www.amandala.com. bz

FRID

Belize’s leading newspaper

NO. 3479 |

BELIZE CITY, FRIDAY, AUGUST 6, 2021

| (44 PAGES) | $1.50

In St

Doubie murder
. Margaret's

; I T
¥ . )

P ———
Creek at St. Margaret’s

illage

ST. MARGARET'S Village, Cayo bodies. They were discovered [
District, Thurs.Aug. 5, 2021

This morning the bodies of two men appeared to have been beaten ba
were found on adirtroad inthe Green The victims have since bee
Hills area of & Margarets Village identified as Jose Bolon and Dav

in the Cayo District. The victims Murillo, both residents of the village

were found lying close to each other
with a bike and four sacks near their
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farmers, who reported that they both

; cuatemalans
. BEI'S net call for
INcome wWay i | giammattei’s
resignation

More Sunday morning
grief on Kraal Road

L
Shamar Nicho

)

Eas an;i Matthew Gutierrez, both deceased

BELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021 SundayJuly 25, which also claimed
On SundayAugust 1, two young the lives of two men. (In both
men were killed in shootings on Kraal incidents, one of the two dead men
Road in a sequence of events thatvas reportedly the gunman who

bore some striking similarities to
Pleaseturn to p»Page 43

another shooting that occurred on

BELIZE CITY, ThursAug. 5, 2021

Last Thursday the Belize
Electricity Limited held its annu
general meeting and released its 2020
Annual Report, which lists a $47.4- GUATEMALA CITY, Fri. July 30,

million-dollar net income for thg 2021
company in 2020— assizable increase Last week, thousands o
in the utility companys profits | Guatemalan citizens took to the streg
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Cabinet to revisit CEOs’ salary
cut exemption  (sesoryonpages)

_Devon Bailey | KHMH gets new
killed onhome turf | oncology unit
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(See story on page 42) (See story on page 41)

UDP mayor vs PUP
councilors out west
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Mayor Trapp and UDP Leader, Patrick Faber

by Kory Ledlie (freelance writer) Party to hold a press conference to
protest the terminations of persons

employed by the San Ignacio/Santa
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SAN IGNACIO/SANTA ELENA,
Cayo DistrictWed.Aug 4, 2021
A move by the United Democratic
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MOE hoping for face-to-face classes

we have to go that route. But as | said60% of them said that they plan to
we remain hopeful, and we have a plarget vaccinated. So thayood, | think
in place. So, it not one plan, its plan we will be, by the time end #&ugust
A, plan B, plan C, and we are hopefulrolls around, | think we will be well
that we can contain the spread of theover 80% of our teachers

Page 2 Friday, August 6, 2021

approach would be to
have children engaged
fully in in-person

learning, but that the plan
is presently to take a

“hybrid approach,” virus over the next few weeks, havevaccinated,” he said.
which combines online the numbers down to a manageable Hon. Fonseca also said that the
and in-person number and can have face-to-faceEducation Ministry has been working

instruction. The Minister instructions,” he told members of the in tandem with BTL and Digi to sort
also said that what takes media. out a solution for those families who
place in the next two  Hon. Fonseca was also pleased tanay not be able to afford an internet
weeks will determine inform the media that 72% of teachersconnection in order to have their kids
whether teachers will have been vaccinated — a promisingparticipate in online classes.
have to revert to last sign as the Ministry continues to According to Minister Fonseca, thus
years strategy of solely pursue its goal to have 80% of far they have identified about twenty
online sessions until cases recede. teachers vaccinated: communities that have very little or
“...0ur plan has always been about “The latest figure we have is we no internet acces#&dditionally, a
BELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021 having a hybrid approach, blendedare up to 72% of teachers vaccinatedprogram through which students were
Now that the month cdugust is learning, remote learning as well asVery good news; we are moving in provided with mobile devices on
upon us, many parents and theirface-to-face instruction, with the hope the right direction, so we are very which they can receive their learning
children are wondering what type of that we could have full face-to-face hopeful, and | can say we are workingcontent, which was put in place in
schooling will be offered to students instruction. That has always been then collaboration with the Belize the final months of the previous UDP
when schools reopen, in light of the plan. So, if it is that the Ministry of NationalTeachers Union, we worked administration, is reportedly being
recent spike in COVID cases. Health says to us over the next 2 weeksery closely with them, we recently continued and expanded, and district
According to Minister of Education, or so that they are not recommendingdid a survey along with them of all education centers are working with
Hon. Francis Fonseca, who spoke tahat we have face-to-face instructions,our teachers to get figures aboutschools to further identify those
local reporters this week, the then we will have to fall back to our exactly where teachers were whoneeding this assistance.
ministry’s plans to have students backoriginal plan, which we already have were not getting vaccinated so that Minister Fonseca said that the
in the physical classroom arein place, for remote learning, online we can have a specific targetedMinistry is also working on a project
currently still in effect. learning. So that is in plac@/e’'ve  program to work with them and give to provide electronic learning
The dates set by the Educationdiscussed that with all of our managingthem the information they need to getmaterials in the form of e-books to
Ministry for classes to recommence authorities across the countur comfortable about getting a vaccine.students, but that this initiative is still
areAugust 23or secondary schools district education centers are workingSo, it's looking very good — of the in its development stage and will not
andAugust 30or primary schools. with schools in their communities to teachers who are not vaccinated come on-stream in the approaching

Francis Fonseca, Minister of Education

by Kory Ledlie (freelance writer)

Minister Fonseca said that the desirednake sure that everybody is ready

ifwhich is good news, | think over academic year

Four Covid-19 cases
found at City Hall
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BELIZE CITY, ThursAug. 5, 2021
Yesterdaythe Belize City Council has been confirmed.
(CITCO) released a statement This means thatanumber of Beliz
informing the public that four (4) City Council employees, although n
cases of Covid-19 were identified exact number has been provided, w
among its employees. be out of the office for that period.
The release states, “These cases CitCo has also embarked on tf
have been detected at differingsanitization of various properties ar
departments within the organization has indicated that the council wi
and at various locations” — follow the recommendations hande
suggesting that the cases were notown by the Health Ministry
clustered in a small area, which Last week, it was reported the
means that there is a lower risk ofMayor BernardWagner tested
spread within the council. Despite positive for Covid-19 and was 3
this, the council indicated that they home in isolation since returning t
are facilitating the Ministry of Health the country
and Wellnesss review of camera  In April of 2020, the Belize City

footage of interactions within the Council lost a high-level employes,

building as a part of the contact Hubert Pipersburgh, during the firs
tracing efforts being conducted.

All persons in contact with the Pipersburgh was one of the firs
infected CitCo employees have sincepersons to succumb to the deac

isolation until a negative test result

wave of the Covid-19 pandemig.

No increase in flour
prices, says SCU

reports of flour price
increase above the controlled
prices are, therefore, not
substantiated.”

The Bureau of Standards
has further indicated that the
reported increase in the
prices of the two flour
products is simply a
reversion to the old price
ceiling.

Reports have indicated
that, since the onset of the
Covid-19 pandemic, Belize
Mills Ltd. has decreased its
o prices for La Gitana Flour by

ADM flour Mill almost 50%, but since then the
0 company has been faced with
IIIBELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021 an increase in the acquisition cost of
Today the Supplies Control Unit wheat, which is needed for almost
e(SCU) of the Belize Bureau of 80% of the flour used by bakers.
dStandards released a statement which The cost per metric ton of Northern
| assured the public that, contrary toSpring Wheat is said to have
drecent reports, there has been ndncreased by almost $90 USD in
change to the price of flour 2021, from $279.63 in December of

This week, many Belizeans became2020 to $369.64 for theugust 2021
concerned when reports surfaced thashipment, which is due to arrive this
t the cost of wheat used to produceweek.

D BebeAgua flour which is used Igely The Supplies Control Unit (SCU),
by bakeries, has risen considerablyas mentioned, is the regulatory body
Many thus feared that an increase irfor these goods with controlled
the price of bread was imminent. prices, which include flouramong

The SCU release explained, other commodities. The SCU release
however that “Such change would stated that, “Any commaodity outside
5t require discussions with the Belize the scope of the PC&tregime does
IlYADM (flour mill) and approval by not fall within the jurisdiction of the
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been tested and directed to go intovirus in Belize.

the Government of Belize. The SCU.”
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Mandatory vaccination for
tourismworkers?

accepted in lieu of a vaccination cal
from tour guides seeking to enter tf
sites. Those tour guides and to

Health Ministry puts in place
new Govid-19 measures

neBELIZE CITY,
urSun. Aug. 1,

operators will apparently have n
choice but to present a vaccinati
card if they would like to conduc
tours at those locations.

This has led some to questi
whether this amounts to a mandat
vaccination regime for those frontlin
workers within the tourism industr
who want to continue making a livin
through tours.

According to CEO Solano, only
very small percentage of persons
the industry have not yet begun t
inoculation process. Over 80%
tourism stakeholders have already
BELIZE CITY, ThursAug. 5,2021 least begun the inoculation proce

Late last Fridaythe Minister of she further said. Those persons w|
Health andMellness announced new have received at least 1 shot of t
Covid-19 prevention measures. OneCovid-19 vaccine will be allowe
of the new regulations requires thatto enter the sites and work as th
tour guides present their vaccinationnormally would.
cards in order to  Justthis week, it was reported th
enterarchaeological sites and other police conducted checksAdtun Ha,
national sites across the country ~ where they informed vendors thg

These frontline workers are they would need to present
required by SI 80 to start the vaccination card to continue the
inoculation process in order to avoid vending at the site.

Nicole Solano,
CEQO - Tourism Ministry

2021
n Last Friday
the Minister of
Health and
nWellness, Hon.
ryMichel Chebat, | _
announced that a7
number of new
regulatory |
measures would &
be putin place by §
inthe Ministry of
eHealth and
f Wellness to combat a spike in Covid-in possession of a fake vaccination
afl9 cases across the country card will be subject to a fine and likely
s, Today August 1, a curfew confinementforthat offense.
gestricting the public movement of To ensure that there is full
eadults between 9:00 p.m. and 4:00compliance with the new measures, a
a.m. officially came into effect. Covid-19 Enforcement Unit has been
yPreviously a curfew which started at formed. This unit, in conjunction with
10:00 p.m. each night had been inthe Police Department, will be
tplace. empowered to enter establishments to
“The curfew will now be from 9:00 ensure that they comply with the laws
at p.m. to 4:00 a.m. and that starts onin place.
a SundayAugust 1,” stated Hon. Chebat  Minister Chebat additionally
r at a press briefing on Friday announced that the Ministry of Health
He also announced that persons wh@nd Wellness has decided to place
rework at call centers (BPO employees)another southern village — Santa

-3 m= D ws e ==
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having to take a COVID-19 PCRtest Of note, unvaccinated tourists a
every two weeks. still allowed to enter the country an
But it now appears that, even with are being taken on so-called “bubbl
a negative PCR test result,tours. Those persons are subject
unvaccinated tour guides would still Covid-19 testing within the country
not be able to conduct tours at sitesand must present a negative test reg
which many visitors to the country upon arrival.
want to visit. The CEO inthe Ministry  Those who enter with proof o
of Tourism, Nicole Solano, has statedvaccination are not required to
that she sought some clarificationtested, despite the risk that they mig
from theAttorney Generas Ofice, be carrying the virus. Those persor
and that they have confirmed thatare, howeversubject to random
those test results would not betesting by the Health Ministry

d will now be classified as frontline Elena in théoledo District — under

p"workers, and thus will be subjected lockdown due to an increasing number

t@o mandatory bi-weekly testing if they of Covid-19 cases. The lockdown in
have not been vaccinated. Civil that village started todayand

suftviation officials have now also beenaccording to Hon. Chebat, over the
added to the list of persons who arenext two weeks the government will

f classified as frontline workers. provide the villagers with watgood,

e “The implication of that, as you and a stipend.

hiknow, is that those who are not The lockdown that was in place

svaccinated by July 31st, 2021, wouldover the last few weeks in the southern
be required to now present a negativevillages of Conejo and Barranco,
COVID test to their place of howeverhas now been lifted.
employment,” the Health Minister ~ Another community that has been

BPM corrects
Minister Henry Usher

BELIZE CITY, ThursAug. 5, 2021
On Tuesday the Belize Peace
Movement (BPM) released a
statement in which it described
comments made by Minister
responsible for Governance and
Reform, Hon. Henry Charles Usher
in reference to the redistricting case
that is to be heard by the Supreme
Court, as erroneous and misleading|
The BPM statement indicated that
on July 27, orThe Whip Talk Show,
Minister Usher alleged that the
redistricting case was in “abeyance”
due to a failure on the claimasmpart
to file witness statements twice.
The BPM is calling these without agreement. The claiman
comments the farthest thing from thehave therefore requested that t
truth and is urging the Minister to Court set a date for trial.”
engage in a proper fact-gathering/ A Cabinet brief that was issue

Robert “Bobby”’ Lopez,
Chairman - BPM

said. receiving public scrutiny in light of
Recognizing that there was a delaypossible COVID-19 risks within its
in the classification of these workersboundaries is Spanish Lookout.
as frontline personnel, Hon. ChebatAccording to the Ministry of Health,
said that these newly classifiedtwo Covid-19 deaths recently
frontline workers will be given a occurred in that community — in the
grace period within which to get midst of public concern that members
vaccinated, similar to what was of that population have not been
afforded to other front-line workers. adhering to the mask-wearing
Included in the new measures thatprotocols A team from the Ministry

were outlined by Hon. Chebat is aof Health andVelliness went into the
requirement that tour operators andvillage last week to carry out
tour guides present their vaccinationvaccinations, but so far no report has
cards when providing their servicesbeen released to indicate how many
— particularly at designated protectedmembers of the community opted to
areas and national sitéglditionally,  receive the vaccine.
casinos are only allowed to InBelize City the Health Ministry
accommodate, at maximum, 50% ofis monitoring an increase in cases on
the total number of patrons that theythe Southside. Minister Chebat has said
have the capacity to serve. Thisthat a Southside lockdown is not
restriction will remain in place until necessary at this point, but that his
an announcement of a change in policyMinistry is monitoring the situation
IS made. very closely

s Also, more stringent prosecution Early last month, Hon. Chebat had

heneasures will be put in place for thosetold local reporters that the country
persons who attempt to peddle fakeseems to be in the early stages of a

d vaccination card#\ny person found third COVID-19 wave. The new

fact-checking exercise in order to last month stated that Minister Hen

more responsibly inform CabinetandUsher was directed to see theinside the Supreme Court.
redistricting process through, and

the wider public.
The statement says, “The BPM during the talk show he reportedl|
informs the public that the recent said that the exercise is now in “fu

weeks of negotiation among theswing” under the Election and government of Belize to inform the¢

litigating attorneys in this case, Boundaries Commission. This i

seeking a settlement, has endediespite the ongoing proceedingsmore of its time and resources.

¥ measures introduced are a response
to that apparent wave.
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If this is the case, the BPM i
y calling on the Election and
Il Boundaries Commission and th
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s courts of this so as not to waste any
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Belize Approaching 40

Francis Fonseca, says that this yea
they are hoping to have at least somg
BELIZE CITY,Wed.Aug. 4, 2021  physical ceremonies for Belizeans
The September Celebrationsto enjoy:
Commission has announced the “As you know last year was one
theme for this yeas celebrations, hundred percent virtual, and so thisg®
which will mark Belizes 40" year year we started out hopeful, hoping[g
of independence. Under the themethat we could have a mix — a blend
“Belize at 40: Hopeful hearts, steadyof some, of course, virtual events,
hands, together we rise”, a numberbut also bring people together in
of activities will be carried out to small groups in a controlled |
affirm the countrys sovereignty and environment. In a responsible way
celebrate its accomplishments.The figures were looking good. The
Notably, though, this will be the rates were down in terms of Covid
second consecutive year in which theinfections. But, over the past few
September celebrations activitiesweeks, as you’'ve all witnessed,
will be taking place in the midst of we’ve taken a turn, and we’re now
a pandemic and will be carried outsurging again in terms of cases, s
in line with COVID-19 safety we have to keep that in mind. The provide guidance to us, so we're still tablesWe have maybe ten or fifteen
protocols. safety of our citizens is always going to try to have some controlled people who can participate and have
Much to the disappointment of paramount, so we have to be guidedcenvironments where we have, forthat interaction with the Dd'and the

many citizens, there will yet again by the Ministry of Health, and we example, the concert¥Ve have a I
be no carnival and revelry in the have the Ministry of Health as a concert here; we might set up a few Page 43

streets, but Minister of Culture, Hon. member of our Commission. They
¢ holds firet SImrlag:e ﬂm’lnsl meds

Reg UI"r MEEti“g by Dayne Guy
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by Kory Leslie (freelance writer)

BELIZE @ 40:
HOPEFUL HEARTS,
STEADY HANDS,
TOGETHER WE RISE.

Francis Fonseca at September Celebrations opening

of HIV medications dailyit reduces
a persoms viral load to an
BELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021 undetectable level.

Following the circulation of rumors  The release from the NAC states,
about a shortage of antiretroviral “In keeping with its mandate to
medication, the NationaAIDS provide quality support for persons
Commission (NAC) Secretariat issuedliving with HIV/AIDS (PLHIV), the
a press release to express theiNAC secretariat assures the general
concern about the recent claims. public, particularly PLHIVY that the

The availability of antiretrovirals situation will be looked into with a
IS a matter of absolute gency matter of urgency and an update will
Antiretroviral therapy (AR) is the be provided at soonest.” Though the

smost crucial intervention for NAC has notyetissued a formal report

like the topic of cross-bordef
payments and the constrain

by Dayne Guy

BELMOPAN, TuesAug. 3, 2021 associated with exportation t
Back in Februarythe Cabinet Guatemala and Mexico, wer
approved the formation of the addressed.
National Trade Negotiating The NTNC also authorized th
Commission (NTNC). Three months formation of aTask Force on
later, the group held its inaugural Payments. This task force will dra
meeting, at which it discussed its a national strategy that charts a w.
overall working agenda and laid the for a formal payment mechanism th
foundation for its first regular will allow Belizeans to send ang

D increasing the life expectancy of HIV on the issue, the shortage has been
e infected persons and preventingconfirmed, and it recently became
infections that could afflict them due known that the Ministry of Health and
2 to their compromised immune systemsWellness will now be utilizing
It also lowers their risk of transmitting alternative medications courtesy of the
t the virus to uninfected persons. Karl Heusner Memorial Hospital to
ay Antiretroviral (ART) therapy supplement the treatment given to
atusually involves taking a combination persons infected with HIV/AIDS.
)

meeting, which was held today receive payments to and from Mexid
Tuesday August 3, 2021 at the and CentraAmerica more easily

(0]

Ministry of ForeignAffairs, Foreign This task force is scheduled to meet

Trade, and Immigration auditorium in within the next two weeks and wil
Belmopan.

for consultation between the commissions second Regula
government and all non-state Meeting.

stakeholders in Belizean trade onthe Other substantive matter
implementations of various trade addressed at the meeting inclu
agreements. Those serving on theplans to bolster bilateral relation
commission include representativeswith Mexico through another possibl
of government ministries, trade agreement; and wit

departments and agencies, as well a&uatemala, by making preparations
for the third meeting of the Belizef

reps from the private sectativil
society local labor groups, non- Guatemala Administrative
government organizations and Commission, to be held on the 12
academia. and 13th ofAugust 2021.The
The first regular meeting, co- commission further addressed tt
chaired byAmbassadoAmalia Mai,
Chief Executive Officer in the labels, negotiations dWworld Trade
Ministry of ForeignAffairs and Organization fisheries subsidies, tf
ForeignTrade, and MrEmile Mena, development of &rade Facilitation
private sector representative, wasRoad Map and discourse on possik
centered on the implementation of theindustries in which to invest td
Rules of Procedure -- the plan thatfacilitate trade to CARICOM. Theg

report directly to the NTNC either gt ;
The NTNC serves as a frameworka special meeting or at the g

introduction of package warning [£

“Beans” passes away

the Amandala compound since the
1980s when he returned to Belize
from the United States. He was no
doubt one of the most enthusiastic
KREMANDALA Raiders fansiVe

at Amandala mourn the loss of our
soul brother and comrade and offer
our deepest condolences to the
family and friends of Patrick
“Beans” Lewis.

Rest In Peace.

i N
Patrick “Beans” Lewis

BELIZE CITY, Thurs.Aug. 5, 2021
le Late this afternoon we were
informed that our brother and
lifelong supporter

guides the actions and smoothcommission concluded their meetin

functioning of the commission. In and scheduled the second Regulatewis passed away earlier today

addition, matters of great importance,Meeting for September 29, 2021.

g of KREMANDALA, Patrick “Beans”

“Beans” has been a staple onlZ
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Every efiort must he
made to end the violence

Just about the only good thing that can be said about the
Covid-19 pandemic is that briefly, in one of the world’s most
murderous nations, Belize, there was a lull, a little respite from
the horrific homicides. For those who prefer to sweep things
under the rug, we can’t hide the blood running through our
streets, because we are the subject of studies by social scientists
from all over the world.

No state of jadedness should insulate us from the absolute
horror taking place on the Southside of Belize City these last
couple decades. Both the 1998 -2008 PUP government and the
2008-2020 UDP government were impotent on crime, and
presided over this debacle. The information presented by Dr.
Adam Baird, in his 2019 research paper, Man a Kill a Man for
Nutin’: Gang Transnationalism, Masculinities, and Violence in
Belize City, is staggering.

Baird’s report, published on the internet at https://
www.lIse.ac.uk/lacc/publications, says that the murder rate in
Belize rose from 9 per 100,000 in 1995 “to 17 in 2002, 30 in
2006, and 45in 2017”, and in “2017 Belize City’s murder rate
reached 99 per 100,000, placing it amongst the top 10 most
violent cities in the world, with an estimated rate on Southside
at 128 per 100,000.”

The pandemic-induced calm (we have to call it that in the
context of what was happening before) is over. Like another
Covid-19 wave, the tragic homicides have increased; once again
our young men are being shot down in the streets and
disappearing at sea. The anguish in the hearts of their devastated
parents and other loved ones

is terrible, and the loss of

potential is tremendous.
Experts on crime have
predicted that the woeful
present state of our economy
will exacerbate the violence.
We were in a state of
economic desperation prior to
the pandemic, research from

i
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We have other huge crime
problems to address, but on
a matter of scale it is the
murder of our youth in urban
areas, particularly in Southside
Belize City, and Dangriga too,
that we must make an all-out
effort to bring to an end.

We know all that conspires
against our young people to
cause them to be in this grip
of death, and these include the
failed justice system, the drug
trade, the poverty caused by
a lack of marketable skills, and
the failure of our governments
to create opportunities.

The justice system is as
woeful at being a deterrent to
corruption in high places as it
is at solving homicide cases.
It can’t hurt for the lawyer

fraternity to come together to seriously give input on this crisis.
They more than anybody else know the machinery of our justice
system, and the high cost of its failure. Few get convicted, so
there’s little rehabilitation, and there is revenge in the streets
for those who spent a few years awaiting trial and are released
before wounds have had a chance to heal.

Few persons in Southside Belize City and Dangriga are getting
rich off involvement in the drug trade, but with little employment
available outside of fishing within the highly competed-for
grounds readily accessible near to shore, the only business in
that city and in that town for far too many of our young men is
the dead end of peddling drugs.

The government is pinning high hopes on the potential of a
new marijuana industry, and those hopes wouldn’t be too
ambitious if that venture didn’t have to navigate through some
rocky waters. There are many kinks to be ironed out, among
them issues with banking the proceeds of the industry, and
the concerns of the vigilant US government that producers of
marijuana grown here will try to export the drug to their country.

As we suggested in a previous editorial, it might be best at
this time for the government to grow all the marijuana for use
in our country under the supervision of “respected” Belizeans,
and for us to invite the American government to participate in
overseeing it, to protect their interests. Our governments have
effectively stamped out the growing of marijuana in Belize, so
it isn’t that government would be taking away revenues from
local farmers if it took over production of the crop.

It is doubtful that government control of marijuana will reduce
the poverty in Belize City and Dangriga; indeed, the effect might
actually be to take much of the money out of the business
from the small players who are presently engaged in an illegal
fight over it. What then — will our young people, in their
desperation, start fighting over some other illegal substance or
activity to gain their daily sustenance?

To apply the tourniquet, the government needs to immediately
inject some funds, targeted at our most at-risk youth. We must
get them into work programs where they earn a little cash, and
learn computer science and doing business on the internet,
and learn arts and crafts so they can produce items for sale to
tourists and for export. If the lending agencies won’t help,-float
a bond in the US and the UK to raise the funds from Belizeans
living abroad. Believe in Belize, believe that in the near future
all of us will win, and so invest in our marginalized youth now.

The pandemic doesn’t allow full sports participation at this
time, but community leaders, with the assistance of
government, must start preparing for the day when things return
to normal. Following the lead of G Mike Reid and City Councilor
Micah Goodin, purchase or rent all those empty lots in Belize
City and turn them into mini sports fields/courts, and vegetable/
flower gardens. Following the lead of former GG, Sir Colville
Young, government minister Sedi Elrington, and City Councilor
Albert Vaughan, get all the musically inclined youth into brass
bands.

The return of cruise tourism, hopefully soon, will improve
the situation, but it’s hard to envisage Belize City with another
cruise terminal, with such tourists being limited to visiting the
few destinations close to port — Belize City, Jaguar Paw, Altun
Ha, the Belize Zoo, and Goff’s Cay. As former tourism minister,
Henry Young pointed out, Commerce Bight has great potential.
If the government stops bowing and gets on with the recital,
that port will be refurbished and jobs will be created as one-
day tourists disembark to enjoy and explore Dangriga, Hopkins,
Sittee, Malanti, and Tobacco Cay.

The time to save our marginalized youth is before they are
shot down in the streets or ambushed at sea. We must end this
violence now.
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Sankat leaves UB; Palacio steps in
b

Clement Sankat and Dr. Vincent Palacio

by Dayne Guy

BELMOPAN, Mon.Aug. 2, 2021

and private sectoré\ release from contribution to the development of
the chairman of the University of Belize’'s National University during

Belize, Mr. Anthony Sylvestre,
congratulated the interim president

his term in Office.”
In demitting office, Professor

on his appointment to the post of Sankat presented a four-page
acting UB president and expresseddocument bidding farewell to his
the UB board anticipation of hiskind colleagues, partners and the UB
and reflective leadership in the dayscommunity and expressing thanks for

to come.
The release further states, “Thepresident. President Sankat leaves

their support during his tenure as UB

Board ofTrustees and the University behind UB5Transformational Plan,
community thanks President Sankat,"Vision 2022”, which was drafted
a regionally-renowned academic, forthrough extensive consultations and

modernized ways to improve the levelthe
of education in Belize — following Transformational Plan and his introduction of more UB programs at
what the minister described as aleadership,
The departure of Professordecade of no growth. Three months

implementation of the which charts the way for the

dedication and both the Bachelor and Master levels.

Emeritus Clement Sankat from the after this declaration, UB’'Board of
University of Belize has been Trustees announced that Profess

anticipated ever since the Minister Sankat would be stepping down as

of Education, Culture, Science andpresident of the university after fol
Technology Hon. Francis Fonseca, and a half years of service, and th
stated at a Special Sitting of the HouseDr. Vincent Palacio, the Dean of UB’
of Representatives backApril, that  Faculty of Management and Soci
it was time for the professor to part Sciences, would be the interir
ways with the University of Belize president of UB.
and that the national university As ofAugust 1, 2021, DPalacio
needed neyBelizean leadership. is at the helm of the institution, whilg
At that House meeting, Minister a search committee engages in

[
Fonseca had tasked the University ofecruitment of a new UB presidenT

Belize’s (UB’s) Board ofTrustees Dr. Palacio is a long-time educatq
with finding innovative and who has worked in both the publi

(2]
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Nicole Alicia Haylock
(1983-2021), R. 1. P.

BELIZE CITY, Fri., July 30, 2021
A funeral Mass was held thig
afternoon at St. Martin De Porre
Church for Nicolélicia Haylock,
who was born oApril 28, 1983,
and passed on July 28, 2021.
Nicole had battled cancer fol
seven years. She was a seni
officer in Belizes Ministry of
National Security
She was the daughter and elde
child of Matthew Haylock and his
wife, Pamela Gongora Haylock.
Nicole is survived by her
parents; her husband, Christia —
Rodriguez; her sisteBofia Haylock The pallbearers were Matthe
(who gave the eulogy); and herHaylock, Jr; Julian Haylock;
brothers, Matthew Haylock, Jr Harrison Haylock;Akmar Codd;
Harrison Haylock, Julian Haylock, Bryan Palacio; and Dorian Jones.
and Elvis Haylock. Rest in peace, dear Nicole.

For this God is our God for ever and ever: he will

be our guide even to the end
Psalm 48:14

It is with deep sadness that we announce the passing of

Olive Thompson nee Crammond

She is predeceased by her son Mark Robinson and granddaughter
Courtney Thompson.

She is survived by her husband, MeroyThompson, children, Pameld
Cardona,Tricia Thompson, KevinThompson,Thelma McFadzean,
Tiffany, Janelle, and MelissEhompson, 22 grandchildren and 3 grept

grandchildren, 1 sister Mrs. Joyce Fox and numerous nieces and nephews
other relatives and friends.

Funeral services will be held at Our Ladyltie Way Roman
Catholic Church on Saturdayigust 7",2021 at 10:00 anAll MOH
mandated Covid Protocols will be adhered to.

Olive Thompson nee Crammond
Sunrise 18" July 1946
Sunset 27%, July 2021

There will be NdNVake and No Repast.

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The U.S. Embassy Belmopan is seeking eligible and qualified applicants for the following
position:

Administrative Management Assistant (International Narcotics
and Law Enforcement Affairs)

Position Name:

Vacancy number:  Belmopan-2021-12

Closing date: August 12, 2021

Interested applicants must submit their application via the Electronic Recruitment Application
(ERA) system, a web-based system. To view and apply for this vacancy, visit the ERA site at:
https://erajobs.state.gov/dos-era/blz/vacancysearch/searchVacancies.hms

Please visit the Embassy’s website for instructions on how to apply via the ERA
system:https://bz.usembassy.gov/embassy/jobs/

The U.S. Embassy Belmopan is seeking eligible and qualified applicants for the following
position:

Position Name:
Vacancy number:
Closing date:
Interested applicants must submit their application via the Electronic Recruitment Application

(ERA) system, a web-based system. To view and apply for this vacancy, visit the ERA site at:
https://erajobs.state.gov/dos-era/blz/vacancysearch/searchVacancies.hms

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Warehouse Worker
Belmopan-2021-13

August 9, 2021

Please visit the Embassy’s website for instructions on how to apply via the ERA
system:https:/bz.usembassy.gov/embassy/jobs/
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Mennonite communities defy Covid-19 rules

by Dayne Guy

BELIZE CITY, Thurs. July 29, 2021
Last month, the Commissioner of
Police sent out a memorandum
instructing police officers to ramp up
enforcement of COVID-19 protocols.
Since then, the Commissioner of
Police has announced that there will
also be increased surveillance off
Mennonite communities, after he
observed serious breaches of thg
COVID-19 protocol throughout the
community when he took a trip to the
area. Commission&¥illiams noted
that he visited a shop while he wa
in Spanish Lookout, and what he sa
on full display was complete and utter
disregard for the protocols. He said
that he chastised the persons in théhe Spanish Lookout communitye
store and contacted the Officer inthen emphasized to the public that allprotocols that are in place.
Charge of the San Ignacio Branch,communities, inclusive of the

SPANISH
LOOKOUT

A FARMING COMMUNITY

officers about their ability to enforce
the COVID-19 protocols in that area.
According to the Minister of Home
Affairs, Hon. Kareem Musa, the
officers of the San Ignacio formation
had not been sure about the
applicability of the rules to that
community due to the historical
efforts of the Mennonites to maintain
a certain level of separation between
their community and the rest of the
Belizean society“A lot of the
officers had that concern that we
were not to enforce in Spanish
Lookout, and we said ‘Absolutely
not! Spanish Lookout is a part of our
country and they serve Belizeans all
across our country everyday on a daily
basis,” said Hon. Musa. He thus

Bellze and must adhere to theemphasized that those in the

Mennonite communlty have a

It appears that there had been someesponsibility not only to protect

directing him to increase patrols in Mennonite communities, are a part ofuncertainty among some police themselves, but also to protect the

ADM

ADM BELIZE LIMITED

Invites applications from suitably qualified persons to fill the position of:

ACCOUNTING MANAGER

About ADM

At ADM, we unlock the power of nature to provide access to nutrition worldwide. With industry-advancing
innovations, a complete portfolio of ingredients and solutions to meet any taste, and a commitment to
sustainability, we give customers an edge in solving the nutritional challenges of today and tomorrow. We're
a global leader in human and animal nutrition and the world’s premier agricultural origination and processing
company. Our breadth, depth, insights, facilities and logistical expertise give us unparalleled capabilities to
meet needs for food, beverages, health and wellness, and more. From the seed of the idea to the outcome of
the solution, we enrich the quality of life the world over. Learn more at www.adm.com.

ADM Belize has an opening for an Accounting Manager located in Belize City, Belize. ADM Belize is part of
ADM Caribbean Milling which reports into the Carbohydrate Solutions Segment. Reporting to the Regional
Financial Controller and as a member of the local executive team, the successful candidate will provide
leadership for the accounting function, maintain strong internal controls, and will support the financial
reporting team. In addition, the candidate will be responsible for coaching and developing colleagues and
inspiring high performance and high ethical standards.

Job Requirements:
e B.Sc. in Accounting, ACCA or CPA qualification would be desirable.
e Minimum of 10 years’ experience in a senior finance and accounting position.
e« Demonstrated leadership, motivational and people development skills.
e Strong technical accounting background including good working knowledge of international
accounting standards.
Ability to be a strong team player.
e Ability to work in a challenging environment with multiple, changing and competing priorities.
* Experience in accounts payable & accounts receivables management, taxation and day to day
supervision of accounting staff.
e Excellent analytical and problem solving skills.
e Motivated individual with strong time management, communication and presentation skills.
* Good interpersonal skills and ability to interact with colleagues as well as accounting, commercial
and operations management.
e Strong computing skills.
e Ability to multitask and manage under pressure.

Job Responsibilities:

Providing leadership, performance management and development to a small team

Day to day management of Accounting Department.

Management of Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable Functions.

Ensure the integrity of accounting records and management information.

Maintain a strong internal and operational control environment in accordance with company

policy.

e Work with internal and external auditors to coordinate audit requests and responses for the
location.

e Partner with local tax consultant as well as corporate tax department to ensure compliance with
all applicable tax laws.

e Process Monthly Administrative Payroll.

e Monthly computation of Gross Sales Tax.

Partner with commercial and operational management and be responsive to needs for business

information.

Provide support to the financial reporting team.

Oversight of Inventory Controls.

Oversee the process of records retention.

Focus on continuous improvement of all accounting processes to ensure their efficiency and

effectiveness.

Applications should be submitted no later than August 20, 2021, via: www.adm.com/careers/jobs -
search under opportunities in U.S.

lives of the people who purchase
their products, many of whom they
interact with directly

The Minister of Health and
Wellness, Hon. Michel Chebat,
expressed similar sentiments. éW
live in one nation, and we expect that
the police will enforce the laws
throughout our country in a very even
way. | can tell you that the
conversations with the police force
has been ongoing and we do expect
that that situation will be remedied
by the police in short ordéhe said.

In reference to remarks made by
one leader of the Mennonite
community who had claimed that
there were few cases of COVID-19
in his community despite minimal
adherence there to the protocols and
who had suggested that the
government should thus allow them
to operate as they normally would,
Hon. Chebat retorted, “As a
government, we have the duty to
protect this entire nation and we
cannot allow any one group to fall
out of the established regulations,
outside of the established public
health measures. | can tell you that
from a ministrys point of vieweven
one death is too majgnd so the fact
that they have had, to my mind, goes
against everything that they have
[mentioned].”

It was reported that two COVID-
19-related deaths occurred in the
community earlier in the weeks a
result, a team of medical
professionals visited the community
to conduct vaccinations, although it
is not clear how manyf any, of the
residents opted to receive the
vaccine. In addition, the Ministry of
Health initiated a meeting with the
leaders of the community to assess
the situation.
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Casi lo unico bueno que se puede decir sobre la pandemia
de Covid-19 es que brevemente, en una de las naciones mas
asesinas del mundo, Belize, hubo un momento de calma, un
pequeno respiro de los horribles homicidios. Para aquellos
que prefieren barrer las cosas debajo de la alfombra, no
podemos ocultar la sangre que corre por nuestras calles, porque
somos objeto de estudios por cientificos sociales de todo el
mundo.

Ningtin estado de hastio deberia aislaros del horror absoluto
que ha estado sucediendo en la Zona Sur de la Ciudad de
Belize en las ultimas dos décadas. Tanto el gobierno PUP 1998-
2008 como el gobierno UDP 2008-2020 fueron impotentes
ante el crimen y presidieron esta debacle. La informacion
presentada por el Dr. Adam Baird, en su articulo de
investigacion de 2019, Man a Kill a Man for Nutin ’: Gang
Transnationalism, Masculinities, and Violence in Belize City,
es asombrosa.

El informe de Baird, publicado en el Internet en https://
www.lse.ac.uk/lacc/publications, dice que la tasa de homicidios
en Belize aumento de 9 por 100.000 en 1995 “a 17 en 2002,
30en2006y45en2017“, yen “2017 latasa de homicidios
de la Ciudad de Belize alcanzoé el 99 por 100.000, situandola
entre las 10 ciudades mas violentas del mundo, con una tasa
estimada en la Zona Sur de 128 por 100.000 “.

La calma inducida por la pandemia (tenemos que llamarla
asi en el contexto de lo que estaba sucediendo antes) ha
terminado. Como otra ola del Covid-19, los tragicos homicidios
han aumentado; una vez mas, nuestros jovenes estan siendo
baleados en las calles y desapareciendo en el mar. La angustia
en los corazones de sus padres devastados y otros seres
queridos es terrible, y la pérdida de potencial es tremenda.

Los expertos en delincuencia han pronosticado que el
lamentable estado actual de nuestra economia exacerbara la
violencia. Estabamos en un estado de desesperacion
econdmica antes de la pandemia, investigacion del Instituto
de Estadistica de Belize mostraba que la pobreza habia
aumentado en mas del diez por ciento en la Gltima década, y
ahora la pandemia ha aumentado aun mas nuestro
sufrimiento.

Tenemos otros enormes problemas de delincuencia que
abordar, pero en una cuestion de escala es el asesinato de
nuestros jovenes en areas urbanas, particularmente en la Zona
Sur de la Ciudad de Belize, y Dangriga también, que debemos
hacer un esfuerzo total para acabar.

Sabemos todo lo que conspira contra nuestros jovenes para
hacerlos estar en las garras de la muerte, y estos incluyen el
fallido sistema de justicia, el trafico de drogas, la pobreza
causada por la falta de habilidades comercializables y la
incapacidad de nuestros gobiernos para crear oportunidades.

El sistema de justicia es tan lamentable en cuanto se trata
de ser un elemento disuasorio de la corrupcion en las altas
esferas como por la resolucion de casos de homicidio. No
esta de mas que la fraternidad de abogados se una para dar
una opinion seria sobre esta crisis. Ellos mas que nadie
conocen la maquinaria de nuestro sistema judicial y el alto
costo de su fracaso. Pocos son condenados, por lo que hay
poca rehabilitacion, y hay venganza en las calles para quienes
pasaron algunos anos esperando juicio y son liberados antes
de que las heridas hayan tenido la oportunidad de sanar.

Pocas personas en la Zona Sur de la Ciudad de Belize y
Dangriga se estan enriqueciendo con su participacion en el
trafico de drogas, pero con poco empleo disponible fuera de
la pesca dentro de los terrenos altamente competidos de facil
acceso cerca de la costa, el tnico negocio en esa ciudad y en
ese municipio para demasiado de nuestros jovenes es el

callejon sin salida del trafico de drogas.

El gobierno esta depositando grandes esperanzas en el
potencial de una nueva industria de la marihuana, y esas
esperanzas no serian demasiado ambiciosas si esa empresa
no tuviera que navegar a través de algunas aguas rocosas.
Hay muchos problemas que resolver, entre ellos problemas
con la banca de las ganancias de la industria y las
preocupaciones del vigilante gobierno de los Estados Unidos
de que los productores de marihuana cultivada aqui intentaran
exportar la droga a su pais.

Como sugerimos en un editorial anterior, podria ser mejor
en este momento que el gobierno cultive toda la marihuana
para su uso en nuestro pais bajo la supervision de belicenos
“respetados”, y que invitemos al gobierno estadounidense a
participar en su supervision, para proteger sus intereses.
Nuestros gobiernos han eliminado efectivamente el cultivo
de marihuana en Belize, por lo que no es el caso que el gobiermo
estaria retirando ingresos de los agricultores locales si se hiciera
cargo de la produccion de la cosecha.

Es dudoso que el control gubernamental de la marihuana
reduzca la pobreza en la Ciudad de Belize y Dangriga; de
hecho, el efecto en realidad podria ser eliminar gran parte del
dinero del negocio a los pequenos jugadores que actualmente
estan involucrados en una pelea ilegal por ello. ¢Entonces,
qué? ;Comenzaran nuestros jovenes, en su desesperacion, a
pelear por alguna otra sustancia o actividad ilegal para ganarse
el sustento diario?

Para aplicar el torniquete, el gobierno necesita inyectar de
inmediato algunos fondos, dirigidos a nuestros jovenes en
mayor riesgo. Debemos incorporarlos a programas de trabajo
en los que ganen un poco de dinero, aprendan informatica
y hagan negocios en Internet, y aprendan artes y oficios
para que puedan producir articulos para la venta a los turistas
y para la exportacion. Si las agencias crediticias no ayudan,
emitan un bono en los EE. UU. y el Reino Unido para recaudar
fondos de belicenos que viven en el extranjero. Crean en
Belize, crean que, en el futuro cercano todos ganaremos, y
por eso inviertan ahora en nuestra juventud marginada.

La pandemia no permite la completa participacion
deportiva en este momento, pero los lideres comunitarios,
con la ayuda del gobierno, deben comenzar a prepararse
para el dia en que las cosas vuelvan a la normalidad.
Siguiendo el ejemplo de G Mike Reid y el concejal de la ciudad
Micah Goodin, compren o alquilen todos esos lotes vacios
en la Ciudad de Belize y conviértanlos en mini campos
deportivos/canchas y huertos/jardines de flores. Siguiendo
la direccion del ministro de gobierno Sedi Elrington y el
concejal de la ciudad Albert Vaughan, consigan que todos
los jovenes con inclinaciones musicales entren en las bandas
de musica.

El regreso del turismo de cruceros, con suerte pronto,
mejorara la situacion, pero es dificil imaginar la Ciudad de
Belize con otra terminal de cruceros, ya que estos turistas
se limitan a visitar los pocos destinos cercanos al puerto: la
Ciudad de Belize, Jaguar Paw, Altun Ha, el Zoologico de Belize
y el Cayo Goff’s. Como senal6 el ex ministro de turismo,
Henry Young, Commerce Bight tiene un gran potencial. Si el
gobierno deja de inclinarse y contintia con el recital, ese
puerto sera remodelado y se crearan puestos de trabajo
cuando los turistas de un solo dia desembarquen para
disfrutar y explorar Dangriga, Hopkins, Sittee, Malanti y el
Cayo Tabaco.

El momento de salvar a nuestros jovenes marginados es
antes de que sean derribados en las calles o emboscados
en el mar. Debemos poner fin a esta violencia ahora.

Friday, August 6, 2021
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Have you ever wondered why often want to pick partners for their streets. My suggestion would havecommitted perhaps the most
almost all the popular music we hearchildren, so to speak, and theseo be that her work is written for audacious crime in our lifetime,

is discussing love/sex affairs of parental intrusions can becomethe ruling classes. Let it be.

various kinds between humancomplications in life.

when he gunned down the George
| have had a contentious Street boss and his lady friend one

beings? It is because, | submit, we In so-called Eastern societies,relationship with the high-ranking night at a gas station just outside
human beings are animals to a greathere are many situations where thecouple over the decades, and | dof Belize City The hits were caught
extent, and we are driven, when itparents arrange marriages for theinot wish for that contention to on camera, and went viral.

comes to this love/sex business, byoffspring, sometimes from as early continue indefinitelyAs a writer |
what the scientists call “hormones.” as the birth of these childresnd

Our sources state that the state
totally respect the profession, andordered him dead, because they

In a sense, our human presencé¢hese arranged marriages, perhapgive credit to the lady author for her feared all-out war between George

here is basic: at birth, we receivedamazingly work more often than effort.
genes from our parents, and wherthose which evolve out of the

Street and Pregnaatley, of which
But, you knowthe story of King King Arthur was the undisputed

we become of a certain age, we ar&\estern romantic situations, whereArthur resonates in the streets ofleader (If you are looking west
able to link with members of the lovers choose each other relativelyBelize City It was so sensational. down Cemetery Road, George

opposite sex and pass on these geneandomly

Let me begin by saying that the Street and Pregnanailey are only

to the next generation. Despite the Back to the “different worlds” most rated young man in the street$alf a block apart, or less.) They are

existence of somAnna Nicole businessA member of Belizes

until early 1992 was Itza Brown. mortal, mortal enemies. Itis a crazy

Smith situations every now andruling classes recently wrote aHe was killed, through a contract, situation, and a bloody one, has been
then, it may be argued that ourhistory/biography of her famous at the National Stadium by the lateso for decades.

essential purpose on this planet ishusband, and herself, but there is ndderbert “Ninjaman'Wiltshire. The

So how do you bring up King

served once we have succeeded imention of someone from a story in the streets is that the CripsArthur in a history/biography of
passing the genes we inherited frondifferent world who played a role gunman, Sani Santos, circled aBelize's ruling classes? Itis because
our parents on to anotherin their lives. That person is King subway party in Brooklyn, New of hormones. Sometimes a young

generation. Arthur.

York, for hours before he caught upman from the streets is so incredibly

When | was young, there was a A knowledgeable person from the with the man who supposedly gavecharismatic that he attracts the

popular song called, Wo different
worlds.”

other world, which is the world of Ninjaman the Itza contract. The manattention of a young lady member
Generally speaking, the streets, the raw and real worldwas heavily guarded, but Sani gotof the ruling classes. sometimes

parents do not want their childrenwould be puzzled by her omission,the job done. Sani entered ahe brings himself to the attention
to mate with children of another because King Arthur was an pantheon of mythical street figures. of that young lady
world. Put it another way: parents absolutely legendary figure in the For alongtime, I'd been hearing Unless you want to cage your

of _The
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Market Square

Belmopan, Belize

Tel: 501-822-2548 /2819 [ Fax: 501-822-2860

Email: gnvirodeptaenvironment.gov.by | Website: widoe. gov.bz

Please Quote;  DOE/E/S0/01/21 Vol V (172)

July 23,2021

INVITATION FOR BIDS
SUPPY AND DELIVERY OF 2 AUTOMATIC PICKUP TRUCKS

I. The Department of the Environment, through the Ministry of Sustainable Development,
Climate Change and Disaster Risk Management, hereby invites sealed bids from eligible and
qualified bidders for the supply and delivery ofthe following items

Final Destination
Department of the Environment,
Market Square, Belmopan

Item No Description of Goods Quantity
I Automatic Pickup Trucks 2
(model year: 2021)

2 Interested Bidders may obtain a complete set of the Bidding Documents, free of cost, on the
submission of a written application to the address below or by visiting htp:/blz-cppnb.caricom.org

that Sani was in jail in Chicago, but children, most of us can’t control
a source told me recently that Saniour children completely when it
is being cared for in LosngelesA  comes to these hormonal surges.
shot in the back had paralyzed him. These hormonal surges sometimes

King Arthur, on the other hand, conquer all. So what are you going
is deadAll the stats suggest that heto do about it when the surges end
was killed by Belizes security up in another generation being
forces one night in théista del Mar conceived? Pretend it didn’t
area. King Arthur had happen?

or www.doe.gov.bz. Further information may be obtained by writing to the email address given
below.

3. All bids must be delivered, in sealed envelopes, to the address below on or before 4:00 p.m. on
Wednesday,August 11, 2021.Electronic biddingwill notbe permitted. Late bids will
berejected.

4, Further information can be obtained at

Department of the Environment
Market Square
0Old Land Building
Belmopan

Attention: Environmental Management Fund Manager

Telephone: §2848-46/59
Email: emf@environment.gov.bz

Minister of Home Affairs
speaks on Tith Amendment

by Dayne Guy

BELIZE CITY, Thurs. July 29, 2021
During a recent interviewHon.
Kareem Musa, the Minister of Home | -
Affairs and New Growth Industries,
shared his views on thel® e
Amendment, which would prevent (S
persons who have been convicted o
a crime and served time in prisonj
from holding a seat in the House of
Representatives. “I believe [the Hon. Kareem Musa,
amendment] is setting standards tq  ppc0r of Home Affairs

serve your country in the capacity as
a member of Parliament,” he said. persons in the communijtthat the
He went on to state that helegislation would be discriminatory
nonetheless believes in reform, andand undemocratic, he stated, “I know
he also encouraged ongoing dialoguehere has been a lot of discourse, and
on the issue. In reference to claimsthat is only natural and that is very
being made by members of thehealthy for us to hear different views
Opposition, as well as a number ofand different perspectives.”
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Invictus EMPLOYMENT VACANCY

Chief Operating Officer and Chief Information Officer

are met and received i.e. PCl, HPEOPC, SPOT
Requirements » Develop and execute an applications and platform portfolio strategy

» Expand on the emerging plans in action to handle large scale clients v@tneral Responsibilities
demonstrable processes, engagement techniques and staffing to ensuséNork with the board of directors: present to the board at quarterly mee
that Invictus can scale to successfully deliver multiple 100+ seat and serve on board committees.

 Lead the performance management process that measures and top-notch leaders from the bottom up, lead from the top down, culti

» Provide for all staff a strong day-to-day leadership presence; as to put people in a position to succeed.
bridge national and regional operations and support an open ¢ Action Oriented

= Ensure that all programmatic partners renew their business analysis, finance, information systems, human resource

* Produce and implement a management training for all NOTE: If you dor’'meet theseaquirements, you will not be contacted.
middle management

= Cultivate the values of Invictus Solutions Limited within Applications should be addressed to:
the organization. Chief Executive Officer

= Ensure SVP layer delivers on: Instill a human capital c/o Human Resources Department
development and “coaching” culture within Invictus Invictus Solutions Limited
Solutions Limited; upgrade human resources functions 4256 Hummingbird Highway
including: training, development, compensation and City of Belmopan, Cayo District

benefits, employee relations, performance evaluation Belize, Centrahmerica

This position requires a mission-focused, seasoned, strategic, and process- and recruiting.

minded leader with 20+ years of demonstrated experience scaling an organization, » Help maintain an accounting system that provides :lhe
working with an executive management team, and developing a performance- organization with quick access to financial informatign
based culture among a group of diverse, talented individuals. The COO/CIO and enables strategic budgeting.

must be a leader who is able to help others at Invictus Solutions Limited deliver = Analyze the current technology infrastructure and scape
measurable, costfettive results that make the companigsion a reality out the next level of information technology am[j
The successful COO / CIO will have the skills, sensitivéilyd personal financial systems that support the growth of specific
confidence to tap into the power that each member of the team brings to this programs and the organization overall.

mission. While it is essential that the COO / CIO bring efficient and effective

systems to increase the productivity of the organization, is it also critical tidte principal role of the COO / CIO giformation will be to assume all
the team retains its entrepreneurial spark that drives the Invictus Solutioperational controls for IT within the firm.

Limited concept. » Ensure annually that all required compliance standards and certifications

that

 Startup experience in companies doing over $1 Billion (USD) peryearin  streamlines support requirements, simplifies support processes, impfoves
revenue. customer experience, reduces operating costs, and improves solutions
» 20+ years of demonstrated experience scalability
» Asolid educational background from a top-tier USA university witha < Proactively manage the suppliers of technology services and products
Bachelors and Masters in Engineering and Business (MBA). and establish strategic service provider partnerships with clear sefvice
level agreements and governance frameworks.
Responsibilities * Develop a technology strategy that anticipates and reacts to major
The principal role of the COO / CIO Giperationswill be to help Invictus technology changes and ensures the maintenance of the coshpany’
Grow in Seat Size, Revenue and Profit. This entalils: leadership position in a very competitive landscape.

tings

engagements » They must believe in and demonstrate the core values of Invictus Solutions
» Supporting and helping the CEO complete RFPs with professional Limited and be driven by the mission and demonstrate a passion for
responses on deadlines to clients breaking new ground to lead social change.
» Bring in no less than 200 new seats within the first.yEae bonus * StrategicVision andAgility
opportunity of this role is directly linked to this responsihility » Think strategically anticipate future consequences and
* NewAccounts will: trends, and incorporate them into the organizationgl /
» Undergo rigorous review prior to being signed and Invictus is operational plan.
not obligated to sign any account
» Must be incrementally new or not an account Invictus has been « Capacity / Capability Building
in negotiations with for the last 1.5 years * Ability to effectively build organization and add staff
» Undergo a nesting period to ensure they will make payments to capacity developing a top-notch management workforce
the firm with a focus on Client Services
» Working in partnership and support of the CEO, create the strategic * Implement processes that ensure the organization funs
five-year plan and implement new processes and approaches to achieve smoothly
that plan. * Leadership and Organization - exceptional capacity for managingjand
» Serve as an internal leader of the organization along with and support of leading people; a team builder who has experience in scaling up
the CEO: organizations; ability to connect staff both on an individual level anJI in
» Coordinate the annual operations plan and budget. large groups; capacity to enforce accountabitigvelop and empowe

ate

evaluates progress against goals for the organization. entrepreneurship, and learn the strengths and weaknesses of the team s

communication policy among all staff. * enjoys working hard and looks for challenges
» Function as client services to key clients ¢ set stretch goals for the team
* Run operational aspects of programs to ensure all SOW * able to act and react as necessary
commitments and contract commitments of performance are met * effectively deal with ambiguity even if limited information is
» Assume responsibilities for the operations and accountability for the available; not afraid to take charge of a situation; can overcome
results for in country operations: resistance to leadership and take unpopular stands when
» Help Lead and manage thg@anizations management, who have necessary.
the following responsibilities: » General Management - thorough understanding of finance, systems, and
e Program HR; broad experience with the full range of business functions|and
= Increase key impact measurements. systems, including strategic development and planning, budgeting,

s, and

contracts. marketing.
= Develop curriculum, tools, and training that meet cost * Solid educational background - undergraduate degree required, MBA or
guidelines. similar advanced degree highly desired.
* Individual must be willing to travel internationally and work long hours
» Finance,Technology and Human Resouces and weekends.
= Produce and implement a Balanced Scorecard metric
throughout the organization. Deadline forApplications is: August 17, 2021 at 5 PM CST
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Referendum LGBT? Hell yes!

Referendum weed? Heavens no!

by Colin Hyde door ajar an inch, they would havegovernment again. That sure looks a Personally | dont give a daam
every license. They warned us thatong way off, but in this politics no about the world feeling that whiskey
The Religious Right (RR) in after getting the closet they would beone can tell — though without a drinkers are better than ma&s for
Belize, the most vocal of which is after kicking down other doors, the Goldson about to save them it doeghis cane mas’association with Sir
the Scott 8rm/LouisWade duo, have ultimate prize being marriage, in aseem that anowball has a better Henry, a connoisseur of sophisticated
been sounding the challenge some&hurch. My gudnis, the key-cutting chance in helthan they have in the alcohol ferments from grains, apart
time now for the government to put machine was still warm after making short term. But, time longer than rope,from him treating me to a few ice-
its case for the legalization of the fit for the closet dopwhen the Pere will get back, and | want him cold beers while this country boy
marijuana sales and smoking to afurther demands were in a manilanot to forget that he owes us big timesoaks up the sea breeze on his island,
referendum. That vocal duo have aenvelope ready to go to court for for tantalizingly dangling weed we it's about the respect of a younger for
24/7 television station on which they hearing. cannot reachYou remember that an elder
decry whatever government | do not support the RR with a African tale | told you about monkey  You've heard people speak about
initiatives they believe flies against referendum on LGBT solely becausegiving the birthday treats to turtle in wisdom from the mouths of babes,
their faith, and if you can translate, | believe they would ehm win, atall basket¥You fitin the expletive well that's so much bull——, excuse
that also means, in their viewhats  massivelyl’'m a supporter because | for Mr. Pere. me. Whenever you hear a youngster
deleterious to the good of the nation.drool over the financial potential of ~Kareem isn't off the hook. One of spouting wise words, they got it from
Weed is not the only indigestible such an exercise. The thing we needhe architects of the initiative to somewhere, and that somewhere is
food sticking in their cravifthey and  most in Belize right now is mongy decriminalize marijuana, one who not from the playground. Stick close
their many friends have been callingforeign exchange money beftand certainly could not in one of his to the elders if yu want to learn.
for the ballot to decide the path the loot would pour in by the truck wildest moments have foreseen it Ah, the diversion behind us, | needs

forward in regard to LGBT rights too, load. coming to the halt where Pere left it, pin the tail on my nay for our local
and they have been at that long before Ah, thinking Eastwood ifristful  told me that this idea of a license toRR'’s call for a referendum on weed
a previous government used theirof Dollars— see the LGBT backed buy weed wort'fly, and | agreéAre — why | said theres no money in it

executive powers to push the matteby Elton John and the Biden/Harris all these fattening PUPeez living sofor us. The mega churches have
into the arm of the courts, where theUS government on one side, thehigh they don’'t see the shame in thatnoney alright, and they are ready to
judges gave the go-ahead to all LGBTAmerican RR backed by ex-VP PenceCan you see me, a respectable rurspend, but the counter would be the
persons to do what they want inon the other side, and we, desperatdrinker, applying for a license to cartels, and we absolutely can’t give
private spaces. for money we, in the middle, being smoke weed? them such legitimacy

You'll never find me hesitating courted for our votes. Sir HenryYoung, hes the architect ~ Sorry, RR guys, our lee country
when I've weighed the pros and cons. Now, as to the weed, there is moneyof the wisdom, he said the far bettercouldn’t sanction such a fight, so it
| have, and | give my full blessing, in those fields, but that’way too option for the governmentis to GST wouldn’t be worth our while. But
for what it's worth, to one, but not dangerous for us to touch. Before Ithe thing. He said whatever revenuesonsole yourself that you would save
the otherOn the referendum on the delve into the dismal prospects herethe government expects to collectyour money This weed one is a
LGBT, | say hell yes, and on a give me leave to say some bad thinggrom the smokers’ license should begroundswell. This one you can’t win.

referendum on weed, | sapo, about Pere. Do you know | still included in the tax. k ith
heavens no! It is a rare day whenhaven’t had one smoke of Discrimination is real, Kareem. mwitn.
more than a third-party-sized bite ofdecriminalized marijuana? In Brother fu your info it's not only Arthur’s mom

Amandalaeaders agree with me, but heavers name, how am | going to buy weed smokers that rum drinkers don’t
after my presentation today is read, lit! We arent saints here, there are keep as associates. Whiskey man and Forgive me if my ears didn’t hear
have hope, expect, that I'll be asthese little grey areas, but this law isa rum man da noh buddies needa. Iorrectly but | sweaArthur said his
ranking as any PUDP as black and white as they comes It’ this case, it the whiskey drinkers mom had taken the jab, and that he
Sarting with the aggressive LGBT a flagrant violation to buy weed! But, doing the frowning, but the divide hasnt. For those who dohknow
if the local chapter of the RR was but, if you get it you can smoke it. | goes way beyond class. Classic rumArthur's mom was a senior nurse at
into the business of sneering andbelieve God excuses justified drinkers can co-exist with all the the Western Regional, a highly
sayingwe told you s@e: what this expletives. alcohol vice royalties, but i5 no respected professional, athur, he
crowd would do next if we left the  One of these days, Pere will be infriendship to die far is nothing but a common attorney
Readers oAmandalareally need
to remember stories | tell. One of my
old bosses, this one from India, said

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE that in his country smart young people

BY SEALED BIDS ONLY studied medicine and agriculture and

Licensed & Certified Auctioneer, Sheldon N. C. Arnold will Auction the following items. engineering, and the stragglers
studied lawThe grains of salt aside,

SEALED BIDDING DATES: Friday, July 30th - Friday, August 13th, 2021 at 12:00 Noon law must be the 0n|y subject where

BIDDING LOCATION: 54 Hummingbird Highway, Hummingbird Furnishings Compound, Belmopan.
VIEWING DATE AND LOCATION: August 13th, 2021 from 8:00am—12:00pm at 7069 George Price Blvd
(Near Chon Saan, Belmopan)

you don’t need to know an iota of
science or math. If you're feeling lazy
the sum there is that lawyers are the
* Computers o Generator * Stoves « Office Desks and Chairs » Pressure Washers | | very |ast to talk about health issues.
' ' They don’t know drat.

But we all know whas going on
with Arthur. Like all political animals
he craves attention, and when it
comes to that, he is a total hound. God
forbid our Zenaida is suffering from
the same disease. Mghe had
Mesopotamia all sewed up, and then
she said she didradore the leader
and the braa lee forced her out.

P d Pick f llbed TSERMS& A 14th, 2021 f 8:00AM—12:00PM our brotherArthur, desperately

e« Payment and Pickup of items will be done on Saturday, August 14th, - rom 8: —12: ; ; ; ;

* Bids can be sent electronically via Email or WhatsApp, Bids will close on August 13th, 2021 at 12:00PM. ne_eds a redirectVas it Nuri who
e Items will be sold AS IS to the highest bidder above reserve price. said we need a Ralph Na,dmmeone

of that leaning working for ugdthur

is in scrape after scrape, and before
Chester gets tired of his antics, we
need to find him a cause.

Sheldon N.C. Arnold .
P.O. BOX 666, Belmopan Find us on
Cell # 615-8308 or 624-5200

Email: info@arnoldenterprise.com Fac e b 00 k

Website: arnoldenterprise.com
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¢Alguna vez se han preguntado por En las llamadas sociedadespor su esfuerzo. amiga una noche en una gasolinera en
qué casi toda la musica popular queorientales, hay muchas situaciones en Pero, ya saben, la historia del Reylas afueras de la Ciudad de Belize. Los
escuchamos habla de asuntosas que los padres organizanArturo resuena en las calles de ladisparos fueron captados por la camara
amorosos/sexuales de diversos tiposnatrimonios para sus hijos, a vece<iudad de Belize. Fue tan sensacionaly se volvieron virales.
entre seres humanos? En mi opinidndesde el nacimiento de estos hij¥s. Permitanme comenzar diciendo que Nuestras fuentes afirman que el
se debe a que los seres humanos somestos matrimonios arreglados, quiza®l joven mas respetado en las callesstado ordend su muerte, porque temian
animales en gran medidaen lo que sorprendentemente, funcionan con mabasta principios de 1992 fue Itzauna guerra total entre la Calle George
se refiere a este asunto del amor/sexdtecuencia que los que surgen de laBrown. Fue asesinado en un contratcy el Callejon Pregnant, del cual el Rey
nos impulsa lo que los cientificos situaciones romanticas occidentalesen el Estadio Nacional por el finado Arturo era el lider indiscutible. (Si se
llaman “hormonas”. donde los amantes se eligen entre si dderbert “Ninjaman”Wiltshire. La  esta mirando hacia el oeste a lo largo

En cierto sentido, nuestra presencidorma relativamente aleatoria. historia en las calles es que el pistolerale la Calle Cemeteria Calle Geare
humana aqui es basica: al nacer De regreso al negocio de losde los Crips, Sani Santos, rodeé uny el Callejon Pregnant estan a solo
recibimos genes de nuestros padres, Ymundos diferentes”. Un miembro de fiesta en el metro en Brooklyn, Nuevamedia cuadra de distancia, 0 menos).
cuando llegamos a cierta edad las clases dirigentes de Belize escribidvork durante horas antes de encontrarsBon enemigos mortales, mortales. Es
podemos vincularnos con miembrosrecientemente una historia/biografia decon el hombre que supuestamente I&ina situacion loca, y sangrienta, lo ha
del sexo opuesto y transmitir estossu famoso esposoy de ella misma, perdio a Ninjaman el contrato de Itza. El sido durante décadas.
genes ala siguiente generackpesar no se menciona a alguien de un munddombre estaba fuertemente protegido, Entonces, ¢,como se menciona al Rey
de la existencia de algunas situacionediferente que jugé un papel en susgero Sani hizo el trabajo. Sani entré erArturo en una historia/biografia de las
deAnna Nicole Smith de vez en cuando,vidas. Esa persona es el Refuro.  un panteén de miticos personajeslases dominantes de Belize? Es por las
se puede argumentar que nuestro Una persona conocedora del otrocallejeros. hormonasA veces, un joven de la calle
propésito esencial en este planeta sewundo, que es el mundo de las calles, Durante mucho tiempo, habia es tan increiblemente carismatico que
cumple una vez que hemos logradeel mundo crudo y real, estariaescuchado que Sani estaba en la carcetrae la atencion de una joven miembro
transmitir los genes que heredamos deesconcertado por su omisién, porquen Chicago, pero una fuente me dijode las clases dorigentes. O, a veces, él
nuestros padres a otra generacion. el Rey Arturo era una figura recientemente que Sani esta siendmismo llama la atencion de esa joven.

Cuando era joven, habia una canciérabsolutamente legendaria en las callesatendido en Los Angeles. Un disparo A menos que uno desee encerrar a
popular llamada “Dos mundos Misugerencia seria que su trabajo estan la espalda lo habia paralizado.  sus hijos, la mayoria de nosotros no
diferentes”. Entérminos generales, loescrito para las clases dominantes. El ReyArturo, por otro lado, estd podemos controlar a nuestros hijos por
padres no quieren que sus hijos s®e¢jenlo asi. muertoTodas las estadisticas sugierercompleto cuando se trata de estos
apareen con hijos de otro mundo. He tenido una relacion contenciosaque fue asesinado por las fuerzas daumentos hormonales. Estos aumentos
Dicho de otra manera: los padres aon la pareja de alto rango duranteseguridad de Belize una noche en ehormonales a veces lo conquistan todo.
menudo quieren elegir parejas para sudécadas, y no deseo que esa contiendaea deVista del MarEl ReyArturo  Entonces, ¢qué se hara al respecto
hijos, por asi decirlo, y estas intrusionexontintie indefinidamente. Como habia cometido quizas el crimen masuando las oleadas terminen en otra
de los padres pueden convertirse eescritora, respeto totalmente laaudaz de nuestra vida, cuando maté generacion siendo engendrada? ¢ Fingir
complicaciones en la vida. profesion y le doy crédito a la autoratiros al jefe de la Calle George y a suque no sucedio?

NOTICE Jives belizZe 4.2,
-
GOVERNMENT OF BELIZE TREASURY BILLS “acclne doses
ISSUE NUMBER 9/2021

by Dayne Guy
Tenders are invited for an issue of Government of Belize Treasury Bills. The amount of the issue will be _—
67.,408,200.00. .
t LADYVILLE, Belize
The Bills will be issued in ¢lectronic form only evidenced by an electronic book entry in the Central District, TUGSAUg. 3,
Securities Depository of the Central Bank of Belize in multiples of $200 and will be repayable at 2021
par 91 days after issue. They will be issued on Wednesday, 18 August 2021 and will be redeemed on On Tuesd ay
Wednesday, 17 November 2021. Au gu st 3. 2021. the
Each tender must be for $200 or a multiple of $200 and must specify to five decimal places the amount, G Oyern ment . of ..
which is offered for each one hundred dollars face value of the Bills sought. Belize received
_ ‘ S . 42,000 doses of the
Members of the public who wish to participate in the auction must submit their bid to the Central Bank Oxford AstraZeneca
of Belize electronically or at the designated drop off box no later than 12:00 noon on Friday, 13 August . f
2021. vaccine from the CEO Deysi Mendez and Brmsh High
United Kingdom. The Commissioner, H.E. Claire Evans
The Auction on the Central Securities Depository System (CSD) will be opened from 10:00 am to 12:00 vaccines were
pm on Wednesday, 18 August 2021. handed over to the
Successful bidders should arrange to settle via the Automated Payment & Securities Settlement System Chlef.E.XG(.:UtIVG Officers (CEOS) in British H.Igh Commissioner to Be"ze’,
of Belize (APSSS). the Ministries of Health andleliness  H.E. Claire Evans, stated that the 9K
and ForeigAffairs during a ceremony efforts are geared at “guaranteeing that
Bank: Central Bank of Belize which was held at the Philip Goldson the vaccine has been made available

Accout: GLICORE0A0Z62] Internationalirport. The donationis  at non-profit cost around the world.”

The Government of Belize reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all tenders in whole or pa_rt of the Umte_d KlnngI’B’ “We are also one of the first and
in part. fulfillment of its commitment to donate largest donors to CQAKX,” Evans
100 million vaccines internationally further said.
by June of the year 2022 and is part The Chief Executive Officer in the
CENTRAL BANK OF BELIZE of an initial donation of 9 million Ministry of Health andVellness, Dr
vaccines that the UK has dispersed sdeysi Mendez, noted at the ceremony
far — thus making Belize one of the that Belize has also received vaccines
first countries to secure vaccinesthat have been purchased through the
through donations from the UK. Of the COVAX Facility. These combined
total 100 million doses to be donateddoses will be forwarded to a national
by the UK, 80% will be funneled vaccine storage facilitywhere
through the COXX Facility to ensure  allocations will be made to various
equitable access to countries that areegions across the country based on
in dire need. their needs and the demographic
At the handing-over ceremariite  profile of their populations.

Notices are placed on Central Bank of Belize Website (www.centralbank.org.bz)

28 July 2021




Friday, August 6, 2021

AMANDALABEelize

Page 13

The Future Talks: A Future for Our Carihbean’s Childrens
Spotlight on the Rights of the Child

by Healthy Caribbear¥outh

Children are repeatedly describedright to health.
as “the future,” whether in political
discourse, popular songs or juston the Rights of the Child (CRC)
among the general populatioret,

The United Nations Convention

by emphatically making their rights ConsequentlyALL Caribbean added).
more widely known, especially their children —from the north, in Nassau,

Legislative and regulatory
Bahamas, to Paramaribo, Surinameneasures, such as marketing
in the south — are today/rights- restrictions, front-of-package
holders and tomorrow nutrition warning labels and

Children’s rights are vividly beneficiaries of the legacy that duty unhealthy product taxes are within

children’s rights are not often affirmedinthe CRC, aninternational bearers, namely States, will leaveStates’ reach, yet Caribbean children

prioritised in decision- making, even treaty or binding agreement amongbehind.

when childrens health and States. This treaty covers an array Sates’obligations
wellbeing and, by extension, the of civil and political rights, such as
future, depends on such. In fact, thisthe childs right to life (Article 6)
particular tranche of the population, and freedom of expression (Article and the private sectare vulnerable
including those up to 18-years-old, 13) as well as economic, social andto having their rights disregarded,

are often excluded

remain largely unprotected.

Children, “the future,” must continue
Children, being dependent on andto talk, but duty bearers must listen

influenced by the State, civil society and act.

The Way Forward

States should ensure that children,

from cultural rights, such as the right to especially where profit-maximising who are capable of forming their
participating in decision-making health (Article 24) and the right to interests supersede childrerbest
processes, even when an appropriateducation (Article 28), among interests as a
age and maturity level has beenseveral other rights/arious other

own views, have the right to express
“primary these views freely in all matters
consideration”. Consequentlythe affecting them, regardless of the

reached. Children, though dependentnternational instruments, such as theexistence of States’ obligations andforum. These opinions should be

on parents or guardians especiallyinternational Covenant

on due diligence responsibilities of taken “in accordance with the age

in their initial years — albeit small Economic, Social and Cultural non-state entities is critical. In and the maturity of the child.”

in stature — are fully entitled to the Rights, also establish children’ addition, the Commissios’'call for

The region$ governments are

panoply of inalienable rights. This rights, including the right to health an Optional Protocol to the CRC, essential in making sure that

preliminary article in the Healthy (Article 12).
CaribbeanYouth’s (HCY) “The The clear
Future Talks: A future for our

that is, a further instrument, to treatchildren’s voices are heard and their

articulation of fully with the “commercial marketing rights and entitlements are met,
children’s rights in not one, but and

targeting of children,” including their right to health.

Caribbeans Children?” series, several international instruments, recognises the unigue vulnerabilitiesCurrently it appears that childres’
inspired by the 2020 “A Future for has a legitimizing and amplifying of the worlds children, especially rights are rarely a unique concern
theWorld’s Children?” Commission effect on the clarion calls of in the face of industry players, andfor Heads of States and Prime

convened by thaVorld Health

children, youth and their supportersought to receive strong support fromMinisters. This area usually falls
Organization, United Nations for the realisation of rights by State States and child allies everywhere.into

the realm of smaller

Children’s Fund and the Lancet, Parties. The CRC, for example, is States are legally obligated to governmental departments.

acknowledges that it is impossible “the most widely ratified human respect, protect and fulfil childre’

to accurately represent each child’ rights treaty”, including byALL
unique voice. Howevelt aims to

amplify childrens collective voices Community (CARICOM).

Member States of the Caribbeanrefrain from infringing childrers

A Collection of

Ideas and Opinions
2007-2012

by C B Hyde

The private sectpronce health-
rights under the CRC. They mustpromoting, should be active
participants in ongoing efforts to
rights under the obligation to respectshape healthy environments for our
whilst also taking positive action to children. This means that they should
facilitate and promote childres’ support bans or restrictions on the
rights under the obligation to fulfill. availability and marketing of
States’ protection obligation unhealthy products in schools and
requires action to prevent third other environments frequented by
parties’interference with childres’ children. Digital environments have
rights. The obligation “to protect become key now that children are
both freedoms and entitlements fromspending increasing amounts of time
third parties or from social or onscreens and less time outside due
environmental threats” is tothe ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.
increasingly critical to realizingthe The communities within
child’s right to health, since “a wide CARICOM States all have a role to
range of duty bearers need to beplay in making sure that governments
involved”. This protection are upholding childres’ rights.
obligation is relevant to tackling Pediatricians in the region stated that
noncommunicable diseases (NCDs)‘[s]ince the onset of the COVID-19
and their risk factors such as tobaccgandemic the lives of our children
use, alcohol consumption andand young people have been turned
unhealthy diets seemingly being upside down; the way that they learn,
‘force-fed’ to Caribbean children socialize, playeat, move and sleep
largely in the form of unrestricted has changed, and these changes are
access to and the marketing of thosénaving a substantial impact on their
unhealthy products. physical and mental healtie
Industry’ driving force behind the believe that we are on the cusp of a
childhood NCD crisis must be regional childhood obesity and
immediately curtailed by States. mental health emgency”
States must take the wheel again and We, at Healthy Caribbeafouth,
with the support of legitimate health- are determined to continue to
promoting partners riding shotgun, advocate on behalf of childrefs
steelALL towards a brighter future. beautifully put by an ancient Chinese
The ‘backseat’ driving tactics of proverb, “[tlell me and | forget,
industry players to infringe teach me and | may remember
children’s rights must be called out involve me and | learn”. Children
and controlledAs emphasised in the and youth advocates throughout the
2020 Statement of the UN SpecialCaribbean must join togethas the
Rapporteur on the Right to Health, popular saying “nothing for us,
the obligation to protect against third without us” rings true.
parties can be violated by &ag's
“failure to regulate the activities of
corporations to prevent them from Anessanderson and Kimberley
violating the right to health of others Benjamin are members of Healthy
[including children], and the failure Caribbeanyouth and attorneys-at-
to protect consumers [including law called to the Bar in the
parents and children]” (emphasis Caribbean jurisdiction of Barbados.
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PUBLIC AUCTION SALE: PROPERTIES
San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, Belize District; Hopkins Village, Stann Creek District
BY ORDER of the Mortgagees, Licensed Auctioneers Kevin A. Castillo & Christiana R. Castillo are selling
ONLINE via belizepropertyauctions.com the properties appearing below. Sales currently running and will expire on
Monday 9™ August 2021 at the times shown on the website.
1. Strata H15 & H 16 of Parcel No. 4879, 1’2 miles west San Pedro Town Centre, on the east coast of “Laguna
De San Pedro”, Casa Linda Villas, Casa Corbu, Costa Del Sol, Ambergris Caye, Belize District:

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
San Pedro 7 4879 (H15& H16)
(Being 2 two storey SEA FRONT single unit villa each 1510 sq. ft. + deck 291 sq. ft: Ground floor -
living/dining/kitchen + open deck + porch; First floor - 2 bedrooms + 2'/, bathrooms being two units of the Casa
Linda Villas situate 172 miles west San Pedro Town Centre, on the east coast of “Laguna De San Pedro”, Costa Del
Sol, Ambergris Caye, Belize District, the freehold property of Messrs. GRL Investment Ltd.)
2. Parcel No. 6100 Mahoan Bay Village, San Pedro, Ambergrls Caye, Bellze District:

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
San Pedro 1 6100
(Being an incomplete concrete building and waterway lot [410.74 sq. yd.] situate within Mahogany Bay Village
(formerly Grand Oasis Development), San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, Belize District, the freehold property of Messs.
Golf Victor Bravo Ltd.)
3. Parcel No. 1 - 15.21 Acres RIVER SIDE, north Hopkins Village, Stann Creek District:

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
Hopkins Village 31 1
(Being 15.21 Acres of vacant river front land, suited for tourist development, situate approximately 300 yds. from the
Caribbean Sea, north Hopkins Village, Stann Creek District, the freehold property of Messrs. Hopkins Harbour Limited.)

TERMS: STRICTLY CASH
KEVIN A. CASTILLO
CHRISTIANA R. CASTILLO
TELEPHONE 223-4488
Website: www.belizepropertyauctions.com
E-mail: Belizeauctionsales@gmail.com
Face Book: Belize Auctions
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Costa Rica 1-nil USA Top swimmer Caeleb
Local Football Update and Dressel won 3 gold already
Predictions Olympics in Japan 2021 Results
In local football predictions, the In Olympics News from Japan
Verdes FC will shock Santos 2021, Simone Biles has pulled out
Guapiles 1-nil in Belmopan this of some of her events, but will
Thursday night. Jerome “Jarro” Jamescompete on the Beam. Her teammate

“Press” Predictions: 50-02-64
Boledo stats thru 6" to 13"
August 2021

In boledo news, 65 played some 7will score the only goal foverdes
times alreadyThere are only 17 FC.Verdes has a 39-yeald coach

numbers left for the yeafhese are from

my lucky numbers for this week: 02- Spain.
50-64-59-38-14. These are my lucky They also
jackpot numbers: 6278-9728-1055. have 3
These are my lucky PICK-3 numbers: Mexican
569-203-147-808-010-566. Good players.
luck to all buyers, some dinero will Edwin

be coming our wayl he thirties series Villada
has played some 25 times already Bernal
ending 6 played some 26 times now| = " alongside
that's why 36 played some 5 times| Jerome “Jarro Denmark
alreadyThese are the 17 numbers tha James Casey Jr,

are left: 02-07-08-22-28-45-50-55- are 2 of

59-60-64-68-70-71-91-93-9You all
must form some nice jackpots out ofno fans at the gam@/oodrowWest

those hard numbers. Some doubles ar@ill be in the goal. Their defense is the USA male basketball team will
long overdue; there are only 2 doublesvery strong also. The return matchnot win. Caeleb Dressel has won 3

left, 22 and 55. Some ending 0 needsvill be in 2 weeks’ time. Enuff
to play like 50, 60 and 70, keep yourrespect to the managevir. Lorin
eyes open for 02 and 22. RemembeFrazer The game will be shown on

to read your Psalms: 92-62-75; nextTNC this Thursday night, next week

week more lucky numbers. the results.

their best midfielders, there will be The USA female football team lost

Suni Lee won the all-around in
Gymnastics. The Jamaicans in the by Gilroy “Press” Cadogan
100 meters

won all 3

medals, over 200 athletes that caught the
Elaine Covid-19 virus in Japamerican
Thompson- President Joe Biden and his wife
Herah and were at the opening ceremospme
Shelly-Ann boxing will be coming up this week.

TheAmericans lead in medals over
China; next week more stats.

Fraser-
Pryce
were first
and second respectiveAn Italian

won the male 100 meters sprint for
the very first time, Lamont Jacobs.

Suni Lee

INTERNATIONAL

@ FOOTBALL

USA won their 7' Gold Cup
International Football Results

In international football action, the
gold medals already but he will win 16" Gold Cup was the most exciting
5, only Mark Spitz and Michael final the tournament has ever seen.

to Canada female football team 1-nil,

Phelps did The Gold Cup has 32 years now
what he There were over 65,000 fans at Las
w i | | Vegas to witness the USAational
accomplish team beat Mexico 1-nil in overtime,
at this when their star defender Miles
year’'s Robinson scored a beautiful header
Olympics.
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Belize Water Services Limited

BELIZE WATER SERVICES LIMITED
Notice to Minority Shareholders

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: Our Twentieth Annual General Meeiing will be held at 12:30 pm
on Friday August 27, 2021, Please note that this meeting will be held virtually due to COVID-19

resirictions.

DIVIDENDS: The Board of Directors of BWS is pleased to announce dividends of 7.5 cents ($0.075)
per share (equivalent to 5%) for the year ending March 31, 2021

DIRECT BANK PAYMENTS ONLY: For the salety and convenience of our shareholders, BWS advises
that the company will no longer be issuing cheques for dividend paymenis; all payments will be
deposited directly to each Shareholder's bank or credit union account. If you have not yet provided
BWS with your banking information, please complete the form below with your banking information and
return to BWS no later than Friday August 6, 2021. Direct Deposit payments will be processed by
August 13, 2021.

For SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION, contact us vio: Email:  shareholderinfo@bwsl.combz
Telephone: +501-222-4757 ext. 1101 or 1103; Fax: 222-4263
Mail: PO. Box 150, 7 Central American Boulevard, Belize City, Belize

BWS SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION UPDATE FORM

TITLE: (Mr., Mrs., Ms., Dr.)

NAME(S)**:

ADDRESS:

MOEBILE NO.: OTHER NO.:

EMATL:

SHARE CERTIFICATE NO: NUMBER OF SHARES:

**Please contaci us i your name hay changed since the share certificate was lssued.

DIRECT DEPOSIT INFORMATION

Flease obtzin the account transfer information from your bank and include all digits for the numbers.

BANK or CREDIT UNION: BRANCH:

TRANSIT ¥:
f Applicable)

NAME(S) ON ACCOUNT:

ACCOUNT #:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

WITNESS:

©000

Belize Water Services

BELIZE WATER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT an Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) of the company
will be held on Friday, August 27th at 12:15 p.m. af the BWS Headquarters in
Belize City to consider and if thought fit, pass the following resolution, which will be
proposed as a special resolution:

RESOLUTION - AMENDMENT OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION TO FULLY
SUPPORT VIRTUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

BWS Shareholders or their authorized proxies, who wish to participate in the EGM
must register via email to shareholderinfo@bwsl.combz no later than 3:00 p.m. on
Thursday, August 26. Kindly provide us with your full name and contact details in
the email. Upon registration, the shareholder will receive an email with further
instructions and a link to access the Shareholder Circular. An electronic invitation
with a link o the Extraordinary General Meeting will be sent thereafter.

Due to COVID-19 resfrictions, shareholders may choose (and we encourage you to
exercise this right) to appoint your proxy or you can simply appoint the Company’s
CEO or any of the Directors as your proxy fo represent you at the EGM. BWS will
provide virtual access to the meeting fo all shareholders or proxies who register.

You can contact us af Email: shareholderinfo@bwslcombz; Telephone:
+501-222-4757 ext. 1101, 1103 or 1104; or send a WhatsApp message fo
613-5382.
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The story of rubber — Dunlop, Goodyear, and King Leopold I

(from pgs. 158, 159, KING sought solution, an inflatable rubberresulting mixture did not turn stiff Snaked high into the trees, that
LEOPOLD'S GHOST by Adam tire. In 1890 the Dunlop Company when cold or smelly and gooey COVe€red nearly half of King
Hochschild, Houghton Mifflin, 1999) began making tires - setting off a when hot - major problems for those -€2P0lds Congo.

The entire Kasai region, like the bicycle craze and starting a newtrying to make rubber boots or For Leopold, the rubber boom
rest of the Congo, in time succumbedindustry just in time, it turned out, raincoats before then. was a godsend. He had gone
to the tightening grip of the Congo for the coming of the automobile. But it was not until the early dangerouslyinto debtwith his Congo
state. Some eight years after Europeans had known about1890s, half a decade after Duniop!NVeStments, buthe now saw that the
Sheppard historic visit, Leopold rubber ever since Christopherfitted the pneumatic tire onto his rturn would be more lucrative than
forces finally reached and looted theColumbus noticed it in thiVest son’s tricycle wheel, that the N€hadeverimagined. The world did
Kuba capital. Indies. In the late 1700s, a British worldwide rubber boom began. The ot lose its desire for ivorjut by

The raid on the capital, like scientist gave the substance itsindustrial world rapidly developed the 1ate 1890s wild rubber had far
many other events in the Congo, wasEnglish name when he noticed itan appetite not just for rubber tires, SUrPassed it as the main source of
triggered by a discovery far away could rub out pencil marks. The Scotbut for hoses, tubing, gaskets, and€Venue from the Congo. His fortune
One day a few years befdfélliam ~ Charles Macintosh contributed his the like, and for rubber insulation @SSured. the king eagerly grilled
Sheppard first embarked fafrica, name to the language in 1823 wherfor the telegraph, telephone, andfunctionaries returning from the
a veterinary surgeon with a majestiche figured out a mass-productionelectrical wiring now COngo about rubber harvests; he
white beard was tinkering with his method for doing something long rapidly encompassing the globe.deévoured a constant stream of
sonss tricycle at his home in Belfast, practiced by the Indians of the Suddenly factories could not gett€/€grams and reports from the
Ireland. John Dunlop was trying to Americas: applying rubber to cloth enough of the magical commodity Titory, marking them up in the
solve a problem that had bedeviledto make it waterproof. Sixteen yearsand its price rose throughout the Margins and passing them on to aides
bicyclists for many years: how do later, theAmerican inventor Charles 1890s. Nowhere did the boom havefOF action. His letters from this
you get a gentle ride without Goodyear accidentally spilled a more drastic impact on peoe’ period are filled with numbers:
springs? Dunlop finally devised a sulfur into some hot rubber on his lives than in the equatorial rain COMmmodity prices from world
practical way of making a long- stove. He discovered that theforest, where wild rubber vines mafk?FS’ Interest rates on loans,

guantities of rifles to be shipped to

the Congo, tons of rubber to be
shipped to Europe, and the exact
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF BELIZE, A.D. 2021 dimensions of the triumphal arch in
Brussels he was planning to build
with his newfound profits. Reading
CLAIM NO. 154 of 2021 the kings correspondence is like
reading the letters of the CEO of a
corporation that has just developed

BETWEEN: R — CLAIMANT a profitable new product and is
trying to take advantage of it before
AND competitors can get their assembly
lines going.
SUNSET VIEW ESTATES LIMITED DEFENDANT The competition Leopold worried
about was from cultivated rubber
which comes not from a vine but a
TO: SUNSET VIEW ESTATES LIMITED whose last known address is 42A Barrier Reef tree. Rubber trees, howeyezquire
Drive, San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize, much care and some years before

they grow large enough to be tapped.
The king voraciously demanded
ever greater quantities of wild
rubber from the Congo, because he
knew that the price would drop once
plantations of rubber trees in Latin

1. A declaration that the registration of the Defendant as the registered proprietor of Parcels America andisia reached maturity
8714, 8715 and 8716, Block 7 in the San Pedro Registration Section was obtained by fraud
or in the alternative by mistake, and the said registration is null and void.

TAKE NOTICE that a Claim No. 154 of 2021 has been commenced against you in the
Supreme Court of Belize by GRAHAM HEYES of 12B, Lot 4 and 6 Callalily Street, Bgy
Cacutud, Punta Verde Subdivision, Angeles City, 2009, Philippines, in which the Claimant seeks
the following reliefs:

2. An order directing the Registrar of Lands to cancel the first registration of the Defendant, Pre ss

Sunset View Estates Limited, as the registered proprietor of Parcels 8714, 8715 and 8716,

Block 7 in the San Pedro Registration Section.
| Continued from P Page 15

3. An order directing the Registrar of Lands to register the Claimant, Graham Heyes, as
proprietor of Parcels 8714, 8715 and 8716, Block 7 in the San Pedro Registration Section.

4, Costs.
in the L7" minute of the game, the
USAteam has won 7 Gold Cups now
Mexico still leads 8 to 7, Canada won
their only one in 2000. Mexican

Interest pursuant to Section 167 of the Supreme Court of Judicature Act and such further
or other relief as the Court may deem fit.

AND THAT it has been ordered by the Supreme Court that service on you of the Claim player Pineda won the award for best
Form and Statement of Claim dated 25" February, 2021 in the said claim be effected by this playher of
. . p ; t e
advertisement. If you desire to defend the said claim you must enter an Acknowledgement of tournament,
Service and Notice of Intention to Defend at the Supreme Court Registry within 14 days of he was
publication of this Notice. In default of such acknowledgment of service, judgment may be entered Mexico’s
. best player
against you. maker in
S e I | t h e
DATED this &> dayof -~ w,«_r , 2021. midfield.
M at't
y i ! Turnerwon
Miles Robinson the Golden
f"f. W Gloves for
/é_’;n‘}’\ sy best goal keepefThe Gold Cup
BARROW & WILLIAMS LLP happens every 2 years, there are some
Attorneys-at-Law for the Claimant World Cup Qualifiers coming up next

month; next week more stats.
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In Memory of Marcus Ganul

On September 1, 2021, we will be message to the British. Most of whatisbows and arrows by the Maya
celebrating the 149th anniversary of thesaid in Belize of Marcos Canul has against the British. The Maya
death of our hero and mart@eneral always been in the view of the British retreated to the jungle.

Marcos Canul. In memory of him, let and Hispanics who viewed him as a At the time when the British
me present to you, our dear readers ofillain — for the Maya Maasewaal wanted to expand their wood-
this column, the following historical (Yucatec Maya) of Belize, Marcos cutting operations, they faced Maya
information posted on Facebook by Canulis seen as a hefodaywe will  resistance in Icaiche and in the
Belize Yucatec Maya and shared by know more of Marcos Canul and the Yalbac area of BelizAfter Tzuc’s
Batab Masewal Chuc — with untold stories of resistance in northerndeath in December 1864, Marcosfamiliar with the maps which showed
Herminio Novelo,Teo Dzib, Gaspar Belize. The reading is a little long, but Canul became leadévlarcos Canul, the limits of the lands given to the
Ken, Rick H. Castillo, KREM Sunday worth it. The Icaiche Maya territory a Maya Maasewdaal captain of theEnglish. The batab (Maya leader)
Review and Clinton Luna being taggedincluded part of northwestern Belize Icaiche, was elected General. Marcosvalked out of the meeting saying in
— onThursdayJuly 29, 2021 and southern Mexico close to the RioCanul demanded that the British payMaya, “When you have to ¢rgont

MARCOS CANUL: The Maya Hondo. When the British arrived in rent for the use of Maya land. His say | did not give you notice”. General
feared by the British Belize, they discovered mahogany andnessage in reference to the British wasmanager of the British Honduras Co.,

“You are false, you have nothing tostarted to export it. They reported “unless they paid up their rent, they will John Hodge, rejected Carautlaim to
do here, as long as you remain in thisseveral attacks on the British campssuffer a greatloss”. The Icaiche leaderdand rent but offered to pay $250 per
place you will have to pay” — Maya from the Maya in 1788 and 1801. In met with the compangfield manager year
Maasewaal leader Marcos Caisul’ 1848 was the last attack done withatAchiote. Canul explained thathe was In effect, though, Hodge refused to
pay OnApril 27, 1866, the British
colony was struck one more time.
Shortly before breakfast, Icaiche Maya
troops led by Marcos Canul descended
on Qualm Hill, field quarters of a large
gang of wood cutters operating in the
northwest. Eighty five prisoners,
including Robateau and his wife and
about 175 heads of cattle, were
marched into the Icaiche forest. Canul
demanded $4,750 for land rent, which
was eight years in arrears. During each
raid, Marcos Canul left a note to the
British saying, “Yu are false, you have
nothing to do hereéAs long as you
remain in this place you will have to

by Clinton Canul Luna
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Assistant Manager, Economic Intelligence

The Central Bank invites qualified individuals to join its Research Department.

The Assistant Manager, Economic Intelligence, assists in the general and strategic administration of the
Research Department to ensure that the goals of efficient and effective economic monitoring and analyses, and
the formation of economic policy recommendations are achieved. The Assistant Manager, Economic
Intelligence will:

= Ensure that monetary, financial, and economic information is provided in a timely and efficient manner
for economic analyses;

® Conduct and supervise in-depth economic research and provide advice on economic policy;

= Supervise technical work and work processes to ensure efficiency and effectiveness and that the Unit's
objectives are met;

= Recommend staff training and development initiatives to improve work output, quality, resiliency, and
productivity;

= Coordinate the production and publication of reports on economic, monetary, and financial issues adhering
to the Bank's standards;

= Liaise with external, local, and international agencies on macro-economic developments and assess
economic trends and impact on the country; and

=  Qversee and coordinate the timely updating of economic forecast.
The applicants should possess the following:

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

= Preferred qualification is a Master’s Degree in Economics or a related field from a recognized university,
with at least three (3) years relevant experience; or

= A Bachelor's Degree in Economics from a recognized university, with at least six (6) years relevant
experience.

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE
= Possesses, applies, and maintains a high degree of knowledge in the relevant area to deliver quality
work, and keeps informed of the latest trends and developments in the discipline; knowledge of Central
Bank of Belize Act; knowledge of all sectors of the economy and their linkages, and business and
management principles; proficient in software applications, including Microsoft Suite and statistical
software.

COMPETENCIES

" Results Oriented; Flexibility/Adaptability; Communication Skills; Leadership; Emotional
Intelligence/Relationship Management; Diagnostic Information Gathering: Analytical Thinking.

Submit the following documents by Wednesday. 18 August 2021:
=  Central Bank Employment Application Form (available online)
=  Curriculum Vitae
® Three (3) references (one must be from previous employer)
= Copies of university transcripts, degrees, and any other personal certificates

Manager, Human Resources Department
Central Bank of Belize
P O Box 852 or Gabourel Lane
Belize City, BELIZE

Ref: Assistant Manager, Economic Intelligence - Research Department

Email: hr@centralbank.org.bz or online at www.centralbank.org.bz
(All applications will be held in strict confidence. )

pay”.

“From the perspective of western
civilization, Canul was using threats on
human lives to exact payment for land
rentAs the foremost civil and religious
leader of Icaiche, we do not know how
Canul justified his actions to his people.
Judging from the principles of
international law of the century
Canuls claim on lands that the Icaiche
occupied before the English had little
or no chance of being successful. Force
was the only means by which Canul
could persuade tianglo-Saxons to pay
their back taxes,” states the béakal
Society and Economic Development:
British Mercantile Capital in
Nineteenth-Century Belize. The cattle
of the British Honduras Co. were
destroying Maya Maasewaal milpas,
and in retaliation, the Maya people of
Yalbac released their animals into the
companys milpas.

But whereas the destruction of
company crops meant a material loss
for the firms, for the Maya it meant food
shortages, with the possibility of
starvation. The Battle of San Pedro
Yalbac on December 21, 1866, resulted
in the defeat of British forces by a
combination of the Maya Maasewaal
groups — the Icaiche led by Marcos
Canul and the San Pedro Maya by
Asuncion Ek. The British were
humiliated that some oral history
indicated that some of the elites wanted
to leave Belize. Instead the British
asked for military support from
Jamaica, and the 3M/est Indian
Regiment (British ) marched in 1867

Pleaseturn to > Page 21
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Response to Henry Young, RE: Stann Greek pier

shipment of locally grown bananas Garifuna people from using the pier Pier, because they were using it for
overseas. The bananas were broughind it has been that way since 2002centuries until the PUP ceded it to
from the $ann CreekValley on During the general election campaignLuke Espat and his company in 2002.
railroad to the port. When the Panamaof 2008, the UDP pledged in their What the Garifuna people and nation
disease affected the banana industrynanifesto, that if the people of wantis to be consulted on the use of
in Sann Creekvalley, the banana Dangriga elected them, they wouldthe pier with a plan that will be
farmers began to plant citrus insteadtake the pier away from Luke Espatexamined by them so that they can
of bananas. Commerce Bight Port isand return it to the Garifuna people soweigh the benefits and risks in its use.
the deepest port in the entire countrythat they can get jobs. Years ago there was a village in that
of Belize. The Commerce Bight Pier The UDP won that election by a area by the name ¥bungtown that
and the areas surrounding it, ardandslide and won two other was devastated by a hurricane. That
located in the Garifuna Reserveelections after 2008 and were inled to the villagers moving to
Crown Lands in the southern part of power up until November of 2020, “Yugadah,” now known as Hopkins
DangrigaTown. There are also when they lost to the PURfter and Dangrigdown. Gra Gra Creek,
Garifuna Reserve Crown Lands in thetwelve years in office, the UDP had an estuaryis also in that vicinityand
northern part of Dangrigeown inthe  not returned the pier to the Garifunaif there are any oil spills or
Long Bank area off Melinda Road and people. Instead, they went ahead anénvironmental hazards, it will
about 600 acres that was granted tessued a contract to RSL without gravely affect the lives of animals,
ThomasVincent Ramos, the founder seeking the consent and approval obirds, plants and human beings living
In a letter written by Henryoung, and president of the Carib the Garifuna people in Dangriga in that vicinity.
Sr, titled “Inquiring Minds Re: 8nn  Development Society (CDS), in the Town.When the PURame to power ~ Members of the Garifuna Nation
Creek Pier”, the writer wanted to 1900s for farming in the Sarawee aredn Novembey they reexamined the have examined the RSL proposals,
know what was the reason or reasonspn theAll Weather Road. Many of contract and voided it in the Houseand there are some major concerns
that the new PUP government revokedhese lands were and are being leasedf Representatives for their own about what RSL is planning to do at
a contract that was granted to aand sold by the Government of Belize,reasons, which they tabled inthe Commerce Bight Pier and on our
company RSL by the outgoing Deanwithout consultation with, or the parliament. Both the PUP and thelands in that ared\Ve the Garifuna
Barrow UDP administration, to written consent of, the Garifuna peopleUDP have been depriving the peoplepeople must be consulted and we must
operate their business at Commercén Dangrigalown. From the time the of Dangriga, of the use of their pier decide if we will grant consent for
Bight Pier — *“Jettie Pier”, located Garifuna people landed in DangrigaThis pier has played a vital role in the intended purpose and use of our
in the southern part of Dangrigain thein 1802, they have been using thethe economic development andlandsAlso, an Environmental Impact
Garifuna peoples reserve lands. Commerce Bight Pier and the entiresurvival of the Dangriga people for Study (EIS) must be conducted and
When the Garifuna Nation heard aboutarea to go fishing, hunting, farming andcenturies. My family and friends be made available to the Garifuna
this contract that was granted, theyto conduct other customary andalong with other residents from people before any license can be
wrote a letter to RSL and the newtraditional functions. Dangriga, used to go to this pier toissued. The pier and the area has
government indicating their concerns  This pier was given to Luke Espat fish when | was a child growing up. great economic potential, but the right
to find out if the Garifuna people and in 2002 when the PeopteUnited Also, when the ships came, manyprocedures must be followed. The
their organizations were consultedParty was in power under the stevedores were employed by theGarifuna people are in favor of
before the contract was award@d. leadership of the then Prime Minister SouthernVorkers Christian Unionto reopening the pier so that they can
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by Wellington C. Ramos

major decision like this requires a Said Musa. He was granted a contractioad and unload the cargoes. gain employment and enjoy the use
by the residents of Dangriga beforeGarifuna people from Dangriawn,

requirements being met. Up to this daylLandsAct granted to the Garifun: g g

Nation. When Belize Ports Limited took ove

series of town hall meetings, focuswithout the government consulting The Garifuna people and nation areof it, as they have been doing for
groups and consultation and approvalith and obtaining the consent of thenot against the use of Commerce Bightenturies.
this decision can be made. Our peoplavhich is in violation of ILO-169,
were not aware of any of theselnternational Laywthe Garifuna Crown
;|

neither the RSL company nor thepeople by the British and othgr dd ¥
Government of Belize has respondedTreaties and Conventions that relgte From Lu Ie s Fumllv
to the letter sent by the Garifunato Indigenous Peoples’ Land Right

The Commerce Bight Pier was built the pier they constructed a fence
by the British in 1909 to facilitate the the entrance of the pier to stop t

S.

r  Our family would like to offer our the loss of little Laddie with us.

At sincere gratitude and appreciation to The grace that was shown to us
neall of our countrymen who share in through your letters, poems, messages

SECOND NOTICE

Pursuant to Section 10 (3) of the Belize Mines and Minerals Act, Chapter 226, Substantive Laws of Belize, Revised
Edition 2011, Atsenio Burgos for and on behalf of Cisco Construction Ltd. of 3.5 Miles George Price Highway, Belize
City, Belize C.A, has applied to the Honourable Minister of Natural Resources, Petroleum and Mining, through the
Inspector of Mines, Mining Unit; for a license to extract limestone and mat] for the Philip Goldson Highway and Remate
Bypass Upgrading Project — Lot 3, Section C, from quarties within the Villages of San Pedro and Patchakan, Corozal
District. The ateas to be mined ate bounded between UTM Co-ordinates:

Site  Eastings Northings

1) 346300 2036300
2) 346300 2036140
3) 342240 2026895

The areas to be mined comprise approximately sixteen (16) actes.

and songs, has cradled the burden of
our family’s sorrow

This, combined with your vigils
and demonstrations demanding justice
for Laddie, has shone a bright light on
one of our natiors' darker moments.

Our national soul has been sullied
by the callous and atrocious deed of
one manA man leading a team of
‘guardians who protect’ turned his gun
on our beautiful child.

He aimed, pulled the trigger and
killed our frightened and fleeing son.

We must continue to shine a light
for Laddie until the killer is brought
to justice and reformed change is not
an option but a demand that will be
acted upon.

The thought of having yet another
family suffer this unbearable loss,
through the actions of those paid to
protect us, will not be tolerated.

Together we stand up strong and
united for Laddie.

Thank you from the bottom of our
broken hearts.

Emil and Bryony Bradley

The Bradley and Fleming Families



Friday, August 6, 2021

AMANDALABelize

Page 19

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

CONSULTING SERVICES TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A
CAPACITY -
BUILDING PROGRAM FOR PRODUCERS’ ORGANIZATIONS

Institution: Ministry of Economic Development

Country: Belize

Project: Resilient Rural Belize Programme

Loan No.: 2000002301

Deadline for Submission of Proposals:September 14, 2021 at 3:00PM.

Background:The Government of Belize (GOB), through a financing agreement with
the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) and Green Climate Fund
(GCF),has embarked on a six-year Programme, Resilient Rural Belize (RRB), which
aims to minimize the impacts of climatic and economic events on smallholder
farmers while supporting sustainable market access for their produce. The
programme will help farmers employ climate resilient agricultural practices and
technologies; integrate profitable smallholder participation into the development
of select vegetables, fruits, and honey value chains; and support smallholder
production capacity through investments in public and private climate resilient
infrastructure and in the strengthening of smallholder farmer Producers’
Organizations and relevant GOB Departments.

Scope of Service:

This consultancy is designed tostrengthen farmers’ organizations, referred to as
Producers’ Organizations,whether registered or unregistered. It will focus on
providing technical, social, and organizational knowledge to improve the
management, operation, and overall performance of the main actors in the selected
value chains. This includes strengthening of the organizational and administrative
capacities of the organizations andtheir financial management, marketing, and
entrepreneurial capabilities to identify and take advantage of market opportunities.
In addition, the Department of Co-operatives (DOC) must be strengthened to be
able to provide continuous and effective capacity building support to these
Producers’ Organizations ensuring sustainability.

The consultancy comprises of two (2) components:
(i) Capacity Building for Department of Co-operatives (DOC) (train of trainers)
(ii) Capacity Building for Producer Organizations in Business Management
(organization and management, bookkeeping and accounting
andmarketing).

Objectives of the Consultancy
The main objectives of the assighment are as follows:

1. To review existing materials of the six modules that make up the training
curriculum of the DOC with a view to improve and/or further develop
appropriate (simplistic) and effective (“learn by doing”) other materials
and instruments tailored for building the capacities of Producers’
Organizations (collectives/all membership).

2. Todevelop and implement a Training of Trainers’ Module to strengthen
the capacity of the staff of the DOC, CSAEOs and relevant authoritiesso as
to more effectively deliver the training modules to Producers’
Organizations.

3. Todevelop and execute a capacity building and training program in business
management (organizational management, bookkeeping and accounting
and marketing) for a minimum of 700 households (40% women and 20%
youth)that include a combination of theoretical and practical training
sessions in thematic areas identified below.

The Resilient Rural Belize (RRB) Programme now invites proposals for the provision
of Consulting Services to Develop and Implement a Capacity Building Programme
for Producers’ Organizations.

A Consulting Firm will be selected in accordance with the procurement procedures set
out by the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) and is open to all
eligible bidders as defined in the policies.

Consultants may associate with other firms in the form of a joint venture or a sub-
consultancy to enhance their qualifications.Note that all consulting firms must specify
their nationality. The nationality of a firm is that of the country in which it is legally
incorporated or constituted and in the case of Joint Venture, the nationality of the
firm appointed to represent it.

Consultants interested in receiving the RFP and submitting a Proposal should
register their interest by sending an e-mail (with subject: Request for RFP- Capacity
Building for Producers’ Organization) to the Procurement Consultant on
Thanson.RRB@med.gov.bz giving full contact details of the Consultant. This will
ensure that the Consultants receive updates regarding this RFP.

The Proposal must be delivered to the following address on or before September
14,2021,at 3:00PM (Local time). Consultants also have the option of submitting
their Proposals electronically using the File Request Link:https://bit.ly/3gfVtGU.

Attn: Tracey RecinosHanson
Procurement Officer

Resilient Rural Belize Programme
Ministry of Economic Development
National Agriculture Showgrounds
Hummingbird Highway

Belmopan, Belize

PUBLIC AUCTION SALES. PROPERTIES
Belize City, Belize District; Orange Walk Town, O.W.; San Pedro,
AmbergrisCaye

BY ORDER of the Mortgagees, Messrs. The Belize Bank Limited, Licen

via belizepropertyauctions.comthe below described properties. Sale curren
running and will expire Monday 9th August 2021 at the times listed on
website.

Auctioneers Kevin A. Castillo and Christiana R. Castillo are selling ONLI![E
I

A.BELIZE CITY: Mahogany Street, (east of round-about)
Parcel No. 114 Mahogany Street, Belize City:

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK
Lake Independence 45 114

(Being a two storey concrete COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL building an
lot situate one lot east of Central American Boulevard on Mahogany St
the freehold property of Messrs. PAL Enterprises Limited.)

B. ORANGE WALK TOWN, ORANGE WALK DISTRICT:
Par cel No. 1824 Corner Jamaicaand M giba Streets, OrangeWalk Town,
OrangeWalk District:

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
Orange Walk Town 4 1824
(Being two (2) buildings - Older Building + Second Building: The OLDE

sed

y
he

eet,

R

BUILDING is a two storey a concrete and timber structure approx. 38 1l X

38 ft. accommodating Ground Floor: a restaurant - food delivery + din
area approx. 27 ft. x 38 ft. + kitchen approx. 10 ft. x 19 ft. + front of build
addition for extension of dining area approx. 11 ft. x 37 ft. + 13 ft. x 38

ng
9
ft.

which includes 2 restrooms; First Floor: 1 Bedroom + kitchen/dining roo
living room + 1 bathroom + laundry room. SECOND BUILDING is a

+

storey concrete structure 35 ft. x 35 ft. accommodating Ground Floor: Three
sections + shared restroom; First Floor: 1 apartment 12 ft. x 20 ft. + adcess

from ground floor via concrete internal staircase TOGETHER with lot (5
S.Y.) situate at the corner Jamaica & Mejiba Streets, Orange Walk Td
Orange Walk District, the freehold property of Mr. Mark Nugent)

C. SAN PEDRO, AMBERGRIS CAYE:

50
wn,

1. Parcel No. 1434 West of Ambergris Lakes Villas, San Pedro, Ambergris

Caye

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
San Pedro 7 1434

(Being a two storey concrete dwelling house containing - Ground Flgor:

Apartment 3 bedrooms + living; First Floor: 6 bedrooms + 1 bathro
TOGETHER with Lot [49.99 ft. x 74.98 ft.] situate west of Ambergris La
Villas, San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, the freehold property of Ms. Car
Leonardo)

2. Parcel No. 3271 South of the Football Field, San Pedro, Ambergris G

“ ,'fW

REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
San Pedro 7 3271
(Being (A) Timber building 20 ft. x 24 ft. + extensions 8 ft. x 24 ft. + 12 ft
20 ft. + Porch 8 ft. x 20 ft. containing 3 bedrooms + 2 bathrooms + livi
dining/kitchen; (B) Single Level Timber/Concrete Building containing 3 ren

DM
e
roll

aye:

X
g/
fal

rooms + shared bathroom; (C) Single Level Timber Building [12 ft. x 24

]

outdoor restrooms TOGETHER with lot [49.99 ft. x 74.98 ft.] situate sofith

containing 2 rental rooms; (D) Timber Building [ 4 ft. x 10 ft.] containingl:/z

of the Football Field, San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, the freehold proper
Ms. Carroll Leonardo)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - www.belizebank.com
(foreclosure listing)
TERMS: STRICTLY CASH
KEVIN A. CASTILLO
TELEPHONE 223-4488
Website: belizepropertyauctions.com
E-mail: kevinacas@yahoo.com
Face Book: Belize Auctions

of




AMANDALABelize

Friday, August 6, 2021

Our Lady of Guadalupe R,C. High School
® O Box 479, George Price Boulevard
City Of Belimopan, Cayo District,
Belize, Central America
Phone/Fax; 501-822-2806— Email: ologh@ologh.edu.bz

Mrs. Luiza Mayorga, Principal Mr, Carmito Sierra, Vice-Principal

Our Lady of Guadalupe Roman Catholic High School
BELMOPAN

VACANCY for the Post of VICE -PRINCIPAL

Suitably qualified candidates are invited to submit application for the above post for the upcoming
school year 2021 — 2022

(a) QUALIFICATIONS — Bachelor's Degree in Secondary Education. A higher qualification in the
field of education would be an advantage.

In accordance with Government Pay Scales.

The deadline for submission of applications is August 20, 2021.Application letters
along with a current curriculum vitae, valid teachers License original transcript,
certified copies of degrees, certified copy of social security card, marriage/divorce
certificate, Educational Leadership certificate and two recent letters of reference
should be sent to:

Email: hrc@ologh.edu.bz
Principal
Our Lady of Guadalupe R.C. High School
P.O. Box 479
CITY OF BELMOPAN

“Our Dreams, Our Reality, Your Success.”

- o - — -
'.;c'.; ’_ l,?;,a:- o o { ol A3

Please send resume to:

Closing date: August 25th, 2021

)

22—
VACANCY

HEAVY DUTY TECHNICIAN
REQUIREMENTS:

-3 Years experience

- Knowledge of Diesel Engines

- Can carry out Maintenance and Repairs on light & heavy duty trucks

- Ability to utilize diagnostic tools
- Ability to diagnose and repair electrical issues
- Ability to diagnose and repair AC issues

- Must be aTeam player

All interested applicants can send résumé to
kasduran@kingmotors.bz

ey
MICROLOANS OFFICER — BELIZE CITY and ORANGE WALK

Embark on a rewarding and enriching career! Join the energetic
and customer-centric team at Unicomer (Belize) Ltd. Grow with a
team who share a passion for excellence and discover countless
learning opportunities along the way. Most importantly, play an
integral part of individuals’ lives by being responsible to help in
growing their businesses.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:

= Achieve daily, weekly and monthly loans and revenue targets.

= Identify potential loans markets for opportunities to grow portfolio.

« Develop/execute sales strategies to improve the portfolio.

* Drive new customer acquisition.

= Provide technical support to customers in the form of cash flows and
basic financial accounting and business management.

* Prepare loan applications to ensure accuracy and completion.

= Counsel customers on loan repayments policies and restrictions.

* Maintain and review account records.

= Assist with daily operations as assighed.

QUALIFICATIONS:

= Minimum of an Associates Degree in Business or Finance.

= Three (3) years experience in similar position with an emphasis on new
client acquisition and client retention.

= Ability to exercise initiative and sound judgement.

= Possess a dynamic personality and good communication skills.

= Have a strong desire to interact and work with people.

= Being mobile and bilingual is essential.

= Experience in a lead/supervisory role is an asset.

Director of Human Capital & O\
Email: human_resources_bz@unicomer.com unicomer

Group

Follow us on

f Toledo Community College

Vacancies exist for the following posts at Toledo Community College.
1 English Teacher (August 2021- June 2022)

Qualifications;

+ Bachelor Degree in Education in subject area preferred but persons with an Associate Degree in the
specified area may also apply.

+ Experience teaching at the CXC level will be an asset.

Salary:
In accordance with government pay scales.

Applicants should submit: Letter of Application, Curriculum Vitae, Two (2) Letters of Recommendation,
Certified Copies of Certificates, Transcript, Social Security Card, Recent Police Records, Birth Paper/
Passport, Medical Report, and a Valid Teacher’s License to the address below:

Secretary
T.C.C. Board of Governors
P.0. Box 41
Punta Gorda Town
Belize

Deadline for application is Friday, August 13™, 2021
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While scrolling through Instagram, of supplies due to the intensification Europe, shipments of
| saw a post which indicated that of the US embargo. On the following humanitarian aid have also been
Russia had sent 88 tons ofday 19digital.com published that the organized, especially syringes -
humanitarian aid to Cuba. | did a Nicaraguan government would sendand medical supplies to support h'y Clinton Canul Luna
further Google search to find out a ship with Nicaraguan food through the vaccination campaign in
more about such a gesture and foundhe countrys vice president, Cuba, which is carried out with
a report published in Télam datedCompafiera Rosario Murillo, to the their own drugs. Furthermore,

July 26, 2021, about Cuba receivingpeople and government of Cuba.Cubaannounced on July 29, 2021

humanitarian aid from Russia and“They are foods that represent thein SWI that starting July 30, the arrived this Sunday at the port of
Mexico to help it face the pandemic respect and eternal gratitude of thegovernment will deliver directly to Havana with 1,250 tons of medical
and the crisis. The Cuban governmeniNicaraguan people, of our revolution. families throughout the country the supplies (masks, oxygen, hospital
had reported on Monday that it To the people of Fidel, of Raul, of food received through humanitarian material) and food, destined to aid the
received a million masks, as well asMiguel, to the Cuban Revolution; by aid donations from abroad. The Covid-19 response in Cuba. The day
protective equipment and food sentGod’s grace, shipments will be distribution of humanitarian aid — before, aiir Force aircraft from that
by the president of Russia, Vladimir leaving as soon as possible”,which will be done gradually and country also arrived with medical
Putin, to help the country face the declared the vice president. The nexfree of charge — will begin in supplies to support the islasdiealth
increase in cases of Covid-19 and thalay, Telesur shared that the presidenHavana, and each module will system. On that same d&gantiago de
economic difficulties that the island of Bolivia, LuisArce, did the same, include products such as rice, grainsCuba received humanitarian aid from
is going through due to the embargoand last Mondayone of Cuba& oil, tuna, canned meat, pasta andlamaica. This first shipment, which
imposed by the United States. national days, he announced thesugar Priority will be given to those will be followed by another in the next

The deterioration of the economic approval of a decree to send a planevho are 65 years and older few days, included syringes, injection
situation in recent months and thewith syringes and food for the Cuban Cubadebate posted togdaygust 1, needles, cannulas, masks and face
advance of the coronavirus worsenecpeopleArce afirmed that it has been that Mexico had sent another shipmenshields, useful for anesthesia and
the social situation, which was learnt from Cuba that the ideology of of humanitarian aid to the port of disinfectants, which will be quickly
manifested in unprecedented protestsolidarity is sharing what little one Havana, and the Mexican ambassadodistributed in the Santiago hospital
on July 1L in some 40 cities on the has with those who need itmost.  in Cuba, Miguel Diaz Reynoso, network.
island. In addition, PresideAndrés The initiatives of these affirmed thatthe arrival of this ship is
Manuel Lopez Obrador (of Mexico) governments are in addition to thosepart of the constant efforts at fincasolan@gmail.com
dispatched syringes, oxygen, maskscarried out by civil society collaboration between two sister August1, 2021
milk, beans, wheat floutuna, oiland organizations from various countries nations, united by historical ties. The Finca Solana
fuel. Cuba is experiencing a great lackin the LatinAmerican region. From Paloaparship, of the Mexican Nayy ~ CorozalTown

In Memory of Marcus Ganul

- “When Mr. Marcos Canul chgesthe (Méaasewal) group known as the answers on the prisoner Manzanero).
[ Continuedfrom JPage 17 rent for the lands being occupied bylcaiche Maya about the interchange of After the death of Marcos Canul,
to burn down severalucatec [..] British CompanyRabati (inchge prisoners and other matters. So ifother leaders continued to ask for rent
Maya(Maasewaal) villages in the of the company) said it was fair and someone from one part did a crime orfor the use of Maya land, like General
Yalbac area like San Pedro Siris,told Marcos to go in person for the something wrong, the person would beGabrielTamay and Santiago Pech. In
Chunbal Che, Santeeresa, San Jose money and the Indian (Maya) remitted to the judge or Maya leader1875, the Maya Maasewaal of
Yalbac, Naranjal, Cerro, Santa Cruzinnocently went with two or three sothey could impose a punishment. Joselololtunich demanded land rent from
and others. In early 1867, Jamasca’ friends to receive the moneyithout Maria Manzanero, a Maya captain of Phillips and CaAgain, the San Pedro
military support arrived in Belize City suspecting the trap which had beerMarcos Canul, was detained and wagoined with the Icaiche to press their
The troops consisted of 300 soldiersplanned, but when leaving the trukparescaptive along with his wife in Orange claim on the land. In 1882, Santiago
and 17 officers, who obeyed the ordersa hail of bullets greeted him. OutragedWalk Town. According to the Batab Pech wrote Lieutenant Governor
of ColonelWilliam Harley. The by the cruel trick, he led with fury and Marcus Canul, the event went againsBarlee on the same subject. He stated,
objective of the military mobilization marched towards those establishmentghe agreement, and Manzanero wasSir: desiring to maintain the most
was to expel th&ucatec Maya from then he was paid double the sum agreetinprisoned without a formal judgment. friendly relations wittYour Excellency
San Pedroralbac, for which they but after some of the destruction wasCanul presented his claims, but theand the inhabitants of the Colorly
would have the reinforcement of the done because of the feared bad faith oBritish ignored him. forward to you certain documents which
campaign of the 3rdVest Indian thelandlords. The English, seeingthat The Maya general Marcos Canulwould recall your memory . . . as well
Regiment. On February 13, British Canul made himself respected ...stood up with his menin Orangéalk  as the map of the territory conceded to
soldiers entered San Jo¥albac, redoubled their relations with the Mayademanding the return of the Mayathe colonists for cutting logwood but
without the Maya presenting any of Chan Santa Cruz,” accordingBb  official and his wife. Instead of giving as they have ignored those treaties
resistance. Immediately the EnglishBosque Sitiaddby Martha Herminia an explanation about why they wereerecting fortifications, placing in them
proceeded to set fire to the village, inVillalobos Gonzalez. detained, the British officials acted in permanent garrisons, selling and
which there were 50 houses, and about The Maya Maasewaal troops in thean aggressive manner and unleashedleasing lands in the name of the Queen
3,000 or 4,000 people. The corn fields1870 march to Corozdlown were rain of bullets against the Maya. Theand of private individuals without any
were destroyed along with the welcomed by several residents,Maya Maasewaal immediately attackedlegal title... , in view of the foregoing, |
granaries of the Maya, which had foodincluding some among the Hispanic OrangeNalk, which resulted in Canul have to inform you that your answer of
reservesAll this despite the pleas and residents of Corozal. Some of thebeing wounded. Marcos Canul wasthe 28th March does not in any way
the anguish of some inhabitants, whoresidents asked Marcos Canul to burriaken by his troops to the jungle andmeet my views. Where has the British
in their despair shouted “this land is down Corozal as retaliation for the died four days after from his wounds. Honduras Co. legal title to offer for sale
ours,” according t&l Bosque Sitiado: British burning the Maya villages in The British reported that the Maya a million acres of land? They have
Asaltos Armados, Concesion 1867.Canulsaidnoand laterindicatedVidasewaal did a surprise attack onacted on the principle that we are a set
Forestales y Estrategias del Bosquethat he received permission from theOrangéValk (The mostknown version, of ignorant people, but as the justice of
Situaddoy Martha Hermini&villalobos ~ OrangeWalk magistrate to go to but the Maya Maasewaal concludedGod defends my countryHe has
Gonzalez. The Maya MaasewaalCorozal. The purpose of his visit wasthat the battle of Orang&/alk was enlightened me so that | have looked at
rebuilt their villages and continued their to negotiate a trade agreement as thplanned to provoke the Maya and kill the map made byheTreaty of Belize
resistance. Many started to migrate taVlaya Maasewaal group Cruzo’ob hadMarcos Canul. The reason was thesigned in 1853,” according to an extract
the west part of Belize and others todone. Many agreements were madeéBritish not wanting to pay rent for the of the bookRural Society and
more north. between the British and the Maya use of Maya land.) The battle of OrangeEconomic Development: British
In 1868 Batab Marcos Canul arrived Maasewaal which brought peace —Walk included the British and alias Mercantile Capital in Nineteenth-
to collect rent in Corozalown, but until 1872, when the British broke their (Mestizos, Spanish and Ex-ConfederateCenturyBelize The treaty of Belize
they failed to kill him. Joaquin Rejon, agreements. The British authorities hadsoldiers) against Marcos Canul. (The
living in Corozal, narrated in July 1868, agreements with thgucatec Maya Maya who went with him to ask for Page 24
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Ladyville Technical High School invites suitably qualified persons to apply for the following
post:

o Biology/ Agriculture Teacher (Temporary- SEP- NOV)

¢ English Teacher (1 Year)

Teachers’ Qualifications:
¢ Bachelor/ Associates Degree in the specified subject area
» Applicants must have a valid Teacher’s license
o Experience in teaching at the CXC level would be an asset

Other Professional Requirements
* Good interpersonal and communication skills with students and colleagues
o Commitment to education
¢ Self-motivated
* Possesses sound ethical principles and values
»  Willingness to participate in extra-curricular activities

Salary
Salary according to Government pay scale

Deadline for application is August 13", 2021. Letter of application with curriculum vitae, two
letters of recommendation, a copy of Teacher’s License, Social Security Card, Birth
Paper/Passport, Qualifications, Official Transcript, Police Record and Ministry of Education
Medical Certificate should be forwarded to:

Principal
Ladyville Technical High School
9 % Miles Philip Goldson Highway
Ladyville, Belize District
Belize, C.A.

Friday, August 6, 2021

S unicomer
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CREDITOFFICER
(30(53{' City)

We invife experience applicants

o join our Consumer finance Team!

Qualifications:

*  Minimum of Associates Degree in Business Administration.

*  Minimum of two (2) years experience in a credit environment is an asset.
« Excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

= Ability to work independently.

* Ability to work under pressure.

* Being bilingual is an asset.

Responsibilities:

* Monitoring of the debt portfolio.

* Implement strategies to impact collections within various status levels.
* Liaise with customers on payment options to recuperate credit rating,.
* Management of external collectors.

* Preparation of daily/weekly/monthly reports.

Please send resume to:

Director of Human Capital, Unicomer (Belize) Limited
Email: human_resources_bz@unicomer.com

Closing date: August 17th, 2021

Follow us on

OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE R.C. HIGH SCHOOL

VACANCY

Temporary Vacanciesexistsat Our Lady of Guadalupe R.C. High School, Belmopan, for the
following posts for the periodSeptember 1% — November30, 2021:

» Teacher of Mathematics& Physics

Teaching position may include extracurricular responsibilities (supervising athletic programmes,
moderating student houses and clubs, mass preparation, etc.)

QUALIFICATIONS

o First Degree in the relevant field(s) preferred

o Associate Degree may be considered

o Ability to work and communicate effectively with students, staff and administration
o Knowledge, competence and expertise in using technology in teaching

¢ High motivation and commitment to teaching

e Must be in possession of a valid Teacher’s license

SALARY
In accordance with Government Pay Scales.

The deadline for submission of applications is August 13, 2021 2021. Application letters along
with a current curriculum vitae, original transcript, certified copies of degrees, certified
copy of social security card, marriage/divorce certificate, release letter (where applicable)
and two recent letters of reference should be sent to:

Email: hre@ologh.edu.bz
Principal
Our Lady of GuadalupeR.C.High School
P.O. Box 479
CITY OF BELMOPAN

OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE R.C. HIGH SCHOOL

VACANCIES

A Vacancyexistsat Our Lady of Guadalupe R.C. High School, Belmopan, for the following
posts for the school year 2021-2022:

.

> Teacher of Music(Fulltime)

Teaching position may include extracurricular responsibilities (supervising athletic programmes,
moderating student houses and clubs, mass preparation, etc.)

QUALIFICATIONS

First Degree in the relevant field(s) preferred

Associate Degree may be considered

Ability to work and communicate effectively with students, staff and administration
Knowledge, competence and expertise in using technology in teaching

High motivation and commitment to teaching

Must be in possession of a valid Teacher’s license

SALARY

The deadline for submission of applications is August 13", 2021 .Application letters along with
a current curriculum vitae, valid teachers License original transcript, certified copies of
degrees, certified copy of social security card, marriage/divorce certificate, Letter of release
and two recent letters of reference should be sent to:

Email: hre@ologh.edu.bz
Principal
Our Lady of Guadalupe R.C. High School
P.O. Box 479
CITY OF BELMOPAN
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Geremony at which Gastro opens National Moncada Barracks

Mandela Addresses Event

Speech hy Nelson Mandela (/afe) - former president, African National Congress
Cont. from page 19, Amandala, Friday, July 30, 2021

We believe that the transition processsystematic effort to strengthen Inkathadistributing and discussing our own reason why sanctions should be
should be controlled by a capableas a potential ally of the National Party constitutional proposals and a proposednaintained. This is not the moment to
government that has the will to createNow, we have evidence that proves thdaw of rights.We want these to be hand out awards to the apartheid
and maintain the conditions necessarnpayment of monies by the governmentdiscussed by all the organizations inregime. Why should they be rewarded
for free political activityA government  to Inkatha. Money that comes from its our alliance, that is, t#NC, the South  for repealing laws that are recognized
that works with the goal of assuring thatcontributors. African Communist Party [SACP], and as international crimeg®artheid still
the process be an effort to create a true This proves the necessity of creatingthe Congress of Soufkfrican Labor  exists. The regime must be obliged to
democracy and nothing less. Thean interim government of national unity Unions, as well as by the people ineliminate it. Only when this process is
current government has not shown thehat can preside over the transitidfe  general. In this wayhen the people irreversible can we begin to evaluate
willingness and has been incapable oheed a government that enjoys thevote for theANC to represent them in the removal of pressures.
creating a proper climate for widest popular confidence so it cana constituent assembtiiey will know We are profoundly concerned by the
negotiations. It is hedging on its govern during this delicate period to not only what general principles the attitude that the Bush administration has
agreement to free political prisonersassure that they do not permit theANC defends, but they will also know adopted on this mattérhis was one
and to permit the return of exiles. counterrevolutionaries to change thewhat type of constitution we want. ofthe few governments that was in close
Recentlyit permitted the creation of a process and that can guarantee that tidaturally, these constitutional contact with us on the question of
situation in which a true reign of terror constitution is written in a climate that proposals are subject to revision uporsanctions\We made them see clearly
and violence was unleashed against this free of repression, intimidation, andthe basis of consultations with our that the elimination of sanctions would
African communities and tieNC as  fear We believe that the constitution members, with the rest of our alliance,be premature. Despite that fact, this
an organization. In this scenario ofitself ought to be written in the most and with the people generalje want ~ administration, without even contacting
violence, 10,000 people have beerdemocratic form possible. In our to achieve the writing of a constitution us, simply informed us that the U.S.
killed since 1984, 2,000 of those in this opinion, the best way to achieve this isthat receives wide support, loyalijnd  sanctions were going to be liftédle
year aloneWe always said that this through the election of representativesespect. This can only be achieved ifconsider this as totally unacceptable.
government, which glories in its to a constituent assembly with thewe truly go to the popular masses. Itis in this context that we value our
professional police forces, is perfectly mandate to write a proposed In an effort to stop these just friendship with Cuba veryery much.
capable of putting an end to the violenceconstitution. demands, various efforts have beenVhen you, Comrade Fidel, yesterday
and judge those responsible. But, they There are organizations that rejectmade to undermine and to destabilizesaid that our cause is your cause, | know
do not only not demonstrate thethe claim of théANC to be the most theANC. Violence is the worst of the that that sentiment came from the
willingness to do that, but now we also representative group in the countfy efforts. But there are othemore bottom of your heart and that that is the
have irrefutable evidence, and this haghis is certain, let them show their insidious methods. Currentlgoth in  feeling of all of the people of
been published in the independentpopular support at the ballot bdbo  the press and among our politicalrevolutionary Cuba. [applause]
press, of their complicity in the assure that the popular masses aradversaries, and manwywestern You are with us because both of our
violence.Violence has been used in aincluded in this process, we aregovernments, there exists an obsessioarganizations, the Communist Party of
concerning our alliance with the South Cuba and thaNC, are fighting for the
African Communist Party [SACP]. The oppressed masses to ensure that those
press constantly publishes speculationgvho make the wealth enjoy its fruits.
over the number of communists that areYour great apostle, Jose Marti, said,
in our National Executive and says thatand | quote: “Vith the poor people of
we are directed by the SAAReANC  this earth, | want to share my fate.”
is not a communist partiput rather a [sustained applause]

I broad liberation movement which has We in theANC will always stand
CARITAS among its members communists andwith the poor and rightless. Not only

non-communists. Whoever wants to bedo we stand with them, we will ensure
STANN CREEK ECUMENICAL JUNIOR COLLEGE a loyal member of theNC, whoever sooner rather than later that they rule
accepts the discipline and the principleghe land of their birth. That, in the words
Vacancy for a Business Management and Tourism Teacher of the organization, has the right to join of the Freedom Chartéine people shall
its ranks. Our relation with the SACP governAnd when that moment arrives
Applicants are invited for the FULL-TIME position of a Business Management & Tourism and as an organization, is based upon mutuat will have been made possible not
Hospitality teacher. respectWe are united with the SACP only by our own efforts, but through
in those objectives that we have inthe solidarity support, and
* Applicants should have a bachelor’s degree with concentration in the subject area(s) common. But we respect each other encouragement of the great Cuban

independence and individual identity people. [applause]

There has been no attempt whatsoever | must close my remarks by referring
onthe part of the SAGBrunthéANC. to an event of which you all have
To the contranywe have gained strength witnessed.You have witnessed the
through the alliancéMVe do not have event in which our Comrade Fidel

v’ Teaching experience at the tertiary level (with experience in CAPE) will be an asset.
v’ Competence in teaching online would also be an asset.
v’ Understanding of how to effectively interact with students at the college level

(andragogy] b vequired the slightest intention of paying attention Castro conferred upon me the highest
v' Ability to work effectively within an organizational structure, and with external to those who suggest and counsel us thonor this country can award. | am very
stakeholders, is vital. break away from this alliance. Who aremuch humbled by this award. Because
those who offer these unsolicited | do not think | deserve it. Itis an award
* In addition, the successful applicant will be expected to show willingness to learn, to suggestionsPhey come, mainjfrom  that oughtto be given to those who have
negotiate on behalf of EJC, represent EJC externally, and to share his/her knowledge those who have never given us anyalready won the freedom of their
with the Ecumenical family and community. assistance whatsoevslone of these people.

counselors have ever made the But,itisasource of strength and hope
sacrifices that the communists havethat that award is given for the
made for our struggle. [applause] recognition that the people of South
26. This alliance has strengthenedAfrica stand on their feet and they are
us, and we will make it even more firm. fighting for their freedom. [applause]
We are now in a phase of our struggléWe sincerely hope that in the days that

Letters of application, along with resume, form of identification and transcript of grades should
be sent by August 18, 2021 to:

Chairperson

Bogidisf Governiors in which we can smell the victolgut  lie ahead we will be proved worthy of
$/C Ecumenical Junior College we have to assure that this victory isthe confidence which is expressed in
P.0.Box 122 not stolen from usdie have to assure this award. [applause]
Dangriga Town that the racist regime feels the greatest Long live the Cuban Revolution!
pressure down to the end so that ifViva!l] Long live Comrade Fidel
Complete forms can also be emailed to info@ejc.edu (copied to understands that it has to cede powelr¢Castro!
ecumenicaljuniorcollege @yahoo.com) that the road to peace, liberty and [Vival] [sustained applause]

democracy is inevitable. This is the -END-
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PAHO: Don’'t neglect other healthcare
services due to COVID-19

by Dayne Guy from the comfort of their homes.

2021

immunizationThe AHO Director Dr.

community outreach programs thatpersons with chronic illnesses.
enable patients to receive healthcare The provision of this first-level care

Jaheed Baptist, 19,
survives shooting

saw three young men, one of who

his direction.
Baptist ran for his life and collaps

has been, to some
A report indicated that there had extent, sidelined during
Washington, DC, USAMed. July 28, been disruptions in the provision of the pandemic. Many
healthcare in 97% of countries inwhichchildren across the
PAHO is calling on countries in the a recent survey was conducted, withregion have missed their
region to ensure that their COVID-19 45% of the disruptions affecting at leastroutine immunizations
responses do not throttle the provisiorhalf of their health services. These— a trend that leaves
of other essential health services likedisruptions have an inordinate effectmany vulnerable to
on the first level of care, which includes deadly but preventable
Carissa Etienne, applauded countrieyaccination of children, care of infections. Dr Etienne
that have embraced telemedicine aneéxpectant mothers, and treatment ohotes that if these issues
are not targeted, the
region
avalanche of worsening
health issues.” If these)
trends
COVID-19 will no
longer be the sole health
crisis
attention, she said.
the basketball court in the area, he She noted, “W cannot dbrd to cut
corners on health. Because, make nérends more efficiently and equitably
pulled out a pistol and fired shots in mistake: sooner or later countries will than if we wait for health crises to
assume the costs, and that is whysurface.”

\"£4

risks “an

continue,

demanding
investing in the first level of care now
iS a smart choice so we can reverse

a short distance away from the sc
police and transported to the K

is listed in stable condition.

The Police Departmerd’
communications directorASP

Jaed Baptist, shooting victim

BELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021
LastThursday19-yeafold Jaheed
Baptist was shot at about 8:00 p.m.

anyone in the vicinity

of two others at the time.
Reports are that, as Baptist passetb help us with that.Yearwood said.

In Memory of Marcus Ganul

| Continued from P Page 21

Capital in Nineteenth-Century Bediz
byAngel Eduardo Cal

signed in 1853 by the Maya Maasewaal 2. El Bosque Sitiadoby Martha
( Icaiche group)Yucatan and Belize HerminiaVillalobos Gonzalez

retain the lands under their effectivela Frontera México-Hondurag
control. Though the Mexican national Britanica by Martha H.Villalobos

government refused to ratify the treaty Gonzalez

both the Icaiche and théucatan

governments agreed to abide by the Thanks to our Maya’ucatec
terms of the agreement. By co-signingbrother of Orangé&Valk District,

the document, the Maya MaasewaalAndy Chuc, for the illustration,

(Icaiche) reasoned, the British Especial thanks to Nojoch Maak Rqyyear, along with 20 relatives and

recognized Icaiche control over part of Rodriguez, Sy Nojoch MaakAngel

Heusner Memorial Hospital, where he

He has not yet provided to police
any information that could help them CHINA. Thu. July 29, 2021
pinpoint a motive for the shooting. —Yahoo.com

billionaire
Fitzroy Yearwood, has told reporters, sentenced to 18 years i
howeverthat he believes that Baptigt prison, the latest in a string
would not have been walking in that of punishments againsf
area if he had been in conflict with outspoken corporate bosse

“He was even taken by surprigecountry’s lamgest private ‘
while walking on Neal Pen Road by when one of the persons just took quiagricultural businesses in th
a young man who was in the companya firearm upon seeing him. So, for yisnorthern province of Hebei.
to establish that, we really need him Sun, 67, has in the pas
spoken out about huma
rights
sensitive topics.

“picking quarrels and
provoking trouble” - a charge often the countrys industry
used against activists.

of the shooting. He was Iaterfoundj;yeoutsnoken hillinnaire S“n nawu
rl

jailed for 18 years in China

A prominent Chinese
has been

Sun Dawu runs one of thq

and politically

He was found guilty of Sun Dawu

2019, and later devastated much of

. o He also was sentenced to prison
Other charges against him includein 2003, for “illegal fundraising” but

illegally occupying farmland, the case was overturned after an
assembling a crowd to attack stateputpouring of support from activists
agencies and obstructing governmenind the public.

stipulated that the Icaiche Maya could 3.La Presencia Estadounidense enworkers from performing their duties.
He was also fined 3L1million yuan
($478,697; £343,227).

Sun reportedly denied many of the
accusations against him in a pre-trial
hearing, describing himself as an
Suns company is among Chisa’ “outstanding Communist party

biggest, with businesses ranging frommember”.

meat processing and pet food to He did however reportedly admit
schools and hospitals.

to making mistakes, including posting
He was reportedly detained lastmessages online.

“The way they're investigating me

business associates, over a langow is making those close to us suffer

the lands that eventually became theCal, Nojoch Maak Domingo Perez, dispute with a government-run farm. and those who hate us rejoice. | wish

Belizean northwestoday the memory Nojoch Maak Ricardo Moguel
of the Batab Marcos Canul has beerNojoch Maak Hugo Carrillo Cocom
kept alive by the May&ucatec Nojoch MaakAndy Chuc, Nojoch

Batab Marcos Canul in open years.Yuum bo’otik from Belize
ceremonies or privately in their homes.Yucatec Maya.

Note: References have been made fincasolan@gmail.com
to the following publications: August 1, 2021

1.Rural Society and Economic Finca Solana
Development: British Meantile CorozalTown

At the time, he said dozens of histo take the charges upon myself, even

employees were injured in anifthey’re severe, in exchange for the
incident with police related to the release of othersVe are people who
(Maasewaal) people of Belize. The Maak Clinton Uh Luna and others fqr dispute, according to akFP report.

Maya Maasewaal, especially those intheir time in collecting and sharing
northern Belize, continue to honor their knowledge with us through thegeprominent

_ ( have made contributions to sociéty
Sun is said to be close to somehe said.

Chinese political  China has been cracking down on

dissidents and has in the pasthusinesses and entrepreneurs in the
criticised the governmers’rural
policies.

country Major technology companies
includingAlibaba, Didi andlTencent
He was one of the few people toare being investigated for a range of

openly accuse the government ofregulatory issues.
covering up arAfrican swine flu
outbreak, which affected his farms in

First published by &hoo! News.
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Sunday Review

News Review Talk Show

On Krem TV & Krem Radio
Live-streaming on Krem Television Face Book Page
Host: YaYa Marin Coleman Co-Host: Dwight Neal and Alba
Date: Sunday, August 8, 2021 Time: 10:30 a.m. to noon

Guest: Katie Numi Usher/Artist
Sunday Review will be repeated at 5:30 p.m. on Sunday, August 8, 2021
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fee Toledo Community College
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Vacancies exist for the following posts at Toledo Community College.

1 English Teacher (August 2021- June 2022)

Qualifications;

* Bachelor Degree in Education in subject area preferred but persons with an Associate Degree in the
specified area may also apply.

* Experience teaching at the CXC level will be an asset.

Salary:
In accordance with government pay scales.

Applicants should submit: Letter of Application, Curriculum Vitae, Two (2) Letters of Recommendation,
Certified Copies of Certificates, Transcript, Social Security Card, Recent Police Records, Birth Paper/
Passport, Medical Report, and a Valid Teacher’s License to the address below:

Secretary
T.C.C. Board of Governors
P.0. Box 41
Punta Gorda Town
Belize

Deadline for application is Friday, August 131, 2021
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Big Creek move is
just business, says
BSI/ASR

dispute between the Port of Belize and
the stevedores who have worked on
those sugar ships for years. Those
workers had been engaged in a go-
slow in a last-ditch effort by their
union to get the Port of Belize to
respond to their requests for dialogue
in regard to key matters affecting the
wellbeing and future livelihood of the
port's workersThe ChristiatWworkers
Union, in light of stevedores’ concerns
about the rumoredSR move to Big
Creek and the impact on their ability
BELIZE CITY, TuesAug 3, 2021 to make a living, had also sent a letter

Last week, representatives fromto the Government of Belize, to which
BSI/ASR spoke to local media on was attached a copy of an MOU which
various topics — one being the recenthad been signed in 2006 and which
transfer of the compang’sugar contained an agreement meant to
loading operation from the Port of ensure that the loading of dry goods
Belize (PBL), in Belize Cityto the such as sugar would not be transferred
Big Creek Port, in Independence from Belize City to the Big Creek port
Village.The company asserts that the— due to the financial impact such a
decision — which will result in the move would clearly have.
halving of the salaries of PBL Despite having received a copy of
stevedores and will adversely impactthis agreement, howeverthe
more than a hundred families ongovernment of Belize gave the go-
Belize's Southside — was a purely ahead to BSI/ASR to take its sugar
business move and has nothing to dmperation to the Port of Big Creek, to
with the ongoing trade disputes the dismay of the stevedores, who will
between the stevedores and the Potbse a chunk of their earnings because
of Belize. of this move.

Malcolm Mclachlan, the vice- While speaking to the media,
president of international relations for Mclachlan said, “As you may be
the companytold local reporters that aware, we have been for decades now
they have been eyeing the Big Creeksending our sugar in barges and tugs a
Port since its construction was hundred and twenty-two miles up the
completed some time agdVith  New River and down the coast, where
dredging finished, and with the itis loaded in a very inefficient way
prospect of loading raw sugar ontointo bulk cargo vessels using the ship
large vessels directly from the grabs to do that directly into barges.”
quayside in viewthe company  What he suggested is that the move
decided to invest in a loading facility to Big Creek is an effort to address
at the location. this inefficiency which has affected the

As readers would recall, the lastindustry for years.

ASR ship departed from the Port of “Ayear or so, obviously having seen
Belize Ltd. at the height of a labor this development in Big Creek, we

Malcolm McLachlan, V.P.
International Relations, BSI/ASR

took a trial run with trucking some
sugar to Big Creek and loading it there.

Teaching Vacancy - Edward P.Yorke High School

We evaluated that, and this is purely a
business decision that we looked at
investment in Big Creek to put in a
loading facility for our raw sugar
McLachlan said.

He added that the decision was
made known to the Port of Belize and

1. English Language/Literature(Full- time)

2. POA/POB/Economics (Full- Time)

Minimum Qualifications

Associate Degree with specialization in the subject areas to be taught or other related fields. Evidence of
past CXC passes in the subject areas and experience in the teaching of the specified subject(s) will be an

asset.

Candidates must be familiar with the CSEC syllabus in the related subject areas and must have a valid

Teacher’s License.

PAYSCALE
In accordance with the Government pay scale.

Letters of application accompanied by a resume, references, copies of qualifications, and police

the stevedores prior to the recent
move.

The company is now constructing a
30,000-ton warehouse equipped with
loading gear at the Big Creek Port as a
part of their purported move to
modernize the sugar industry in Belize.

B

E‘MAN DALA

nELZE

Dakae's Febai g riem b a par i

#3304 Partridge
Street, Belize City.
Telephones:
501-280-4703/
202-4477

record must reach the Secretary of the Board of Management, Edward P. Yorke High School P.O
Box 471, Belize City, Belize by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 13, 2021.

amandalapress@yahoo.com
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Atlantic Bank

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF ATLANTIC BANK PUBLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 74 (1)
OF THE DOMESTIC BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ACT, 2012

Moore Magafa LLP

Mew Horizon Building

3 ¥ Miles Philip 5. W. Goldson Hwy
Belize City, Belize

T +501223 2144

T 45012232139

E rmagana@moore-belize bz

bl MOORE

www.moore-belize.bz

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ATLANTIC BANK LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Qualified opinion on International Financial Reporting Standards

We have audited the financial statements of Atlantic Bank Limited (the Bank), which comprises the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion on
International Financial Reporting Standards section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

Basis for Qualified Opinion on International Financial Reporting Standards

The financial statements are prepared by the Bank on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of the
Central Bank of Belize and the Domestic Banks and Financial Institutions Act as Amended (DBFIA) Practice
Directions. The requirements of the financial reporting provisions of the Central Bank of Belize and the DBFIA
Practice Directions represent a departure from IFRS. We are unable to determine the effects on the financial
statements, of the variances between the financial reporting provisions of the Central Bank of Belize and the
DBFIA Practice Directions and IFRS.

Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Atlantic Bank Limited (the Bank), which comprises
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and explanatory notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank
as at 31 December 2020 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the financial reporting provisions of the Central Bank of Belize and the DBFIA.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. David Bueso Chairman
Dr. Guillermo Bueso Director
Mr. Robert Vinelli Director
Mr. Jose Ruben Mendoza Director
Mrs. [ldoria Bonilla Director
Mrs. Leisje Chung Director
Mr. Fernando De Mergelina  Director

Mrs. Sandra Bedran Director/Secretary

AMANDALABelize

| MOORE

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Belize, and we have fulfiled cur other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to form a basis for our qualified opinion on IFRS and
opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2.5 of the financial statements which discuss a global pandemic and recommendation
for containment and mitigation measures worldwide. As a consequence, the Central Bank has released a set of
monetary and macro-prudential instruments in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The sector specific
instruments are described in more detail at noted 2.5. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Matter
The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2019, were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmedified opinion on those statements on 23 June 2020

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and the financial reporting provisions of the Central Bank of
Belize and the DBFIA Practice Directions, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Bank or lo cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

*+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the Bank. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Please see opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors report is Reynaldo Magaiia.

Moore Magaiia LLP
Chartered Accountants
Belize City, Belize

31 July 2021

Friday, August 6, 2021
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{\ Atlantic Bank

Atlantic Bank Limited
Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2020

In Belize dollars

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF ATLANTIC BANK PUBLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 74 (1)
OF THE DOMESTIC BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ACT, 2012

Atlantic Bank Limited

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2020
In Belize dollars

Notes 2020 2019 Notes 2020 2019

Assets Interest income 72,590,855 66,760,078
Cash and cash equivalents 3a, 4 25,834,964 37,504,292 Interest expense (21,479,985) (16,574,191)
Balances with the Central Bank of Belize 3b, 5 147,081,821 168,183,116 Net interest income 35,15 51,110,870 50,185,887
Due from banks (net of allowance) 3c, 6 122,988,075 67,824,589
Loans and advances to customers (net of allowance) 3d,3q,7 914,417,039 833,507,746 Charge of loss allowance for loans and advances to  3f,7 (1,258,108) (8,108,159)
Securities 3d,8 152,376,509 51,127,726 customers
Other assets and receivables 3d,3h, 9 8,080,416 10,806,908 Net interest after charge of loss allowance for 49,852,762 42,076,727
Property and equipment 3k,10 32,703,488 29,137,519 loans and advances to customers
Total assets 1,403,482,310  1,198,091,896

MNon-interest income 3s, 16 40,685,116 56,808,541
Liabilities Non-interest expense 3s,17 (14,276,562) (19,023,423)
Due to banks 11 7,506,012 - Personnel expense 3n,3s,18 (43,570,072) (36,707,886)
Customer accounts 3d,12 1,225,554,539  1,029,849,477 Other operating expense 3j, 3s, 19 (14,946,995) (16,571,941)
Other liabilities and payables 3d, 3m, 3n,13 16,418,965 23,582,840 Depreciation 3k,10 (2,689,912) (2,684,822)
Total liabilities 1,249,479,516 1,053 432317

Net income before taxation 15,054,338 23,897,196
Equity
Share capital 3p, 14 64,000,000 64,000,000 Taxation 3u, 20 (10,383,808) (11,835,247)
Share premium 1,523,500 1,523,500 Net income after tax and before other 4,670,529 12,061,947
Statumw reserve 3q 29,736,569 26,693,174 comprehensive income
Cantingency reserve 3r 16,720,579 15,503,221
Securities reserve 3f 21,732,480 14,559,794 Other comprehensive income
General loan loss reserve 3f 9,030,711 8,118,838
Retained eamings 11,258,955 14,260,952 Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Total equity 154,002,794 144,659,579 MNet gain on financial assets at FVOCI 7,172,686 7,944 427
Total liabilities and equity 1,403,482,310 1,198,091.896 Total comprehensive income for the year 11,843,215 20,006,374
The financial statements from pages 5 to 9 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Basic earnings per share 14 7.30 18.85

31 July 2021 and were signed on its behalf by:

N

Name of Chairman: David Bueso

Signature of Chairman:

Signature of Chief Financial Officer:

MName of Chief Financial Officer: Gregol

The accompanying notes form and integral part of these financial statements.

Enjoy the convenience of
Contactless Payments.

{ )\ Atlantic Bank

CHIP AND

CONTACTLESS CARDS

Tap your card to make payments

of up to BZ$30000
on any Atlantic Bank POS Machine.

Experience the speed, convenience and ease of contactless payments
at any merchant that accepts contactless cards.

www.atlabank.com
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Job Title:
Reporting Relationship:
Functional Relationship:

Job Description

Mar keting/M ember ship and CommunicationsOfficer
General Manager
Finance Officer, BLR Manager, Veterinarian

Summary of Responsibilities
The Marketing and Communications Officer for:

1)

2)

3

Developing strategic marketing plans and programs with national, regiona
international scope together with their respective annual action plans and bud
the implementation of such plans and programs.

Develop communication plans designed to inform, educate, and promote the ir}

Associations Brand and image, the Belize Livestock Registng the Livestock
Industry as a whole.

A
e

et

fere
and development of the livestock industi/local livestock products, and thg

Friday, August 6, 2021

Rubber and terror in the
Congo under Leopoid Ii

As with the men bringing inivopthose  during much of the year turned large areas
supplying rubber to the Congo state andbf the rain forest, where the rubber vines
private companies were rewardedgrew into swampland.
according to the amount they turned in.  No payments of trinkets or brass wire
In 1903, one particularly “productive” were enough to make people stay in the
agent received a commission eight timedlooded forest for days at a time to do
his annual salaryBut the big money work that was so arduous — and
flowed directly back taAntwerp and physically painfulA gatherer had to dry
Brussels, in the capital mostly to eitherthe syrup-like rubber so that it would

naside of the rue Brederode, the small streetoagulate, and often the only way to do
s fehat separated the back of the Royal Palacgo was to spread the substance on his
from several buildings holding offices of arms, thighs, and chest. “The first few
e Congo state and Congo businessimes it is not without pain that the man
operations. pulls it off the hairy parts of his bogy
Even though Leopold’ privately Louis Chaltin, a Force Publiquéfickr,

The Marketing and Communications Officer will also be responsible for credting controlled state got half of concession-confided to his journal in 1892. “The

membership development strategies geared towards increasing the general mer

of theAssociation and will be thssociatiors primary contact for all communications,

media, and public relations matters.

Dutiesand Responsibilities

1. Develop and implement comprehensive and strategic marketing, communicatign
membership development plans forAlssociation in consultation with the Genergl
Manager and th&ssociationrs Managemeriieam.

2. Actas the focal point for all communication matters.

3. Advise on and/or manage all issues that may impagstteciation and its image
both negatively and positively

4. Prepare and present to GM (and /or the BOD) monthly progress reports with gte
upon measurement metrics that assist with evaluating the performance of stfateg
marketing, communication and, membership development plans.

5. Beanactive participant in the preparation of annual action plans and financial b
geared to achieve strategic objectives.

6.
and livestock products and develop strategies from a national industry pers
for meeting those demands.

7. Create and manage all communication materials including but not limited to guijlic
information notices, press releases, advertisement, and promotions that utiliz
online and social media, direct mail, and or other innovative communicatio
marketing tools.

8. Establish and maintain positive and beneficial relationships with existing
benefits of all farmers/ranchers.

9. Assist with the marketing, development and, delivery of existing technical andinon
technical services to industry stakeholders and identify opportunities and strate
for new services and products.

10. Liaise with the media to ensure a positive image @étkeciation and actively promotg
the strategic objectives of tAesociation.

11. Produce monthly bulletins and newsletters on the work éiabeciation.

12. Attend all relevant marketing events to promotégseciations products and servicep
and to actively recruit and retain members.

13. Spearhead the collation, layout, and editing cA#s®ciations annual reports.

14. Review and manage the contents ogsaciations website and Facebook page
regularly and in coordination with relevant personnel, update the website according yC

15. Actasthe first point of contact for all members (on membership issues) and prosie
members.

16. Develop and implement tools for smooth membership recruitment - signup, paym
process, new-member orientation kits, renewal, and membership engagement.

17. Manage and develop membership events.

18. Maintain membership database and produce regular membership statistical rgp

19. Undertake any other related duties that are consistent with the role of Marketithg
Communications Giter which supports the objectives of &wsociation.

Qualifications

Application Process:

)
10

ersbmpany profits, the king made vastly native doestlike making rubbeHe must
more money from the land the statebe compelled to do it.”

exploited directly But because the  Howwas he to be compelleti®tickle
concession companies were not managedf news and rumor gradually made its
ing0 secretivelywe have better statistics way to Europe. “An example of what is
from them. In 1897, for example, one of done was told me up the Ubangi (River),”
the companies, tifnglo-Belgian India  the British vice consul reported in 1899.
Rubber and Exploration Comparyr  “This officer's method was to arrive in
A.B.I.R., spent 1.35 francs per kilo to canoes at a village, the inhabitants of

the company headquarters at the soldiers were then landed, and

%clarvest rubber in the Congo and ship itwhich invariably bolted on their arrival;
ntwerp -- where it was sold for prices commenced looting, taking all the

dpetbat sometimes reached to 10 francs pechickens, grain, etc., out of the houses;

necessary to support the marketing, communications and membership indidajvesilo, a profit of more than 700 percent. after this they attacked the natives until

By 1898, the price oA.B.I.R.’s stock able to seize their women; these women

Identify regional and international opportunities, analyse any demands for livestockyas nearly thirty times what it had beenwere kept as hostages until the Chief of

key profitable colony irAfrica. The profits

VEix years earlieBetween 1890 and 1904, the district brought in the required number
total Congo rubber earnings increasedf kilogrammes of rubbemhe rubber
riffinety-six times oveBy the turn of the having been broughtin, the women were
ndcenturythe Etat Independant du Congosold back to their owners for a couple of
had become, far and awaye most goats apiece, and so he continued from
village to village until the requisite amount

stakeholders and influencers and identify new strategic partnerships to expand the; me swiftly because, transportationof rubber had been collected.”

Belizean or CARICOM nationals, male or female
Afirst degree in Marketing or an associate degree with three to five years wd
experience in marketing and communications.

Applicants having a first degree must preferably have at least two years wqdrkin

experience in marketing.

A good knowledge and experience of the Belizean agricultural landscape or live
industry may be an advantage.

Candidate should be able to work independently- with minimum supervision.
Excellent written and oral English communication skills, Spanish communication
will be a plus.

A good working knowledge of Microsoftfafe (Word, PowerPoint, Publisher anfl

Excel)

Basic design skills with Photoshop

The successful applicant must be a team player
Strong interpersonal skills and strong work ethic.
Avalid drivers’license is required. (standard)
The successful applicant must be able to drive vehicles with standard transmi

rk

St

3

Si

costs aside, harvesting wild rubber Sometimes the hostages were women,
Jiergquired no cultivation, no fertilizers, no sometimes children, sometimes elders or
capital investment in expensive equipmentchiefs. Every state or company post in
It required only labor the rubber areas had a stockade for
How was this labor to be found? For hostages. If you were a male villager
the Congas rulers, this posed a problem. resisting the order to gather rubber could
They could not simply round up men, mean death for your wife. She might die
chain them togetheand putthem towork anyway for in the stockades food was
under the eye of an overseer with ascarce and conditions were harsh. “The
yCHICOTTE, as they did with porters. women taken during the last raid at
tive0 gather wild rubberpeople must Engwettra are causing me no end of
disperse widely through the rain foresttrouble,” wrote Force Publique officer
enind often climb trees. Georges Bricusse in his diary on
Rubber is coagulated sap; the FrenciNovember 22, 1895. “All the soldiers
it ord for it, CAOUTCHOUC, comes wantone. The sentries who are supposed
an\é{om a SouthPAmerican Indian word to watch them unchain the prettiest ones
meaning “the wood that weeps.” The and rape them.”
wood that weptin the Congowas along Leopold, of course, never proclaimed
spongy vine of the LANDOLPHIA genus. hostage-taking as official policy; if anyone
Up to afoot thick at the base, a vine wouldmade such charges, authorities in Brussels
NGwine upward around a tree to a hundredndignantly denied them. But out in the
4eet or more off the ground, where it couldfield, far from prying eyes, the pretense
each sunlight. There, branching, it mightwas dropped. Instructions on taking
ockind its way hundreds of feet through hostages were even given in the
the upper limbs of another half-dozen semiofficial instruction book, the revealing
trees.To gather the rubbgyou had to MANUEL DU VOYAGEUR ET DU
Isslash the vine with a knife and hang aRESIDENT AU CONGO, a copy of
bucket or earthenware pot to collect thewhich the administration gave to each
slow drip of thick, milky saprou could  agent and each state pdste manuas
make a small incision to tap the vine, orfive volumes cover everything from
— officially forbidden but widely keeping servants obedient to the proper
practised — cut through it entirglyhich  firing of artillery salutesTaking hostages
produced more rubber but killed the vine.was one more routine piece of work.

Letter of application along with a recent copy of Curricilitae, two letters of recommendation
Police Record and authentic copies of Qualifications along with a valid sliense, must beg
submitted byAugust 20th, 2021 toffice@belizelivestock.or or  drop applications address

to:

General Manager

Belize Livestock Producefssociation
Mile 47.5 George Price Highway
Belmopan

Tel: 880-3883

d

PNONce the vines near a village were drained  Seldom does history offer us a chance
dry, workers had to go ever deeper intoto see such detailed instructions for those
the forest until, before long, most carrying out a regime of tertdrhe tips
harvesters were traveling at least one oon hostage-taking are in the volume of
two days to find fresh vine#s the the manual called PRACTICAL
lengths of vine within reach of the ground QUESTIONS, which was compiled by
were tapped dryorkers climbed high an editorial committee of about thirty
into the trees to reach sap.é\W. passed people.

a man on the road who had broken his

back by falling fromatree while ... tapping  (from pgs. 160-162, KING
some vines,” wrote one missionary LEOPOLD’S GHOST by Adam

Furthermore, heavy tropical downpoursHochschild, Houghton Mifflin, 1999)
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Pedal by Pedal of 2nd yearly Bemice Wade Memorial
Cycling Races held on August 1, 2021

by Santino “the Chief’ Castillo Prize. Meanwhile, coming in over a got awayThis took care of the entire followed closely by his teammate
minute later in the Elite Category were Podium, with Kenroy “Smokes” Santino the Chief, who also got a
BELIZE CITY, TuesAug. 3, 2021 Jyven Gonzalez, Joshua FulRyron  Gladden taking the big “VMollowed  special prize for the 2nd year in a
In memory of Mrs. Bernic&/ade, Pope, Joslyn Chavarria,.Jand by Heno Moreira, Bob Gabourel, row for the Oldest RideFilling out
the family headed by sons Dwayne, Carlton Robinson, Jr Sherwin Roca and Preston Martinez.the Podium were Kenneth Butjer
Jerome and Elston, hosted the 2nd In the WeekendWarriors “C” Less than 30 seconds latéhe RyanWilloughby andAmilcar Canul.
annual cycling races in Bermudian Category it was the female Junior chase group, which had dwindled After thatit was prize presentations
Landing on Sundajugust 1st. Rider, Gabriel Gabourel who down to about 25 remaining riders,and some nice food and drinks
It was a lovely day for racing and embarrassed the field by taking 1stmany who were “B” Category and sponsored by thé/ade FamilyThus
the turnout was great, with over 100Place, whileAlicia Thompson also whose 5 prizes were still on the table,ended another glorious Sunday in one
riders. took the 1st Female Prize as the onlycame in for the sprinifter 50 miles  of the lovely villages of this wonderful
The first race included both the female who battled it out with the men of hard racing, as they took the final Jewel of ours.
Elites and Junior Categories, wheretoday curve with 150 meters to the finish Hasta the next report, amigos y
Derrick Chavarria, a 17-year-old Inthe main event, afield of over 60 line all hell broke loose, as the amigas!
Junior rideybroke away solo with less WeekendNarriors battled it outinthe massive sprint started. It was those
than 6 miles to the tape, winning the“A” & “B” Categories. Each complete who had the legs and guts to (AMANDALA SPOHRSS Ed. Note:
entire race in solo fashion. Howeyer lap on the course was 12.5 miles, anananeuver through some very smallThis yeats annual BeverlyWade
since double dipping was not for 3 laps it seemed no one couldcrevices that came out on té.the  Memorial Cycling Races of Sunday
allowed, he could only collect the 1st break away from the field until the tape it was Kenny “Kuchin” Gooding August 1, have coincided with the first
Place Junior Prize and not the Elitefinal lap, when 5 of the thoroughbredsof Santinos taking the big “W  official Emancipation Day in Belize.)

Junior winners, (I to r) Goran Gabaurl,
Derrick Chavarria, & Dion O’Brian

(l to r) Jas{vn Chavarna, Jr B yron Pape, Jyven Gonzafez, Joshua Fi uﬂer,
Car!tan Robinson, Jr.

ot B 0

WW Category “A,” (Itor) Prestan Martinez, Bob Gabourel,
Kenroy Gladden, Heno Moreira & Sherwin Roca

L

WW Category “B,” (I to r) Ryan Willoughby, Kenneth B utler,l WWCategary “C,” (I tor) Herwafd Humes, Sheldon Arnold, Gabriel Gabouref
Kenny Gooding, Santino the Chief & Amilcar Canul Antonio Escarpeta and Herbert Grinage
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Robinson's winner, goal 1000
amongy top Gold Gup moments

Miles Robinsn, the U.S. center back met the inch-perfect free kick
swung in by Kellyn Acosta and thumped in a header past Mexico GK

Alfredo Talavera for the title-winning score.

Concacaf.com last time that the U.S. had defeatec
LAS VEGAS, NevadaluesAug. 3, Mexico in a Gold Cup Final. That
2021 came in the 2007 edition when
The 2021 Concacaf Gold Cup is Benny Feilhaber volley in the secon
now in the books after the United half propelled the U.S. to a comeba
States defeated Mexico 1-0 in extra2-1 victory Since then, the U.S. ha
time in the Final on Sunday at faced Mexico in the 2009, 20land
Allegiant Sadium in LasVegas, 2019 Finals but had come up shar
Nevada. until Sunday night when Miles
Here are the top five moments from Robinsons goal in the 17’ earned the
the tournament. U.S. their second Gold Cup Fina
Robinson’s title winning header  victory over their long-time rivals.
It looked almost certain that the Canada’s Buchanan arising star
U.S. and Mexico would have to in Concacaf
resolve the Final in a penalty shootout It was quite the Gold Cup fo
with the two sides deadlocked at 0-OCanadas Tajon Buchanan, who wag
and just minutes remaining in extra a key part of Canadasemifinal finish,
time. But a moment of magic from the first time that Canada had reache
Miles Robinson changed that, as thethe final four of the tournament since
U.S. center back met the inch-perfect2007. Buchanan started all five
free kick swung in by KellyAcosta matches for his country and punctuatg
and thumped in a header past Mexicdis first Gold Cup with one of the best
GK Alfredo Talavera for the title- goals of the tournament by beating
winning score. Mexico DF Carlos Salcedo with a
Fortune scores 1,000 Gold Cup  move before firing in a shot past
goal Mexico GKAlfredo Talavera. For his
There was a sense of greattop level of play the 22-yeanld
anticipation when the final matches of Buchanan earned théuth Player
Group B kicked off, with the Gold Cup Award.
sitting on 997 goals goingintotheday’  Turner’s steady hands help U.S
action. In short order the count lift trophy
increased to 999 when Haiti scored Itis pretty safe to say that the U.}
in their finale versus Martinique and would not have claimed their seventh
the U.S. found an early goal againstGold Cup title if it wasn’'t for GK Matt
Canada. The historic goal would Turner The New England Revolutior
come in the Haiti-Martinique match, man had an unbelievable 26 saves fc
with Martiniques Kevin Fortune the U.S., including a pair o
heading in a cross from Stephaneotherworldly saves in the first half of
Abaul in the 53’ of what was the 1-0 win over Qatar in the
eventually a 2-1 Haiti win. semifinals. Turner was superh
First U.S. win over Mexicoin Final  throughout the tournament and it was
since 2007 no surprise to see him take home th
Fourteen years had passed since thBest Goalkeepekward.
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Across

1. Blows away

5. Bedouin tribesman
9. Hidden store

10.
12.
13.
14.
16.
17.
18.
21.
22.
23.
24,
26.
29,
30.
31.
32.
34.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

Currency of Tajikistan
Bodies

Shut in, as a bay
Stop for the night
Bauxite bonanza
Vigilant

Heavy wool overcoat
Conniving

Angler's prizes

Gun the engine
Unemotional

45 or 78, e.q.

Parish officer
Anti-infection agents
Above, in poems
Deplorable
Consummate

Nary a soul

Clan chief

Makes sound

Brings to a close
Blighted trees

Down

Ly -0t XS

Dissonant

Battle yell

Class paper

Gap filler

Common verb
Alcoholic drink

Half a comedy team
Boom box sounds
Cooks slowly

. Inspector

. Scope

. Clamant

. Have a dinner
. Bearat

. 51/2 yards

. Simmer

. Clan ID

. Politician's promise
. Shriveled fruit

. Bulls and stallions
. Attack of the flu

. Korean city

. At a prior time

. Author's last word
. Part of RSVP

Crossword answers for last edition

The answers below are for the puzzle appearing in
the last edition of the Amandala. The answers for the
above puzzle will appear in next issue of this

newsapaper.

f
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Daily Interactive Crossword Puzzle - O7-29-2021 - Answers

Our email address for business & advertising is

amandalapress@gmail.com

Our email address for news, letters and articles is
editor_amandala@yahoo.com
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23 KREM Television
rér Program Guide

TELEW I BiDMH

Shoa Wiself, Si Wiself, Bee Wiself!!!
Questions or comments may be forwarded via email to

Phone: 202-5848 kremtelevision@yahoo.com

Notige
Series 5
Debenture Redemption

Friday August 6, 2021 to Thursday August 12, 2021

FRIDAY

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (LIVE)

. Morning Stew (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Movie: Race

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (repeat)
. Krem TV Evening News (LIVE)

. Jazz Session

. You And The Law (repeat)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

SATURDAY

. Documentary: Post Traumatic Slave Syndrone

. Movie: Emma

. Documentary: The Greatest Apex Predators on Earth
. Movie: Mandela’s Long Walk to Freedom

. Documentary: Ted Talks: Faster Than a Calculator

. Movie: The Book of Revelation

. Documentary: Freedom Summer

. Music Videos

SUNDAY

. Sunday Review (LIVE)

. Movie: Harriet Tubman

. Documentary: Deep Sea Creatures

. Movie: Selfie Dad

. Documentary: My Mysterious Places on Earth

. Documentary: Lost Civilization - Africa

. Documentary: How it's made - Butter, Silk, Soft Drinks, Toilet

paper, Sugatr, Pringles

. Sunday Review (repeat)
. Sunday Jazz
. Music Videos

MONDAY

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (LIVE)

. Morning Stew (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Movie: The Hate You Give

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (repeat)
. Krem TV Evening News (LIVE)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Documentary: Internet Hackers

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

TUESDAY

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (LIVE)

. Morning Stew (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Documentary: Our Disappointment

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (repeat)
. Krem TV Evening News (LIVE)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Belizean Legend: Leonides Sanchez

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

WEDNESDAY

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (LIVE)

. Morning Stew (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Movie: Harriet

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (repeat)
. Krem TV Evening News (LIVE)

. Jazz Session

. You And The Law (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

THURSDAY

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (LIVE)

. Morning Stew (LIVE)

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now

. Documentary: The Killing of A Revolution

. Wake Up Belize Morning Vibes (repeat)
. Krem TV Evening News (LIVE)

Belize Electricity Limited hereby gives Notice of its Intention to
Redeem All Series 5 Debenture(s) at $100 per debenture on
September 30, 2021 (“the Redemption Date”) at the Company’s
Corporate Headquarters, located at 2 % Miles Philip Goldson
Highway, Belize City Belize.

Redemption is pursuant to section 4.4 of the Principal Indenture
dated March 30, 1998, between the Government of Belize, BEL
and the Central Bank of Belize, and section 4.1 of the
Supplemental Indentured #4 dated October 23, 2012.

All Interest thereon shall cease from and after the Redemption
Date on September 30, 2021.

To claim your debenture, please submit a copy of a valid
identification and vyour respective banking information to
debentures@bel.com.bz.

Kindly contact the Securities Officer for more information. Queries
may also be directed to:

Securities Officer
Finance Department
Belize Electricity Limited
2 1/2 Miles Philip S. W. Goldson Highway
Phone: 501.227.0954 Ext: 1512 | Email: debentures@bel.com.bz.

CANAAN SEVENTH-DAYADVENTISTHIGH SCHOOL

VACANCIES! VACANCIES!

1508 Buttonwood Bay, Coney Drive, Belize City
Telephone: 223-2297

Email address: chsprincipal@ymail.com

Suitable qualified applicants are invited to fill the following posts at Canaan SDA High School
Effective Now!

BIBLE TEACHER (Temporary)

Qualifications:
An Associate Degree in the subject area but a Bachelor Degree would be preferable, a

knowledge of CXC in the subject, and must have excellent Christian values.

Qualification Bible Teacher:
Associate Degree in S.D.A. Religious Studies or preferably a Bachelor’s Degree in S.D.A.

Theology.

Salary is based on qualification and in accordance with the government pay scale.

Interested persons are asked to submit a copy of teaching license, letter of application, resume,
two letters of recommendation, medical certificate, certified copies of transcripts and diplomas,
police record, marriage certificate(where applicable), birth certificate and social security to the

address below by August 16" 2021.

Please call 2232297 for further information!

Chairman

. News Broadcast: Democracy Now . N .

. Belizean Legend: Pupa Curly Canaan SDA High School Board
P.O. Box 1690

. Krem TV Evening News (repeat)

Belize City, Belize
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PUBLIC AUCTION SALES: PROPERTIES

Belama Phase 1, Belize City. The Placencia Residences; Seine Bight Village, Pensinsula ; . : « i . g ;
Peninsula & Pomona Village Extension  Stann Creek District: Punta Gorda Town The Citrus Product of Belize Ltd. is opening its Tropical Fruit Processing Plant and is

Toledo District looking for a dynamic yet appealing logo to place on its billboard, letterheads, buildings
and juice containers.

BY ORDER of the Mortgagees Messrs. The Belize Bank Corporation Limited Messrg The
Belize Bank International Limited and Messrhe Belize Bank Limited, Licensédictioneers

KevinA. Castillo and Christiana R. Castillo are selling ONLINE via belizepropertyauctionsjcom The Company # caihng on graphw-demgners and students ofages 12-18 years with an

those properties appearing below imaginative mindset to create a logo that will depict CPBL and its new processing
Sales currently running and will expire on Monday Mtigust 2021 at the times shown on the facility.
website.

The Logo should be:

1. Parcel No. 2407/1 Samuel Haynes Crescent, Belama Phase 1, Belize City:
R j ' 3 5 1. ‘Combination Marks' type — that incorporates the images of the fruits listed below and the

words Tropical Fruit Processing into the design.

il 5 3 Passion fruit Coconut
Registration Section Block Parcel Pineapple Soursop
Caribbean Shores 16 2407/1 Papaya Mango
(Being a two-storey timber/concrete dwelling house [2,576 sq.Gtdund Floor — two Melon Pomegranate
apartments each containing 2 bedrooms + 1 bathroom + living/dining/kit€instFloor - 3 B

bedrooms + 2 bathrooms + living/dining/kitchen and lot [380.516 square meters] situate on $amuel

Haynes Crescent, Belama Phase 1, Belizet@#yjeasehold property of Ms. Elizabéthanueva.) )
2. Versatile: Your logo should work well on a variety of media — such as, on a shirt, a wall, or a

2. No. 1486West Wind Drive, The Placencia Residences, Placencia Peninsulaars business card and detail should not be lost if it is in color or is in black and white.
Creek District: 3. Scalable: should be compelling and legible on a small area like a bottle and on a large area for
example a wall.

Two categories of competition;

REGISTRAION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL

Placencia North 36 1486 Graphic designer —chosen graphic receives $800.00;
(Being a three storey timber/vinyl dwelling house: Ground Floor 28 ft. X 59 ft. + porch 8 ft. X 28 . ,
ft. containing 2 bedrooms + 1 bathroom + living/dining/kitchen + laundry + utility room + stgrage Students - chosen graphlc receives $500.00

under staircase; First Floor: 22 ft. X 43 ft. + porch 5 ft. X 22 ft. containing master bedrgom +
bathroom + walk-in closet; Second Floor: 10 ft. X 10 ft. viewing attic (access to all three Joors i : st

via internal concrete staircase with timber steps) and lot [919.702 square meters (1099.9 squmeDeadlme fOl" entry 15 September 1 3 2021
yards)] situate oWestWind Drive, The Placencia Residences, Placencia Peninstdan§

Creek District, the freehold property of MRon Oczkowski and Ms. Barbara Bell.) Entries are tobedone asa Photoshop image or printed in PDF format at letter size and emailed to

gflowers@citrusproductsbelize.com. The presenter of the chosen logo will submit an electronic version in
wxexxNB, Restrictions on use of Property is available upon request Photoshop format high definition with list of fonts and colors used. Additionally, the presenter will

) ) ) ) ) ) need to include name, age, contact number and category entered.
3. No. 2108West Wind Drive, The Placencia Residences, Placencia Peninsulaarth

Creek District: o Some conditions will apply

i 58 &Y

@ﬁj The chosen winner from each category will be announced on
- S October 1%, 2021 and the logo will be a CPBL’s productlogo.

k

REGISTRAION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
Placencia North 36 2108

(Being a two-storey concrete building [32 ft. X 32 inclusive of a porch 5 ft. X 16 ft. + back gorch
5 ft. wide containing Ground Floor: master bedroom + walk-in closet + bathroom + living/difing/
kitchen + half bathroom + laundry room; Second Floor: 1 bedroom + closet + bathroom (ficcess

via internal concrete & tiled staircase)] and lot [937.060 S.M.] situaféest\Wind Drive, The
Placencia Residences, Placencia Peninsula, Stann Creek District.)

Independence Junior College

Independence Village

Stann Creek District
Telefax: 523-2566

reeee*NB. Restrictions on use of Property is available upon requestr+**

4. Parcel No. 1523 Seine Bighvillage, Placencia Peninsula, t8nhn Creek District:

i 5 '*-t"*
e . 'l'lg:‘

REGISTRAION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
Placencia North 36 1523
(Being a two storey timber/concrete dwelling house containing: Ground Floor ADge[21 Applications are invited from suitably qualified individuals to fill the following vacancy:
ft. x 21 ft.]; First Floor - 3 bedrooms + 1 bathroom + living/dining/kitchen + verandah [27 ft.jx 27
ft.] TOGETHER with lot [608 S.M.] situate west of the Placencia Road iitlage of Seine 1 Assistant Dean
Bight, Placencia Peninsulaain Creek District, the freehold property of Ms. Sherfaigustine)

~he, et

. ) . Academic Qualification:
5. Lot No. 59A PomonaVillage Extension, $ann Creek District:

Preferably Master’s Degree in Educational Leadership or its equivalent

Professional Qualities:

ALL THAT piece or parcel of land being Lot No. 59A, comprising 696.567 square mtred ~ Minimum of five (5) years’ experience in administration

situate in Pomonillage Extension, @inn Creek District, Belize shown on Plan 504 of2d1 Capacity to provide moral, ethical and collaborative leadership

attached to Ministes Fiat (Grant) No. 504 of 2@imore particularly shown and delineated of a Ability to motivate and encourage team spirit among faculty and staff

Plan of Survey by Licensed Surveyor Kirk. M. Emmanuel registered and recorded at the]Lands Superior communication skills in both writing and speaking

and Surveys Department, Belmopan, Cayo District in Register 29 8087. (Being a cdhcrefe Ability to provide strategic leadership in spearheading the monitoring of school developmental plans and
bungalow dwelling house [approx. 935 sq. ft.] containing 3 bedrooms + 1 bathroom + Iivingd  managing day to day operational plans and processes

dining/kitchen + balconfOGETHER with 10t [696.567 S.M.] situate in Pom&fidage Extension, Possesses strong organizational and instructional leadership skills
Stann Creek District, the freehold property of Minurmanwilliams) Capacity to demonstrate Social-Emotional Skills in building relationship with faculty, parents and
_ o students
6. No. 1092 Sixth &eet, Punta GordaTown, Toledo District: Working knowledge of Educational Rules and Regulations and policies governing tertiary schools
¥ LR S GRTR Overseeing the daily administration of the school as well as the admission, placement and graduation of

students
Along with the Board of management, guiding the formulation of school policies, rules and programs
Furthering the mission, vision and values of Independence Junior College

Registration Section Block Parcel . = . . : .

Punta Gorda 42 1092 Salary is based on qualification and experience and is in accordance with Government’s pay scale.

(Being a small masonry block building [16 ft. X 24 ft.] + zinc shed and lot [713.3Ys8n4te o
on Sixth Sreet, Punta Gord&own, Toledo District, the freehold property of Ms. Fern Cafin Completed application package should be forwarded by August 10, 2021 to:
Gutierrez).

Secretary
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - www.belizebank.conforeclosure listing) Board of‘Govcmurs
TERMS: STRICTL Y CASH Independence Junior College
KEVIN A. CASTILLO Independence Village
TELEPHONE 223-4488 Stann Creek District

Website:belizepropertyauctions.com
E-mail: kevinacas@yahoo.com

Face Book: Belize Auctions Applicants will be interviewed at the Independence High School’s Conference Room on Thursday August

12,2021.
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Kareem Musa, Minister of Home
Affairs and New Growth Industries

community being allowed to purchasepointed out. “Now we have the meeting,” he said. He asserted,
marijuana — which, he said, will not traffickers and dealers running thehowever that he welcomes the
be the case. Instead, he saidfisk of endangering their lives every dialogue and would be happy to
appropriate regulations will be put single day to bring it in from Mexico, address the concerns of the council.
in place. “It is actually regulation. It running from the police, and in fact  “| think [the churches] have a
is ensuring that you have to be 18it's creating warfare in the citffo meaningful role to play as we move
years or older to actually get a cardthe whole point of this [legislation] forward, especially when it comes
to qualify to use cannabis. So thesds to create structure and regulation,”to putting in the regulations to ensure
things are not currently in place. It is he said. that we are doing it responsibly —
about getting much-needed income The Belize Council of Churches, that is critical. We have to put in
for the country he said. in the statement it released, alsoregulations in a very responsible and
Hon. Musa also noted a key decried the fact that they have notstructured manner when it comes to
demographic that must be consideredeen fully engaged in a process ofthis industry’ said Hon. Musa.
when the bill to legalize cannabis is consultation in connection with the Hon. Musa also mentioned the
discussed. There is an estimated 3@fforts that are underway to legalize contributions that have been made to
percent of the population who smokecannabis. Minister Musa publicly the discussion by the Opposition, in
marijuana, and while marijuana denied this claim. “W have reached particular the Leader of the
possession in small quantities hasout to various members of the council,Opposition, Hon. Moses “Shyne”
been decriminalized, there is noasking for a meeting as far back asBarrow and the area representative
framework allowing marijuana users January 8, to be precise, but we nevefor theAlbert Division, Hon.Tracy
to purchase cannabis legallgje got an answer requesting thatTaegar Panton.

by Dayne Guy

BELIZE CITY, SunAug. 1, 2021
The Minister of Homéffairs and
New Growth Industries, Hon. Kareer

Churches which have indicated tf]
churches’ staunch opposition to h
ministry’s eforts to legalize the
production and sale of cannabis. *

f
we did not get pushback from thie

Church, something would b
radically wrong with Belize,” he
remarked during an interviewon.
Musa went on to underscore th
important role the Council of
Churches plays as Belizesocial
conscience and moral compass.
He noted, howevethat there are
different perspectives which must 4
taken into account, and that th
legalization of cannabis woulg
present a different scenario for th
consumer the investarthe small
farmer the businessman and even't
government. “The consumer sees [t

The small farmethe investor and thg
businessman sees [the legalizatig
as a profit. The government sees tH
as only practical,
circumstances that we now fag
where we have somethin
[marijuana] that is decriminalized
but you have no way of obtaining it,
he said.

Minister Musa further remarked
that the Council of Churches migh
have concluded that the legalizatig
of cannabis would result in a “freq
for-all,” with everyone in the

n
Musa, has publicly commented on
statements released by the Council|o]
e
S

D
”

ng
nd
legalization of marijuana] as relief.

\ E-mail: kevinacas(@yahoo.com

given the

See news in the
making?

SPORTS
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CRIME

Call us at:
280-4703
222-4838

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE: PROPERTIES
Camalote Village, Cayo District
BY ORDER of the Mortgagees Messrs. The Belize Bank Corporation Limited, Licensed Auctioneers Kevin A. Castillo
and Christiana R. Castillo are selling ONLINE via belizepropertyauctions.com the below described property. Sales
currently running and will expire Tuesday 10" August 2021 at 1:30 pm:
Parcel Nos. 2710 & 211 Society Hall, Cvfeyo District:

S wlAK

—

e

e
PARCELS
2710 & 2711

PRt

e
e

e e T =
REGISTRATION SECTION
Society Hall
i (Being a concrete bungalow dwelling house [5,324 sq. ft.] containing 7 bedrooms + 5 1/2 bathrooms + living/dining/kitchen +

porch + timber deck and board walk to gazebo + 3 car garage [968 sq. ft.] and lots [3.292.185 S. M.] situate on a road on the
south side of the George Price Highway near Mile 49 1/'2, Camalote Village, Cayo District, the frechold properties of Mr. David
Ferrier & Edith Ferrier)

e

TERMS: STRICTLY CASH
KEVIN A. CASTILLO
TELEPHONE 223-4488
Website: belizepropertvauctions.com

Face Book: Belize Auctions

- Minimum - 3 years work experience in the accounting field
and HR Management.

- Must be well Organized with multi-tasking capabilities.
- Must be able to organize and manage a staff of 20 employees.

EMAIL RESUME TO: applicationbelize@gmail.com
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Central Information Technology Office
Ministry of Finance

Corner Dry Creek Mountain View Boulevard Belmopan

Telephones: 501 822-2406/08-20708  Email: contact@cito.gov.bz

TENDER FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRICAL AND AIR CONDITION
SYSTEMSAT THE CENTRAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OFFICE

Tenders are invited from Electrical ah@ companies for the monthly maintenance m) Submit a detailed report after each service maintenance

or as neededof the Electrical, and DoorandAtaem Systemsand for the quarterly

maintenance of th&ir Condition Systems atthe Belize National IC&nterand 4. The company should be capable of offering a 24 hours on-call service

Sub Office in Belmopan. air conditioners and electrical and fire alarm systems to respong
unanticipated emergencies, particularly in the server room.

The contractor will be expected to provide promptand efficient operation and

maintenance of the complete electrical, door and fire alarm\@rsystems for 5. The following services should be included in the financial offer and sho

one (1) year commencing Septemb®r2D21, and endingugust 3%, 2022. not be billed separately:

1. TheTenderer should have executed at least five (5) similar work contractsover a. Travel and subsistence
the past 3 years. b. Diagnosing issues that require a call out but no remedial work s
as a circuit breaker tripping
2. TheTenderer should have at least 5 full-time employees drspidifically
trained for operation and maintenance services of electrical, fire alarm, @d Any costs related to the preparation and submission of tender bids ar
AC systems. The full list of theemployees, viz., name, age, designation, sole responsibility of the tenderer
gualifications, experience in the field ofoperation and maintenance of electrical,
fire alarm, and\C systems should be attached withTeehnical Bid. Eligibility Criteria - Bids are to be accompanied by:
» Letters of Good tnding from the Beliz&€ax Service
Letter of Good Standing from Belize Companies Registry
Letter of Good Standing from Belize Social Security Board
CurrentTrade License
Evidence of past jobs
Recommendations from past jobs

3. The successful tender will be expected to provide the followingelectrical and
AC maintenanceservices:

Electrical Maintenance Program
a. Allequipment shall be maintained as per the guidelines of the manufacturer

b. Inspect, clean, and test all components of the electrical distribution system, Evidence of Electric License for the electricians who will b
such as circuit breakers panels, and switch gears. servicing the electrical systems over the term of the contrac}.
c. Inspect, clean, and test the fire alarm, door alarm, emergency lighting » Evidence of Certification iAir Condition maintenance for the
systems, and all lights and lens in the buildings. AC technicians who will be servicing th& systems over the
d. Inspect, clean, and test the hydrogen detector system. term of the contract.

e. Repair or replace all electrical components relating to the distribution
system, fire and door alarm systems, and lighting systems as neeBgdluation Criteria
during the routine monthly service.
f. Repair or replace all electrical components relating tolights, light fixtureBjdders will be evaluated dfechnical Merit
switches, and outlets as reported by the Customi¢hin three (3)
working days of notification. a) Capacity (formal academic qualification and Certification in related fielg
g. Immediately notify the customer of any urgent repairs that are needed b) Specific Experience &ining/Experience in providing the service
for the emergency lights, fire alarm, door alarm, and breaker panels and requested)
take corrective action immediately or no later than 24 hours of notification ¢) Similar Jobs undertook in the recent past (Past Performance)
of the customer d) Integrity (On the information provided in respect to eligibility)
h. Submission of reports after inspection and works have been completed.e) Financial Offer
The reports should be submitted in both hard and electronic formats.
Only bids that pass the Eligibility aff@chnical Merit Requirement will have

for
to

ild

ich

b the

Air Conditioner Maintenance Program — CITO Building Corner Mountain their Financial Offer reviewed. The bid will be assessed on a weighted averdge —

View Blvd and Dry Creek 3r eet 70% forTechnical Merit and 30% for Financial fof.

a) Clean and replace dust stop air filters as per manufacturadditional information can be obtained from lan Smitfieit 828-5169 or by

recommendations or as needed. email alan.Smith@CID.govbz Tenders are to be submitted in separate Inrfer

b) Application ofAlgae tablets, bleach, and liquid additives in condensatioBnvelopes — one fdrechnical Merit and another for Financiaf€@f— and both
lines and moist areas of the air conditioning system. included in an outer envelope. The outer envelope should mark:

c) Check the entire system for unusual operating conditions, such as
excessive noise, condensation, ice build-up, loose insulation, and correct “TENDER FOR THE MONTHL Y MAINTENANCE OF
any defects as required. ELECTRICAL SYSTEMSAND QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE OF AIR

d) Checkthermostats to ensure they are in proper workinQONDITION SYSTEMSATTHE BELIZE NA TIONAL INFORMATION &
orderOperationalchecks to be carried out and adjustments calibratiGc© MMUNICA TION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) CENTER BUILDING
made as required. (BELMOPAN)”,

e) Check evaporator and condendaowing out of coils with high-
pressure washer and cleaning solution, “Tenderto be opened until 2%August, 2021".

f) Cleandrain pan and all drain pipelines.

g) Check refrigerant and line for leakage.Inspection of the compressBids should be delivered to the Central Informafiechnology Ofice, Belmopan,
all piping, joints, and system components. Conduct pressure checkinglater than 20th, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

as required.
h) Check all motors and shaft bearings for incidence of wear and replagiels will be opened at 10:15 a.m. in front of bidders or their representatives
if needed. wish to attend the opening.
) Check the condition of all contacts in motors and controls. Ensuialuation of bids will be carried out immediately after
tightness of all connections and check evidence of over-heating. Correct
as may be required. The lowest or any tender will not necessarily be accepted. Late bids wil
J)  Touch up, partial or complete painting as may be required to prevefi$qualified and returned to the sender unopened.
corrosion.
k) Cleandiffuser grills. This procurement opportunity can also be viewéxdtas://blz-cppnb.caricom.org

) Check ductwork and insulation and replace if needed. or mof@govbz

who

| be




Friday, August 6, 2021

AMANDALABelize

Page 35

MGW’IE:S OFFICE
@0. BOX 398, BELIZE CITY
Phone # 227-7164, 7392 Fax #227-6268

VACANCY NOTICE

Suitable qualified applicants art invited to fill positions of:
MAGISTRATES

Applicants must:
+  be in possession of Bachelor's in Law (LLB})

+  be in possession of Continuing Legal Education (CLE)

Salary; Pay Scale 23 {LLB and CLE)

=
2 1"l
-

) \
éiy COMMISSION OF BELIZE

Notice of Annual General Meeting

The Human Rights Commission of Belize, H.R.C.B. invites all past and
present members to its Annual General Meeting to be held:

Date: Saturday, August 28, 2021.
Time: 2:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.
Place: Virtual

Nomination and appointment of a new Board of Directors will be held at this
meeting.

Kindly note that due to the Quarantine (Prevention of the Spread of Infectious
Disease) (COVID- 19) Regulations, 2020 and particularly the restriction of gatherings of
more than ten persons and the prohibition of certain activities, the number of persons
who can physically attend is restricted; therefore, the meeting will also be a virtual
meeting. HRCE will provide virtual access.

All H.R.C.B. members and supporters are encouraged to participate in this important
meeting.

To attend meeting, please email info@hrcbz.org to
request meeting link.

$40,615 x 1,644 - 371,851
Age Limit: 25-4%
Analysis of the position:

(a) Tries persons charged with committing summary offences;

{b) Conducts preliminary inquiies into indictable charges;

{c) Hears and determines applications madg under the Dumeslic Violence Act;

{d) Hears and determines applications made under the Family and Children’s Act;

(¢) Heurs applications made by the Belize Tax Service and Fisheries Department;

{f} Hcars applications for Liquor Ticenses;:

(g) Serves as Caroner and conducts inquests into unnalural deaths;

(h) Can be assigned Lo any judicial disirict within Belize;

(1) Attends conferences, workshops and training in relation to capacity building of the
Magistracy;

() Preparc Memorandum of Reasons for Decisions in a timely manner;

{X) Assists with the training needs of the department zs required;

(1) Preparcs appeals as required;

(m)Prepares statistics and reports as required,

(n) Must be computer literate with word processing proficiency;

(0) Is accountable to the Chief Justice, Chief Mapistrate and the Judicial and Legal
Services Commission. :

Interested persons are asked to apply in writing ti):

The Secrictary
Judicial and Legal Services Commission
Treasury Lane
P.() Box 399
Belize City

22-year-old drowns in
Sibun River

FRANKS EDDY VILLAGE, Cayo
District, Tues. Aug. 3, 2021

Today the body of 22-yeanld
Carlos Guerra was found floating in
the Sibun River after an intense
search for him, which lasted two and
a half days. Guerra was swept away
by the strong currents of the Sibun
River near a bridge in the Dark Night
area of Franks Edayillage, Cayo
District, on Sunday evening.

He had entered the water and waj
moving toward a spot in the river
where his friends were located|
when he reportedly stepped into a
part of the river where the water |
plunged to a much more extensive
depth, and the currents of the river}
took him under the watks surface.
His companions contacted police
and started searching immediately

Carlos Guerra, deceased

Belize .
fruitless.

Deadline for receipt of applications: September 9, 2021

Note: Only suitable qualified applicants will be acknowledged.

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE: FABULOUS WATERWAY PROPERTY
Moho Bay Area, Belize City, Belize District
BY ORDER of the Mortgagees Messrs. The Belize Bank Limited, Licensed Auctioneers Kevin A. Castillo and
Christiana R. Castillo are selling ONLINE via belizepropertyvauctions.com the below described property. Sale
currently running and will expire Monday 16™ August 2021 at 1:30 pm.
Parcel No. 1609 Moho Bay Area, Belize Ci
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REGISTRATION SECTION BLOCK PARCEL
Caribbean Shores 16 1609

(Being a fabulous two-storey concrete dwelling house [3.941 sq. ft.] containing 4 bedrooms + 3 full walk-in closets
+ 3 bathrooms + Powder room+ living/dining/kitchen + Laundry + 2 verandas + Fully flat concrete roof with railings + 2
storerooms + Garage (4 vehicles parking) and lot [623 sq. yds.] situate 2 lots from the sea in Moho Bay Area, Belize City,
the frechold property.)
VIEWING AVAILABLE WITH 24 HOURS NOTICE
TERMS: STRICTLY CASH
KEVINA. CASTILLO
TELEPHONE 223-4488
Website: belizepropertvauctions.com
E-mail: kevinacas(@yahoo.com
Faceboolk: Belize Auctions

for him, but their efforts were intheir efforts over the next two days

to find Guerra, who was found this

They continued their search thatevening (Tiesday), already dead,
day until low visibility in the area floating near some mangrove roots.
forced them to pause the search until Reports are that Guerra had gone
the following dayThe Coast Guard to spend a day at the river with his
subsequently joined the search partygirlfriend and other friends and spent

the whole day without going into the
water until his tragic attempt to join
them in the river

Guerras mother told local
reporters that he was a happy and
respectful son who was always very
obedient.

a{

Advertice with uel

The newspaper
with the greatest
circulation in Belize

#3304 Partridge Street,
Belize City.
Telephones:501-280-4703/
202-4477

amandalapress@yahoo.com

lxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx



Page 36 AMANDALABelize

Friday, August 6, 2021

Story On How Enslaved African Females Were Forced To
Breastieed Their Masters’ Ghildren

by Uksonplaza (via Opera news)

Some historians believe that theslaves, would provide the children symbol of wealth.
practice originated in the 1600s,with natural immunity against

The act of breastfeeding was

During the slave trade era, upper-when malaria claimed the lives of malaria. Over time, white mothers perceived as self-demeaning, and

class slave masters used femalanany white people.

began to consider it below their white women who were seen

slaves to breastfeed their infants. This Slave owners believed that feedingsocial status to breastfeed. Having abreastfeeding were often thought of
practice was known as “wet nursing”. their babies with milk from their “wet nurse” was soon seen as aas uncultured and paor

SADIE VERNON TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL
(MINISTRY OF EDUCATION)
Cor. Morning Glory & Partridge Sts.
P.O. Box 2044
Belize City, Belize
Phone: 222-5683
Email: sadietech@yahoo.com

Vacancy for the following Posts of:

Spanish Teacher(Full Time)
Qualification: Applicants must possess a Bachelor Degree in Spanish Education and a valid Teaching License.

Applicants must submit a cover letter,a resumé, copies of degrees, certificates and transcripts,a Police
Record, a copy of a valid teaching license,2 reference letters, a copy of a valid Social Security Card and a
medical certificate.

3 Watchmen
Requirements: Applicantsmust possess experience as a watchman and abackground in military training.

Applicants must submit a cover letter,a resume, a Police Record, 2 reference letters, a copy of a valid
Social Security Card and a medical certificate.

Salary will commensurate according to Government's Pay Scale.
Application along with relevant documents must be addressed to: Secretary, Board of Management,

Sadie Vernon Technical High School, Cor. Morning Glory & Partridge Streets, Belize City no later than
Friday, August 13, 2021.

By the 18th centurythe trend had
become so popular that wives of
slave owners, began to time their
pregnancies with that of their slaves.
They would forcefully seperate
enslaved new mothers from their
infants to serve as “wet nurses” for
their children.

Young slave women were also
forced to breastfeed, after the
discovery that the continuous sucking
of the breast of a sexually active
female could result in lactation.
While white babies were breastfed,
cow and goat milk were fed to slave
children which resulted in
susceptibility of diseases and high
mortality rate.

Independence High School
Independence Village
Stann Creek District

Applications are invited from suitably qualified individuals to fill the followingvacancies:

Part Time Position (7 Months) .
the following post:

| English Teacher
Permanent Positions

| Spanish Teacher

| Electrical/Building Construction Teacher EducationalLeadership
A Bachelor Degree in the respective subject area is preferred. However, applicants in possession of an
Associate Degree may apply. In addition, experience in teaching at CSEC level would be an asset.

All applicants must be in possession of a valid teaching license.Salary is based on qualification and
experience and is in accordance with Government's pay scale.Completed application package should be
forwarded byTuesdayAugust 10, 2021 to:

Principal
Secretary i ;
Board of Governors Belize High School of Agriculture
Independence High School P.0. Box 161
[ndependence Village Orange Walk District

Stann Creek District

Applicants will be interviewed at the high school on ThursdayAugust 12, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Belige High Sckool. of Agpicuttun:

San Lazaro/Trinidad

Telefax: 523-2220 P.O. Box 161 ;‘1 \f}
Email Address ind_highschool@yahoo.com Orange Walk District A ‘m@ g
Tel 3429730 (RN __;_}_}_;.
rf{({
Vacancy

Belize High School of Agriculture invites applications from suitably qualified individuals to fil

Acting Principal - Parttime (23° August- 12 November 2021)

Qualifications: The individual shall possess a fullicense and a Master's Degree in

Interested persons are to submit their letter of application accompanied by resume, two
recommendations, medical certificate, police record, certified copies of transcript, diploma,
Social Security card, birth certifcate/passport and teachers' license to the following address:

Submit application with allrelevant documents by 20° August, 2021,
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by Dayne Guy
- people ofAfrican descent in British
BELIZE CITY, Mon.Aug. 2,2021. colonies. Following this major
On August 1, 1834, the Slavery milestone irAfrican history people
Abolition Act came into dect and of African descent in other countries

led to the emancipation of all enslavedin the Caribbean region have beerAfrican men, women, and children

commemorating the day as were brutally and inhumanely forced
Emancipation DayThis year the from their homelands and brought to
country of Belize observed theAmericas and the Caribbean to
Emancipation Day as a public andwork on agricultural estates. Here in
bank holiday for the first time. Belize, these enslavédricans were
The Minister of Culture, Hon. bought and brought from the slave
Francis Fonseca, in recognition of themarkets of Jamaica and Bermuda to
historical significance of the day provide free labor for the logwood

A man waves a Cuban flag at a protest in Havana aaiusr. persistent food
shortages and the Cuban government on July 11. (AFP via Getty Images)

by Jean Guerrero @eanguerre the Communist Party'slogan, patria

0 muerte’ meaning homeland or deat

Los AngelesTimes, Thurs.Aug. 5,
2021
President Biden should not let Cubanviral song, “Patria Wida,” that

American elites — who are not inspired the chants. Biden should listenurchins of whom several were seve
representative of the Cuban people —o them more than white Cuban elit¢sto eight years old, lined up an
dictate his policies toward the island. in Florida and other parts of the U.S| waiting their turn, watching,

Republican lawmakers such as Biden was right to condemn thg terrified, their companions bein
Sen. Marco Rubio, Rep. Mario Diaz- Cuban governmers’ repressive| flogged. Most of the urchins, in
Balart and others have criticized theresponse, including hundreds of brutalparoxysm of grief ...

Biden administratiors continuing arrests and an internet blackout.

review of Trump’s restrictions on his paralysis on reversingrump’s

remittances to Cuba.
Those leaders are well-fed, well-off is concerning.

and white, compared with the average The U.S. embargo against Cu

Cuban. About 86% of Cuban which dates back

Afro Cubans were front and centér desperately
in the protests, and created the On tracing the howls to thei

cruel sanctions, a campaign promis

the enslavedfricans. “Slavery was
one of the most evil chapters in all of
human history Over 20 million

The
CHIGOTTE In
the Gongo

Stanislas Lefranc, a devou
Catholic and monarchist, was

spoke of the injustices done againstand mahogany trade,”he said.

In his address, the Minister of
Culture called on Belizeans to join
the fight to correct the injustices done
to BelizeansAfrican ancestors. He
said, “Today as we celebrate
Emancipation Dayet us, as a nation,
renew our commitment to correcting
this injustice and addressing these
inequitiesWe must do so by creating
greater opportunities for education,
for employment, for land and housing
ownership.We must also celebrate
the proud history of resistance and
resilience embodied in odtfrican
ancestors.”

Belgian prosecutor who had co
to the Congo to work as a magistra
Early one Sunday morning i
Leopoldville, he heard the sound ¢
.many children screaming

t
a
e
e

—

source, Lefranc found “some thirt
10
g

]

kicked sc
uffrightfully that the soldiers ordereq
to hold them by the hands and fe
ehad to lift them off the ground ...
times the whip slashed down on ea
,of the children.”
The evening before, Lefran

N
"

e
ok m

VACANCY: Kimmy Ling tacos is
looking for a cook person. Contact
Kimberly Searly at 628-3727 Belize

City

Francis Charles

NOTICE:

to 196b'E
Americans identify as white, but two- and prohibits U.S. companies fro
thirds of Cubans in Cuba atdéro or  doing business on the island, has fall
mixed — a consequence of the fact thato drive political changeWe have 60

edaughed in the presence of a whi

d Augustine, lost title for vessel named:
reMama Shan. Color scheme: blue &
ewhite hull with green deck. Registry:

learned, several children ha

man, who then ordered that all th

the first Cuban émigrés to the U.S. wereyears of evidence that it has on
mostly afluent whites.Although this  worsened hunger and misery — a

historically meant remittances benefitedprovided Cuba& government with a
émigrés’ privileged relatives, more perennial excuse for its failures.

recentAfro Cuban immigrants in the Trump’s decision to starve Cubans
U.S. have been helping relatives backemittances is more of the same.
home, too. “The U.S. has been tightenin

Biden says he favors letting Cubanscrews hoping that just one more tu

Americans financially support of the screwdriver would someho
relatives again but wants to makebreak the regime,” Manuel Pastar

sure the Cuban military doesn’t take aCuban American professor of
cut. Remittances have long been a toociology at USC, told me. He say

source of income in Cuba, totaling $3.7lifting sanctions would help the privat
billion in 2019 and sector and fuel a countervailing pow
flowing largely througtWestern Union.  to the Communist Party

Last fall, Western Union closed its 407  Many historians believe lifting
offices in Cuba because tieump sanctions, especiallyTrump’s
administration banned money from remittance ban, would empower loc

going to firms working with Cuban againstthe Cuban government. Wherno the victims bare buttocks. Its
military-controlled companies. Obama eased restrictions and boostetdlows would leave permanent scar
Western Union partners with Fincimex, travel to Cuba, it exposed locals to|amore than twenty-five strokes coul
a military-controlled agengyand different way of life and politics. Butf mean unconsciousness; and

a small fraction of remittance Pastor adds, this angers those Cu

transaction fees ended up with theAmericans who have a “share

Cuban military groupthink that you need to be tough
The voices of comfortable Cuban the Castro regime.”

Americans who oppose remittances

because they loathe Cub&ommunist Full article can be viewed dtittps:/

leaders should not drown out the criednews.yahoo.com/column-bider

for food and medicine from Cubans. Inshouldnt-let-wing-101058457.htm|
last months historic protests, thousands
chanted patria y vidd — homeland

and life — a hopeful reclamation of Times

First published by the Los Angele

yservant boys in town be given fifty

ndashes. The second installment

twenty-five lashes was due at s

o’clock the next morning. Lefrang

bfmanaged to get these stopped, |
was told not to make any mor

J protests that interfered with

Indiscipline.

v Lefranc was seeing in use
central tool of Leopold Congo,
which in the minds of the territory’

speople, soon became as closeg

e identified with white rule as theg

ersteamboat or the rifle. It was th
CHICOTTE -- a whip of rawsun-
dried hippopotamus hide, cut intoja
long sharp-edged corkscrew strip.

IsUsually the CHICOTTE was applied

X

D

a

c

il

ahundred or more -- not an uncommgq

d punishment -- were often fatal.

bn Lefranc was to see many mor
CHICOTTE beatings, although hi
descriptions of them, in pamphlet
and newspaper articles he publish

1-in Belgium, provoked little reaction

n

e

L

D

S

-- pg. 120, KING LEOPOLD’S
SGHOST, by Adam Hochschild,
Houghton Mifflin, 1999

D

BZ 0790. Fiberglass skiff

LIQUOR LICENSE NOTICE:

Notice is hereby given th&abriela
Salgadais applying for a Restaurant
Liquor License to be operated at

l[ySmokeez-Seaside Restaurant & Bar

Block 16 Parcel 63 Caribbean Shores
Registration Section, Seashore
Drive, under the Intoxicating Liquor
License Ordinance Revised Edition
2000.

LIQUOR LICENSE NOTICE:
Notice is hereby given thaian Feng

s;Zhou is applying for a Restaurant &

Bar Liquor License to be operated at

aAdisco Restaurant & Bafeakettle

Village, Cayo District, under the
Intoxicating Liquor License
Ordinance Revised Edition 2000.
LIQUOR LICENSE NOTICE:
Notice is hereby given thdiroy

pcAugustine is applying for a Liquor

License to be operated at Jah Bless
Cool Spot, 37 %2 Miles Old Northern
Highway, under the Intoxicating
Ligquor License Ordinance Revised
Edition 2000.
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Carnival cruise ship reports Covid cases, brings in mask
requirement for all passengers

August 5, 2021 (CNN) —After a Carnival did not immediately say tested, Carnival said in a statementCDC requires 95% of both

“small number of positive cases” of exactly how many positive cases had “Our pre-established protocols of passengers and crew to be
Covid-19 were detected aboard abeen detected aboard Carnivalvaccinated guests and craesting, vaccinated. Carnival said its crew
Carnival Cruise Line ship, a new Vista, which departed out of enhanced medical capabilities andis fully vaccinated.

fleetwide mask policy requiring all GalvestonTexas. contact tracing anticipated the In addition to its new mask rule,

guests to wear masks in some indoor The Covid-positive individuals potential for positive cases, and theyCarnival is also adding a pre-cruise
areas was implemented ahead ofire in isolation and their close are designed to adapt to varioustesting requirement for all vaccinated

schedule, the cruise line said.

contacts have been identified andscenarios,” the statement said.

guests. Fully vaccinated guests must

The new policy that requires all have a negative Covid-19 test result
guests, even the vaccinated, to wea(PCR or antigen) taken within three
masks in certain indoor areas wasdays of departure.
set to go into effect for cruises Thatrule goes into fefct onAugust
departing on or aftekugust 7, but 14. Both new requirements are slated
the positive cases prompted anto be in place through October 31.
immediate start aboard Carnival
VistaWednesday evening.

The voyage will go on as planned,
Carnival said. (Ed. Note- On \&bnesdayduly 7,

The cruise line will continue to the Carnival Vsta became the first
operate vaccinated cruises ascruise ship to call on Belize since
defined by the US Centers for the global lockdown of the cruise
Disease Control and Prevention. Thetourism industry)

First published by CNN travel.

Lalibela: Ethiopia’s Tigray rebels take Unesco world heritage town

UN and the US this week called for Food Programme (WFP) warned that
all parties to stop fighting. more than 100 lorries were needed
The Ethiopian government saysevery day to reach the millions who

more than 300,000 people have beetivere in need.

displaced ilAmhara and\far. Aid workers have struggled to get
Separately the UN said 175 lorriesaccess to much ofigray due to

carrying humanitarian aid had insecurity and bureaucratic hurdles.

arrived inTigray.

But the head of the UNWorld First Published by BBC News

Church in Lalibela

ETHIOPIA. Thurs.Aug 5, 2021 —
BBC News They were built as a substitute f
Rebels from Ethiopia’ northern pilgrimages to the Holy Land, whic
Tigray region have taken control of was unreachable at the time.
the town of Lalibela, a Unescoworld  “This is the world$ heritage, anc
heritage site in neighbouridgnhara we must cooperate to guarantee t
region. this treasure is preserved,” M
Lalibela, home to 13th Century Mandefro said.
churches hewn from rock, is a holy The spreading fighting follows
site for millions of Orthodox significant territorial gains made b
Christians. the rebelligray Peoples Liberation
Residents have been fleeing theFront (TPLF) in June, including
rebel advance, local officials told the capturing th@igray regional capita
BBC. Mekelle after Ethiopian troop
Thousands have been killed sincewithdrew and the governmer
war broke out last November declared a unilateral ceasefire.
Fighting is now spreading into The TPLF was the regions
Amhara andAfar, another region government ofTigray until it was
borderingTigray. ousted by federal forces la
Millions of people have also been November
displaced. It has been designated a terror
Both theTigray rebel forces and organisation by the Ethiopia
the Ethiopian army and its allies havegovernment.

been accused of committing human However the rebels say they afe its first-ever womers Olympic

rights abuses and war crimes. the legitimate regional government
The deputy mayor of Lalibela, Tigray.
MandefroTadesse, told the BBC that  Earlier this week a rebel gener
the town was under the control of thetold the BBC that the group aimed
Tigray rebels. force the federal government to lift
He said there had not been anyblockade in the region and agree t
shooting, but residents were fleeingpolitical solution to the crisis.
from the town and he was concerned The government denies there is
about the safety of the historic blockade and has ruled out talks.
churches. However theTPLF’s push into
There are 1 medieval monolithic Amhara andAfar has drawn

date from the 12th and 13th Centuri¢

Boxing-Lopezwins goldto put
powerhouse Cubainmedals lead
S.

pr - TOKYO, Aug 4 (Reuters)
n - Arlen Lopez won his
second Olympic title on
Wednesday to put
napowerhouse Cuba on top o
r the boxing medals table, afte
he out-witted Britairs Ben
5 Whittaker in an entertaining| -
y final of the mens light-
heavyweight contest.
Lopez, the middleweight
champion in the Rio
5 Olympics, kept his cool
t throughout and put on 3
skilful display of boxing,
| keeping the fast-punching
and tenacious Whittaker a
5t bay and making it two golds
for Cuba.
st Top seeds Buse Naz Cakirogluand “They were very very happy
n Busenaz Surmeneli won their semi-obviously” he said.
final bouts to giveTurkey a shot at  “The sacrifice that I've made, the
efforts that I've made, they've
pf boxing gold. supported meWe're here saluting
The one gold-medal match of the our families.”
alday went to Lopez, with Whittaker — Defeat was painful fowhittaker
o battling hard throughout. The Briton who declined to wear his silver
a never gave up, with quick bursts of medal during the victory ceremany
D gpace to try to jolt Lopez, but he Full article can be viewed at:
struggled to tilt the fight in his favour https://wwwreuters.com/lifestyle/
aas the Cuban’ experience shone spoits/boxing-turkey-secergold-
through. medal-shots-women-boxers-
Lopez arrived at his news advance-2021-08-04/
conference holding his phone and

174

)

Arlen Lopez

cave churches carved out of rock thainternational criticism, and both thie smiling, mid-call to family back home.

First published by Reuters
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COVID-19 update

BELIZE CITY, ThursAug. 5,2021 observed, that such a measure i
The Belize District is currently necessary Belize COVID-19 Da||y Report
seeing a surge in Covid-19 cases, Since July 30, a total of 133 new
with the daily number of new cases Covid-19 cases have been identified SARSCoV2 Lab Screenings
being in the double digits for over ain the Belize District, with a large August 5, 2021 3 IF T
week now The Minister of Health number being discovered in the city :
andWellness, Hon. Michel Chebat, The Health Ministry is urging
told the media in an interview last residents of Belize City to take N!: ‘ls?o%e ng:ému .,9.,?31 94‘-:32
week that they were monitoring what advantage of the many vaccination
looks like a Covid-19 cluster in the clinics available to the public and to X : :
southside of Belize Cityut thatthe start the inoculation process by 1041 5 46 195

a .

government would not impose a getting the first jab of the Covid-19 miypmaintaces B sommes SUpuste  Feadma

lockdown in that area until they are vaccine.

certain, based on what they have Today the BelizeTourism Board p -
released new protocols for ESae 4 ] [ 0 2.35
travelers entering the country N . S 1cu New Deaths  Case Fatality
As of August 9, all visitors, B Admissions Ji " “

Belize COVID-19 Cumulative Report

& ‘=i;:”‘“: ¥z

vaccinated or not, will have [

SARSCoV2 Lab Screenings . . Vs ) e
,-:-c_ August 5, 2021 to present a negative Covid- SR ? ) 0
4 19 PCR test done within the o  Recoveries Deaths
::‘, 14382 165504 795 previous 96 hoursAn N w 16 0
approved rapidntigen test [
done within 48 hours will (0-800-664-2273
also be accepted. . \ § @Beiizehealth
Persons who do not s
ol 233 present a negative test result
e on arrival into the country  Those persons entering through the29 persons were marked as recovered
# 27 s 110 [ will be subject to testing at Northern andWestern borders will onAugust 4.
§ 50 Goss 215 the airport for a fee of USD  also be subject to testing at their own Over the long weekend, from July
@8 $50 per passengeKids expense, says the BTB release. 31 toAugust 3, the team from the
e anr fask g under the age of Swillnot  This week Belize received a Ministry of Health andwellness
PEOREH &l Dbe subject to testing. donation of 42,000 vaccine dosesfound 121 new cases from the 2,069

from the United Kingdom. The tests they processed — 35 of which
- donation of Oxford/AstraZeneca were discovered in the Belize

“N“cn donates e “I ment vaccines was made as a part of th@istrict. Twelve hospitalizations
n n UK’s international ért to distribute  were recorded over that period, with

- o vaccines to less fortunate countries4 persons being placed in ICUs.

to southern cllnlcs It must be noted that a large portion And on Friday July 30, 49 new
of the UK population has already Covid-19 cases were found, with the

been vaccinated. majority, 35, being identified in the

As of August 4, a total of 136,163 Belize District. A total of 71
persons in Belize have received atrecoveries were identified on that
least the first jab of the Covid-19 day, and just 5 hospitalizations were
vaccine, with 53,233 persons beingrecorded.
fully vaccinated. On that dag total At this time, there is a total of 437
of 2,383 persons received their firstactive cases of Covid-19 across the
jab of either the Sinopharm or country and our death tollis currently
AstraZeneca vaccine. 338.

Today a total of 51 new cases of Internationally according to the
Covid-19 were identified from a World Health Oganization, the Delta
batch of 1,152 tests processed; andtariant has resulted in a spike in
34 of those new cases were found inCOVID-19 deaths on thafrican
the Belize District. Of the 10 infected continent. WHO reported that in just
persons hospitalized todaytotal of one month, Covid-19 deaths
4 were in need of intensive cafe. increased by 80%, with the highest
total of 46 recoveries were also rate being reported this week.
recorded today Wealthy countries are moving

by Dayne Guy and keep our stifafe.With limited On August 4, 47 new Covid-19 forward with their plan to administer

- supplies, there is less that can be don&ases were discovered from the 946/accination boosters to their
INDEPENDENCE VILLAGE Stann  but with these donations we can kegptests processed. Of those cases, 2Bopulations as an added safeguard
Creek District, Thurs. July 29, 2021 providing the best services to the 22were found in the Belize District. Six against new Covid-19 variants.

On Thursday July 29, 2021, the communities we serve.” of the ten persons hospitalized on thaDespitdWHO's call that more people
UNHCR donated medical and The Independence and Bellssta | day were admitted to an ICBIso  across the world be vaccinated before
personal protective equipment to thePolyclinics, in addition to the San Juan these boosters are
Independence Polyclinic, San JuanHealth Post, are essential medical hybs administered, countries
Health Post, and the BelMista in southern Belize. They rendegr like Germany France,
Polyclinic in the Independence sub-medical services to over 25,000 FERee ) (s B Rs E 1LY Report and Israel  will
region. persons, including many refugees wha Rl e Ry reportedly proceed with

The donated packages containechave been forced to flee violence |n
2,800 KN95 masks, 4,000 surgicalother CentralAmerican countries.
masks, 2,450 disposable gowns, 50@olstering these southern facilitigs
face shields, 6,600 pairs of gloves, 3will enable the provision of essential
vital signs monitors, 6 pulse medical services to over 20% of [ &Z5"
oximeters, and 7 infrared refugees and asylum seekers who ar v
thermometers. In accepting theresiding in Belize.
donations, the Medical Chief of Staff In addition to the donations),
at Independence Polyclinic, Dr UNHCR, in conjunction with partnef §
Rayford Rancharan, said, “TheseagencyHUMANA People to People
donations will continue to help the facilitated the donation of laptops tc
fight against the coronavirus and the development of a waiting ar
pandemic... They help us do our jobsat, the BellaVista Polyclinic.

their plans.

Globally, as of 6:08
p.m. CEST 5 August
2021, there have been
200,174,883 confirmed
cases of COVID-19,
including 4,255,892
deaths, reported to
WHO. As of 5August
2021, a total of
3,984,596,440 vaccine

#GetVaccinatedBze () LI dgsest hzve been
administered.

a4

(1%
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Labour Department names persons to sit on
Essential Services Arbitration Tribunal

between CWU and PBL remain within a reasonable timeframe. remain impartial on the issue and
unresolved. Included in these matters The release from the Governmentunderscored the importance of
BELMOPAN, Fri. July 30, 2021 are the redundancy package forof Belize Press Office states, “The resolving the ongoing issues between
In accordance with section 15 of Stevedores with the move of bulk CWU and the PBL can confirm that the ChristiatWorkers Union and Port
the Settlement of Disputes in sugar exports from the Belize City the Labour Department has beenof Belize Limited.
Essential ServiceAct in the Laws Harbour to the Port of Big Creek, providing guidance and facilitating The release went on to name the
of Belize, the ChristiatWorkers filling of the Container Gangs and athe process for a successful andersons who will be members of the
Union (CWU) wrote to the Ministry date to resume stalled negotiations fomutually beneficial outcome. Hon. tribunal that will arbitrate the ongoing
of RuralTransformation, Community a new Collective Bargaining Oscar Requena, Minister of Rural disputes between CWU and PBL. The
Development, Labour and Local Agreement for PBL staff.” Transformation, = Community Minister of RuralTransformation,
Government on July 13, 2021, to give A release from the Government of Development, Labour and Local Community Development, Labour and
a 21-day notice of possible industrial Belize Press Office states that theGovernment, personally met with Local Government, Hon. Oscar
action to be taken by its membersvery next daythe Labour Department both sides at their offices in June andRequena, nominatédfilliam Lindo,
who work at the Port of Belize responded to the CWH/'letter and again on July 21, 2021.” Jr, to serve as the chair of the tribunal,
Limited (PBL). made it known to the CWU thatin The Labour Department and Fermin Olivera an@ilfredo
The letter reiterated CWBmany accordance with Section 12 of thecommended the CWU and PBL for Galvez were also appointed as
attempts to seek resolution in Settlement of Disputes in Essentialresuming discourse on July 28, 2021 members of the tribunal. Other persons
connection with a number of issuesServicesAct, the matter would be The release states, “These interactionsho will serving on the tribunal are
directly related to the work referred to the Essential Serviceswill continue to be held in the spirit Marcello Blake and Patrick Balan,
conditions of PBL workers and their Arbitration Tribunal, which will  of respect, goodwill, reciprocitgnd who were nominated by the Belize
ability to make a living but which, at make a determination on the casdransparency until the matters areChamber of Commerce and Industry
that point, had still not been before the expiration of the CW&)' concluded earnestly and swiftifhe and the NationalTrade Union
addressed, despite the unien’ 21 dayshotice As early as the 15th Labour Department further pledged toCongress of Belize respectively
repeated efforts to initiate dialogue of July, the department met with both
with PBL. The letter stated, “Despite stakeholders to serve as a mediajtor

i tt ts, includi ith th he i . Followi July 21, B
Ivolvement of your Minisirya 2021 mesting, botn parties commice: MIGKICO SUES US gun manufacturers
number of outstanding mattersto negotiate terms of mutual benefit 0“8' arms Iraﬂicking
“ational S“WEiIIance 0“icer MEXICO CITY. ThursAug 5,2021 — purchased legally at one shop located
(BBC News) on an army base in the capital.
WIII n0t renew contracl manufacturers, accusing them of fuelling  According to a Mexican government
bloodshed through reckless businesstatement, criminal organisations buy

The Mexican government has sued As a result, those who want to buy
family planning and cancef practices. thousands of pistols, rifles, assault

some of the biggest US gun weapons often getthem from the US.
screening methods in Belize.  The lawsuit alleges that the weapons and ammunition in

by Dayne Guy

It was not until 2010 tha
Perez participated in a fiel
epidemiology training
program (FETP). She latg
graduated with a Master

companies knew they were contributingsupermarkets, on the internet and at
l to illegal arms trafficking, which has arms fairs in the US which are then used
been linked to many deaths. to commit crimes in Mexico.
I Officials say Mexico is seeking as The US Bureau @lcohol, Tobacco,
much as $10bn (£7.2bn) in Firearms and Explosives found that

degree in Applied | compensation, though any amount70% of firearms recovered in Mexico
By Epidemiology from| would be decided by the court. between 2014 and 2018 which were
o 4 Universidad delalle in | The companies have not yetsubmitted for tracing had come from

Guatemala in the year 2015 commented. the US.

and assumed the role 9f They include Smith &/essonand  In 2019 alone, more than 17,000
National Surveillance Officel Barrett Firearms, among others. Themurders in Mexico were linked to
and  Belizes FETP | BBC has contacted both companies fotrafficked weapons.

Coordinator upon her return to Belize. comment. The lawsuit was filed on  One official told reporters the

The Minister of Health and wednesday in the US state ofdamage caused by trafficked guns
Wellness, Hon. Michel Chebat, whan pMassachusetts.

Lorna Perez,
National Surveillance Officer

by Dayne Guy

BELIZE CITY, Fri. July 30, 2021

would be equal to around 1.7% of

Lorna Perez, a lead field questioned by local reporters aboutthe |tsaysthe Mexican governmenttookMexico’s gross domestic product
epidemiologist and the countsy’ reasons for the departure of this stellathe action “to put an end to the massivgGDP).

National Surveillance Gter, will

health professional, denied any clai

Sdamage that the [companies] cause by Speaking at a news conference on

reportedly not be remaining at her posthat Perez was, in effect, resigning frqmactively facilitating the unlawful WednesdayForeign Minister Marcelo
when her contract ends in theher post and instead asserted that sheafficking of their guns to drug cartels Ebrard said: “V& are going to win the

upcoming days. Perez has been ahose not to renew her contract forand other criminals in Mexico”.

trial and we are going to drastically

registered nurse since 1986 and hapersonal reasons. “Itis notafacttat The gun manufacturers “are reduce illicit arms trafficking to

worked in various capacities in the she has resigned. Her contract
health sectorbut recently her most come to an end, and although we haveyre trafficked and used in illicit

agonscious of the fact that their productsMexico.”
Mexican officials stressed that the

critical service to the country has beenoffered to extend her contract, she|isactivities against the civilian population lawsuit was not aimed at the US
the work she has done as chief officerasking for some time to take care pfand authorities of Mexico”, the Foreign government. Mr Ebrard said he

in the COVID-19 testing and contact some personal issues,” he said.
tracing carried out by the Ministry of

In the interim, the ministry has begn the lawsuit.

Ministry said in a document related to believed that President Joe Biden’
administration was willing to work with

Health andWellness during the preparing for her departure. THe Mexico said the companies had usedMexico to curb arms trafficking.

pandemic.

Ministry of Health andMVellness ha
Perez was certified as a Family already designated persons who

_“marketing strategies to promote But experts have cast doubt on
illweapons that are ever more lethalMexico’s likelihood of success with the

Planning Administrator by the be stepping in to carry out Per®Z’ without mechanisms of security or lawsuit.

University ofWest Indies in Jamaica duties. Minister Chebat further notgd traceability”.
that Perez will still be working wit
introduced family planning, and the Ministry for a period of time t

and, over the course of her carsbe

Lorenzo Meyer an emeritus
Mexican officials said that some of professor at the College of Mexico, told
the guns made by Colt appeared toAFP news agency that US law “makes

colonoscopy services in the country ensure a smooth transition when sheamget the Mexican market in particylar it almost impossible for gun

and also trained doctors and nurses idleparts.

such as a pistol engraved with the facenanufacturers to be held responsible”

AMANDALA iscream!

and name of Mexican revolutionary for the illegal trade.
leader Emiliano Zapata.

Mexico has strict rules regulatingthe  First published by BBC Latin
sale of weapons and they can only béAmerica
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James Bus Line to resume
runs aiter statt outhreak
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by Dayne Guy newly prepared protocol has bee

issued to guide the bus company

Gahinet to revisit CEOS
salary cut exemption

(From page 1)

BELIZE CITY, TuesAug. 3,
2021
Last week, the Deputy|™
Prime MinisteyHon. Cordel
Hyde, told local media that
Cabinet would have to
revisit the directive handed
down to exempt CEOs in
various government
ministries from the 10%
salary cuts that were
imposed on public workers.
A leaked letter from the
Cabinet Secretayguart Leslie, had meeting, at which they are expecting
informed CEOs that the Cabinet hadto receive an explanation for the
decided to let their salaries remainchange of position. He further
at the same levels that wereexpressed his hope that they could
recommended in May 2020 — thus come to the right decision.
exempting them from the 2021 10% The president of the Public Service
ncut in salaries that was put into effectUnion (PSU), Dean Flowers, has
" across the public service. voiced his demand through various

Cordel Hyde, Deputy Prime Minister

PUNTA GORDA, Toledo District,
TuesAug. 3, 2021

operations henceforth, and it gran

s Hon. Hyde had remarked that thelocal media outlets that CEOs

the bus line permission to conduct busCabinet cannot justify this move andreceive a reduction in their salaries,

Over the last few weeks, severalruns, provided that all passengers gréhat it would have to reexamine thejust as other public servants have
COVID-19 clusters have surfaced in properly wearing a face mask; all bysdecision to ensure that everyonebeen forced to do. They are currently

the Toledo District — resulting in fleets are constantly sanitized; and the'shares the pain,” as he put it.

awaiting a brief from the Cabinet, in

four southern villages being placednumber of passengers on its buses Recently Hon. Francis Fonseca, which they hope the government will
under lockdown to prevent a possibledoes not exceed 50% of the busgsMinister of Education, had also told indicate that it has rescinded the

spread of the virus to other maximum capacityAlso, only non-

local reporters that his understandingCabinet Secretary'directive and has

communities. Over the weekend, stop services will be provided by the was that all government employeesproceeded with the reduction of the

however it became clear that there company until further notice.

was still a risk that infection could A press release from th

were subject to the 10% cuts,salaries of those CEOs, some of
including CEOs. He said that the whom reportedly receive almost

be spread to other parts of the countryGovernment of Belize Press Office directive handed down would have $120,000 annually from the
when it was discovered that severalwarns that any person that has usetb be discussed in the next Cabinegovernment.

employees of James Bus Line, thethe bus line sinc®/ednesdayJuly

sole bus company that provides28, may have been exposed to the

transport fronToledo to Belize City  virus.The release further encouragges

were COVID-19 positive. This persons who have underlyin
prompted a temporary suspension odiseases and/or are exhibitin
the bus lines services to prevent the symptoms such as fevecough,
dispersion of the virus throughout the difficulty breathing or sore throat, tc
country — a nightmare scenario .
As of SundayAugust 1, 2021, six Additionally, all terminal managerg
staff members of the James Bus Lineand employees of James Bus Lif
had tested positive for COVID-19. must be routinely tested.
Of these cases, some were Priorto GOBS issuance of the go
asymptomatic, which made the ahead to James Bus Line to resur
Ministry of Health andWellness its non-stop bus runs, Romesdus
particularly concerned about the Service had been providing bus ru
potential spread of the virushealth  between Punta Gorda and Dangri
team in théloledo District was thus as ofAugust 1, 2021The Ministry
immediately deployed to test the of Transport also made anfeft to
remaining stdfof the bus company provide alternative bus routes fror
After the testing was carried out, aPunta Gorda to other destinatior
release from the Government of out-district. BryanWilliams, RDS,
Belize Press Office notified the A-Jay’s and Romerg Bus Lines
public that a total of 18 James Bushave been operating from Punt
Line employees had tested positiveGordaTown and have provided 4
for COVID-19. Those employees connecting route to the Dangriga ar
were instructed by the Health Independence bus terminals in th
Ministry to immediately quarantine interim.Also, alternative bus lines
themselves in order the contain thehad been used by those headi
virus, and James Bus Line wasfurther north. G-Line will now join
advised by the Health Ministry to James Bus Line with a continuou
review its services and carry outbus run from Belize City to Punta
sanitization of all its facilities and Gorda that leaves Belize City 3
buses to minimize further spread of1:15 p.m.
the virus among its staff and the A release from the Ministry of
general public. Health andWellness states, “The
Additionally, the Health Ministry Ministry of Health & Wellness
advised the company that all itsadvises all to observe and practic
employees should be fully the recommended public healt
vaccinated, or they will have to be measures and the new regulatio
tested bi-monthly as stipulated in outlined in the most recent statutor
Statutory Instrument No. 74 of 2021. instrument. Updates on the curre
The ministry further provided strict cluster will be provided in

get tested at the nearest health facility

KHMH gets new
oncology unit

(From page 1)

e
BELIZE CITY,
Thurs.Aug. 5,
Today the

sKarl Heusner
Memorial
Hospital
(KHMH)
nofficially
sopened its new
oncology
clinic, a first
afor the national
vreferral
dhospital, and a
enotable
milestone, given the fact that we areYacab, who has indicated that at least
ngetill battling a pandemic. three to four hundred cancer patients
When travel restrictions were put visit the KHMH yearly
sin place last year to curb the spread Over that time, DiYacab has been
1 of the COVID-19 virus, many persons involved in consultations which
t who needed overseas medical cargesulted in the development of an
found themselves stuck within our outpatient chemotherapy unit, created
borders. This prompted the KHMH with the help of the Social Security
to begin providing services to theseBoard.
persons, primarily persons living Mostrecentlythe SSB has tdred
ewith cancerThis has been ongoing its assistance in the creation of a
hfor months and has since led to therevolving drug fund that will make
nestablishment of this permanent cliniclife-saving medication more
yinside the hospital. accessible to the wider public.
nt  The oncology clinic has beeninthe The new oncology clinic is the first
making since 2018 and will be of its kind within Belizes public

guidelines for the bus compay  collaboration with James Bus Line.

" headed by oncologist DRamon health system.
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Devon Bailey killed | Guatemalans call
on home turf for Giammattei’'s
(From page1) resignation

looking for some persons gf

interest that we believe ¢

shed some light into thi$ | Continuedfrom P»Page 1 allegations borderline slander and
investigation. The person defamation.

we are looking for are know
to the police, so the officer
know exactly who they are.

He added, “At this stage,
we cannot really determin
ifit' s a gang-related shooti
or more like a friendshi
gone bad or friends gon

in protest, calling for the resignation The US has since strongly
of PresideniAlejandro Giammattei condemned the removal of Sandoval
andAttorney General Maria Porras, and has ceased in supporttgprney
after she announced the removal oiGeneral Porras. One US official has
the head of the Special Prosecigor gone so far as to state that they have
Office Against Impunity Juan “lost confidence in the attorney
Francisco Sandoval. general.”
The protestors, backed largely by Thousands demonstrated in
bad.” indigenous peoples and students, ar&uatemala City and in front of the
Bailey was a well-known| asserting that the Giammatteipresidential quarters on Thursday in
gang figure, connected to tHe administration lacks the political will the largest demonstration in that
George Street (Gaza) gang,to address corruption. The removalcountry since 2015. In November of
who operated in théntelope | of Sandoval suggests that there may020, Giammattes' government also
Street area and other parts|ofbe evidence linking the President tofaced protests after a ground
BELIZE CITY, Wed.Aug. 4, 2021 Belize City since his youth. His first high-level corruption, and, indeed, demonstrator set the congress
Just after 9:30 p.m. on Frida}uly  run-in with the law dates back tp information has surfaced that building ablaze in response to
30, reputed gang figure Devon Bailey 2010, when, at the age of 18, he wasndicates a possible link between theproposed cuts in education and
was shot while driving oAntelope charged for an unlicensed firearmpresident and a $122 million healthcare in the 2021 budget.
Street, his former home turf, and found inside his familyg home atthg quetzales ($15 million US) scandal About two years ago, the former
minutes laterwhile he was at the time. allegedly involving the countrg’ president of Guatemala Jimmy
wheel, the vehicle he was driving Despite Baileys extensive| former infrastructure minister Morales moved to end the counsy’
crashed at the roundabout on Centratriminal record and his known gang He also said that his office was arrangement with the CICIGhe
American Boulevard. affiliation, police have delayed investigating the alleged delivery of cases were turned over to the
Bailey was transported to the Karl classifying his murder as a gang-bags of money to the president’ Special Prosecutts Office Against
Heusner Memorial Hospital related shooting. house by an unknown Russianimpunity, whose head, the ousted
(KHMH) by police, who reported In 2017, Devon Bailey and businessman. Juan Francisco Sandoval, has since
that he was pronounced dead athundreds of other alleged garng President Giammattei has deniedhad to flee the country in fear of his
around 10 o'clock that night, less thanmembers in Belize City marched the claims and has called thelife.
an hour after the shooting. within the city as a part of an initiativ
The Belize Police Department is to end the gang violence that continyes y =
now looking for the individuals who to plague Belizes former capital. BEl s “et Income wav “n
they believe shot Bailey — persons Police are not ruling out an
who they suspect were friends of possible motives for the murder at _ _
Bailey but later became his enemies this point, statedSPYearwood, who| [ Continuedfrom P Page 1 kept intact, while employees across
ASPFitzroyYearwood, the Police indicated to local media that h . the private and public sector in Belize
Departments communications would make known the motive for compared to the previous ye2019. saw their salaries slashed as part of

director, told local reporters at a this recent homicide as soon as that | N€S€ significant profits can drastic belt-tightening.
press briefing this week, “@/are motive has been identified by police. primarily be_ attributed to a 36.85% The reduction in the cost of power
decrease in the cost of poweralso allowed the company to show

- acquired from Independent Powersome leniency to its 104,000
Double murder I“ Producers, primarily the Comision customers, and as a result, since the
Federal De Electricidad (CEF) of start of the pandemic, none of these
y Mexico. customers suffered a permanent
In his report to the shareholders,electrical disconnection due to
St. MurgurEt s titled “Powering Through Covid”, the arrears on their accounts. This has

chairman of BELs board of directors, caused the arrears of the company to

&%

Devon Bailey, deceased

[ Continuedfrom P Page 1 I_\lo details about_ t_his recent, Andrew Marshalleck,_noted, As increase by almost 20 million dollars
heinous double homicide have yetcommercial and industrial operationsfrom 25 million dollars to between

and close friends, according to thebeen released by police. shuttered and shut down across thet0 and 50 million dollars, said

wife of one of the region in response to the pandemicMarshalleck.

deceased. causing an overall contraction in the The company is now taking a “soft

She shared that the
had gone fishing aroung
7:00 o’clock last night
but never returned home
Having a feeling of
foreboding, she called
Murillo’ s wife, who
informed her that shejs
also was waiting for her
husband to return.

She said that the me
would also go fishing in
the village but would
never be away for su
an extended period o
time, and that made he
worried. _

This morning, the two
womens greatest fears
were realized when the
were notified of the
deaths of both of the
men.

demand for powethe price of power approach” to collecting the monies

provided by CFE fell dramatically owed to BEL while maintaining its

and BEL was poised to and did takeno-disconnection policy that was

full advantage of the reduced prices.”made possible due to the savings that
The company was able to retain its

employees, whose salaries were also  |Pleaseturn to g»Page 43

Bodies of men found Belize Electricity Limited
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UDP mayor vs PUP councilors out west

| Continued from P Page 1

which he said was evidenced in thesurrounding municipalities, where to ensure that the kind of
termination of twenty employees members of the PUP occupy allvictimization that we’'ve seen

ElenaTown Council caused a who Trapp says are being let go tomunicipal seats_and_ have engaged imappen at the hospital and in other
spotlight to be shone on a huge riftcreate vacancies at the council fornumerous terminations, he will not areas in this town, the Ministry of

within that council that has existed PUP supporters.
ever since voters in that municipality During a press conference whic

stand by and watch his staff sufferWorks and other areas, will not be
hthe same fate. something that happens at your town

elected five PUP councilors to atook place at the San Ignacio Resort UDP leader Patrick Faber echoedcouncil here,” he said.

town board headed by longtime UDP Hotel onWednesdayMayorTrapp,

those sentiments and went on to Attorney Elrington, who since last

mayor Earl Trapp, who was also who was joined at the conferenceremark that the PUP councilors feelyear has been taking wrongful
elected in the the municipal electionsby Hon. Patrick Faber and attorneythat they do not have to respect theermination cases to court on behalf
last March. Many believe that the Orson Elrington, said that he mayor due to the outcome of theof persons let go by the new PUP
discord within such a divided received a petition from the PUP general and municipal elections, inadministration, also had the
council was inevitable and was members of the council who soughtwhich their party enjoyed a historic opportunity to speak. He stated that

possibly simmering for a while, but to terminate twenty employees,
a recent announcement by Mayordecision which he views as bot
Trapp that he would be co-hosting aimmoral and illegal.

press conference with UDPader

“I cannot and will not participate

avictory. He then took the opportunity while he is uncertain of the exact
h to express the partysolidarity with  number of persons who have been
Trapp: terminated, his firm has been
“When it is that the PUP won so contracted by at least 400 disgruntled

Hon. Patrick Faber at the Sanin any process which proposes anyconvincingly in the last municipal former employees of central

Ignacio/Santa Elen&iown Hall on

form of illegality and any course of elections across the counthey government, the municipalities, and

Tuesday caused those tensions taction against any employees of thisfeel like they can disregard you, theythe statutory bodies.

flare up in a very public way

In response to Trapp’s Labour Laws, and | am making i
announcement, the PUP members oéxplicably clearl will not entertain
the town council promptly sent such actionsA move to fire

council that is contrary to the Belize feel like they can walk over you, they  Mayor Trapp, while making it

t feel like they can simply dismiss clear for the record that he is
your efforts, and so we today placeprepared to “continue the war for
on record our solidarity with you. the next two and a half years,” also

Trapp a letter which demanded thatmembers of staff to make way for And we say to the workers that this expressed his belief during the press

he change the venue of histheirloyalistsis political, petfyand
conference or be exposed for hisvindictive.As a responsible council
“political agenda and lack of reasonwe should be thinking outside th
to proceed with caution”After

PUP councilors,
announced a postponement of thepeople, Trapp went on to say

UDP mayor has your back, and he isconference that the way forward is
, going to fight, you've heard himsay for the San Ignacio/Santa Elena
e And as long as he is there to fight, Town Council to unite and work

box. We must be creative and the entire United Democratic Party togetherThis, he believes, will first
receiving the letter signed by all five innovative in creating more amass party across this countwll
the mayor economic opportunities for our have his back in having your back do better for their municipality

require his councilors to change and

press conference and indicated that Mayor Trapp further mentione
he would later use his platform to that one of the PUP councilors evd
state his position on what he suggested firing fifty percent of the
classified as party politics being staff. The mayor said that, in contra
played by the PUP at the town hall—to what has taken place i

e

U

More Sunday morning
grief on Kraal Road

St
N

Belize Approaching 40

celebration song featuring local sog
artist T.R. Shine and a number ¢
musicians. But again, &'all in  other artists, such as Conceg
limbo in a sense, and we have aBrittney Sarr, Jasmine Samos an
back-up plan. If everything has to popular banéscenthiumThe song
be virtual again, then thatthe way is entitled, “Yes | Believe”.
it’s going to be. But we hope we canAmbassador Stuart Leslie from th
have some mix and have some liveOffice of the Prime Ministerand
performances and activities,” he Minister Fonseca said that the sof
told local reporters. was produced to promote a mess§

In addition to announcing the of hope as our country still tries t
theme for this yeas celebrations, grapple with the emerging
the September Celebrationschallenges brought on by Covid-1,
Commission also released aon a daily basis.

| Continued from [ Page 4

A recent sequence of shootings in
the Kraal Road area has resulted in
caused thethers death.) Reports the loss of 4 lives — all young black
raare that 24-year-old Matthew men from the general area.
f Gutierrez was allegedly murdered in According to police, members of
p cold blood on Sunday morning on certain groups in the area refuse to
d Kraal Road by a 16-year-old minor desist from their ongoing conflict.

identified as Shamar Nicolas. “We realize that rival groups in

Moments after executing his that area refuse, | must say refuse,
edeadly mission, Nicolas was to desist; this is the second time that
intercepted by police who were a shooter that has gone on a mission
gstationed at the corner of Kraal on that street has completed his
g&oad, and he reportedly fired shotsmission but failed to return to base,”
b at the officers. Police in the area therremarkedASPYearwood.

fired back at the young assailant, He added, “¥s, Shamar Nicolas
ofatally injuring him. A photo has had run-ins with the police. Itis

uploaded to social media showsnot a secret. But a brazen act so

police hovering over Nicolas’ early on a Sunday morning, and I'm

| Continued from [ Page 1

BEL'S net income way up

| Continued from P Page 42

obligated many businesses to closg
operate under reduced business hol
resulted from a reduced cost ofresulting in an 18.3% decrease
power — savings that hiked the commercial energy sales compared
profits on the compang’records, 2019. Converselyresidential saleg
notwithstanding an 8.14% decreaseancreased by 2.5% following from th
in revenue caused by the pandemic.closing of schools, curfew an{

According to the compang2020 quarantine regulations which sa
annual report, the cost of power fell customers spending more time
to 51% of its comprehensive revenuehome,” BELs 2020 annual repor

motionless bodynext to which lay certain that if you drive through
a blue hat, a bicycle and a handgurBelize City on any given dayou
on the ground. Nicolas was would see that we have put back our
transported to the Karl Heusnerpermanent checkpointin that area.”
Memorial Hospital (KHMH), where Nicolas’ parents have expressed
Ohe was pronounced dead by 9:05 thato local media their grief over the
Irgnorning. loss of his life. His father believes
N His victim, 24-year-old Gutierrez, that, unlike what the police have
lavho was also transported to theindicated, his son may have been
KHMH, died a short while afteat  killed and the gun placed next to him
F about 9:15 a.m. Police are as a staged cover-up to justify the
H classifying their handling of the shooting.
W deaths of Gutierrez and Nicolas as On Sunday July 25, another
Almurder and loss of life investigations gunman was killed minutes after the
[ respectively murder of his victim. Matthew Guy

in 2020, whereas in 2019, the cost ofexplains.
power was 74% of the comprehensive The major shareholders of th
revenue of the company companynamely the Government g
The annual report indicated that theBelize and the Social Security Boar
reduction in the cost of power was as well as Fortis Cayman Inc. and t
caused by lockdowns that took placecompanys 1500 small shareholder:
locally and throughout the region, are expected to receive higher retur
which, in turn, led to less overall this year as a result of BElincreased
demand for powetSafety regulations netincome.

The Police Departmerd’ was killed while attempting to
€ communications directpiFitzroy escape after fatally shooting Gary
f Yearwood, told local reporters that Young on Kraal Road.

,the fatal shooting of the minor by the  Police said that they will forward

€officers on duty has prompted ana file to the Director of Public

5, internal police investigation and that Prosecution after an investigation is

N%he crime scene was processed irtarried out to determine if any action
the same way that a typical civilian can be brought against the officer
murder would have been. who shot Nicolas.
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BELIZE CITY

* Puma Roundabout
* Puma, 2 Mls.
* Shell Service Station, C.A. Boulevard

* Community Drug Store

* William Supermarket, C.A. Boulevard
* Fuel Logistics/Bel-China
* Puma Freetown
* Cambranes
* J & K Supermarket
* Twin Supermarket, 5526 St. Thomas Street
* Tow Tow Grocery Store, Mahogany Street
* Julie Wong Store, Belama (by police station)
* JB’s Store, Mahogany Street
* 88 Shopping Center, C.A. Boulevard
* Freetown Drug Store
* Publics, Philip Goldson Highway
* Buca Shell, Philip Goldson Highway
* James Brodie & Co., Albert St., and
Philip Goldson Highway

* 1 Choice Pharmacy

* Save-U Supermarket

PLACENCIA

* Placencia Office Supplies

LADYVILLE

* Puma Service Station

* Shell Service Station

* Low’s Supermarket

ORANGEWALK

* One Stop Service Station

* People’s Store

BENQUE

* Eduard Cambranes

6 Diaz St., Benque

mANDALA® Sales Agents

CAYO

* Amini Habet
C/o Shell Service Station
San Ignacio

* Venus Store

BELMOPAN

Dakers Stationery & Books
* Hydes Mini Market
* First Choice Variety Gitt Shop

* Shell Service Station

*Medicare Plus Pharmacy

STANN CREEK

* Xaibel Service Station
*S & S One Stop
C/o Uno Belize

* St. Vincent Convenience Store

COROZAL

* Aguilar Car Care Products # 60 4™ Avenue,

Corozal Town

* Xiomara Alcala c¢/o Corozal Farmer’s Supplies
# 99 - 5th Avenue, Corozal Town
* Elena Castaneda WE Store Gabriel Hoare
Market #A8 6th Avenue, Corozal Town

INDEPENDENCE

* G N J Mart

PUNTA GORDA

* King’s Texaco
* NJV Pharmacy

Amandala business and editorial offices:
3304 Partridge Street, Belize City, Belize, Central America
is printed twice weekly by the
Amandala Press.
Telephones: 501-280-4703/202-4477
Our email address for business & advertising are
amandalapress @ gmail.com and amandalpress @ yahoo.com
For news, letters and articles: editor_amandala@ yahoo.com




